Pecyn Dogfennau

. PN Mark James LLM, DPA, DCA
angor - Sy Gar Fc’;ifv;lgithredtwr,
% . ief Executive,
Carmarthenshqu Neuadd y Sir, Caerfyrddin. SA31 1JP
Q=2 County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP
n & Y
ty Cou®™

DYDD IAU, 17 IONAWR 2019

AT: HOLL AELODAU'R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU

YR WYF DRWY HYN YN EICH GALW | FYNYCHU CYFARFOD
O'R PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU SYDD I'W GYNNAL YN
CHAMBER, - COUNTY HALL, CARMARTHEN. SA31 1JP. AM
10.00 AM AR DYDD MERCHER, 23AIN IONAWR, 2019 ER MWYN
CYFLAWNI'R MATERION A AMLINELLIR AR YR AGENDA
ATODEDIG.

Mark Jamesovs

PRIF WEITHREDWR

9 AILGYLCHWCH OS GWELWCH YN DDA

Swyddog Democrataidd: Kevin J Thomas

Ffon (Llinell Uniongyrchol): 01267 224027

E-bost: KJThomas@sirgargov.uk
Cyf: AD016-001

w v Ga i EICHCYNGORArleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www.sirgarlyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
PR YOur counciL doitonline
Mty cou® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU

13 AELOD

GRWP PLAID CYMRU — 6 AELOD

Cynghorydd
Cynghorydd
Cynghorydd
Cynghorydd
Cynghorydd
Cynghorydd

cahwbh-=

Ann Davies

Handel Davies

Jeanette Gilasbey

Betsan Jones

Gareth Thomas (Is-Gadeirydd)
Aled Vaughan Owen

GRWP LLAFUR - 4 AELOD

Cynghorydd
Cynghorydd
Cynghorydd
Cynghorydd

hoObd=

Deryk Cundy

Sharen Davies (Cadeirydd)
Shirley Matthews

Louvain Roberts

GRWP ANNIBYNNOL — 3 AELOD

1. Cynghorydd
2. Cynghorydd
3 Cynghorydd

oneer Sy

’i EICH CYNGORArleinamdani
Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

Anthony Davies

Irfon Jones
Hugh Shepardson

YOur counciLdoitonline

(-\ s’ A g
%y ca® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



10.
11.

AGENDA

YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB
DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL GAN GYNNWYS UNRHYW

CHWIP A NODWYD MEWN PERTHYNAS AG UNRHYW EITEM AR

YR AGENDA

CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD |
LAW)

DIWEDDARIAD - PENTREF GWYDDOR BYWYD A LLESIANT
LLANELLI

CYFRIF CYLLIDEB REFENIW TAI A LEFELAU RHENTI TAI AR
GYFER 2019/20

SAFON TAI SIR GAERFYRDDIN A MWY (STSG+) CYNLLUN
BUSNES 2019-2022.

ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW
2018/19.

EIN DULL O RAN CYNNWYS TENANTIAID.

EGLURHAD AM BEIDIO A CHYFLWYNO ADRODDIADAU
CRAFFU.

EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL.

LLOFNODI YN GOFNODAU CYWIR COFNODION Y PWYLLGOR
A GYNHALIWYD AR Y DYDDIADAU CANLYNOL.:-

11 .1 23AIN TACHWEDD, 2018;

11.2 13EG RHAGFYR, 2018.

EICH cYNGORarleinamdani

Y
o Sir Gar www.sirgarllyw.cymru

5-16

17 - 36

37 -104

105 - 130

131 - 142
143 - 144

145 - 146

147 - 162
163 - 168

Carmarthenshire o
¢ %  YOUrRCouNciLdoitonline
nty Cont® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 4

Y Pwyllgor Craffu - Cymunedau
23 lonawr 2019

DATGANIAD SAFBWYNT
LLESIANT A GWYDDOR BYWYD LLANELLI

Y Pwrpas:

Bod y Pwyllgor Craffu - Cymunedau yn cael adroddiad diweddaru ynghylch Pentref Llesiant a
Gwyddor Bywyd Llanelli er mwyn craffu, gwneud sylwadau a sicrhau tryloywder ac
atebolrwydd mewn modd effeithiol.

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt:

e Cynnydd Achos Busnes y Fargen Ddinesig.

e Statws yr adolygiadau a darpariaeth prosiect y Pentref

e Sicrwydd, drwy adolygiad cyfreithiol, y cynhaliwyd proses graffu gadarn.
e Sicrwydd ynghylch trefniadau llywodraethu'r prosiect.

e Terfynu'r Cytundeb Cydweithio.

Y Rhesymau:

Mae'r adroddiad diweddaru wedi cael ei ddwyn i sylw'r Pwyllgor Craffu er mwyn caniatau i'r
aelodau arfer eu swyddogaeth graffu a gwneud sylwadau dyladwy. Nod yr adroddiad yw rhoi
sicrwydd ynghylch trefniadau llywodraethu Prosiect y Pentref, yn ystod y broses gaffael ac ar
Ol llofnodi'r Cytundeb Cydweithio gyda Phrifysgol Abertawe a Sterling Health Security
Holdings Limited.

wor Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o <24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 5



Gofynnir i'r aelodau nodi bod cyfres o adolygiadau wedi'u dechrau:

e Mae'r adolygiad annibynnol y gofynnwyd amdano gan y Bwrdd Gweithredol yn cael ei
gynnal ac mae'n ystyried proses gaffael y Pentref, y trefniadau llywodraethu yn dilyn
llofnodi'r Cytundeb Cydweithio a'r cam dilynol o derfynu'r cytundeb hwn. Gofynnir i'r
Pwyllgor Craffu nodi ei bod yn bosibl y bydd angen diwygio'r Achos Busnes a
gyflwynwyd i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol ar 3 Rhagfyr yn sgil canlyniad yr adolygiad hwn.

e Mae Cyngor Sir Caerfyrddin wedi gwahodd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru i adolygu'r
Prosiect Llesiant. Roedd Swyddfa Archwilio Cymru am bwysleisio mai mewn ymateb
uniongyrchol i'n cais y mae'n cynnal yr adolygiad, nid oherwydd bod ganddi bryderon
ynghylch y prosiect.

e Cyd-adolygiad Llywodraeth ynghylch y trefniadau ar gyfer cyflawni Bargen Ddinesig
Bae Abertawe, gwerth £1.3 biliwn.

e Mae adolygiad mewnol yn cael ei gynnal, o dan arweiniad Cyngor Sir Penfro, ar ran
Cadeirydd Cyd-bwyllgor y Fargen Ddinesig.

Mae'r holl adolygiadau uchod yn cael eu cynnal ar hyn o bryd. Bydd canfyddiadau'r
adolygiadau hyn yn cael eu rhannu ar 6l iddynt gael eu cwblhau. Yn achos adolygiad
annibynnol yr Awdurdod hwn, disgwylir y bydd y Bwrdd Gweithredol yn cael gwybod am 'y
canfyddiadau dros yr wythnosau nesaf, ac ar 6l hynny bydd y dogfennau hyn yn cael eu
rhannu a'r holl Aelodau.

Gofynnir i'r Pwyllgor Craffu nodi, er bod y Cytundeb Cydweithio wedi'i derfynu, fod angen
perthynas waith o hyd ac mae hon yn parhau & Phrifysgol Abertawe er mwyn sicrhau y gellir
sicrhau'r buddion gorau. Mae cyfarfodydd cadarnhaol iawn yn parhau i gael eu cynnal ac mae
cytundebau gwaith eraill yn cael eu datblygu ar hyn o bryd.

Mae'r prosiect yn parhau i wneud cynnydd, a'r nod yw cwblhau cam un o'r Pentref yn 2021.

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad:
NAC OES

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-
Y Cynghorydd Emlyn Dole, Arweinydd y Cyngor & chyfrifoldeb dros Ddatblygu Economaidd
01267 224816 / EDole@sirgar.gov.uk

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Adfywio a Pholisi
Enw'r Cyfarwyddwr: Swydd:
Wendy S Walters Cyfarwyddwr Adfywio a Pholisi 01267 224112 _/
WSWalters@sirgar.gov.uk
Awdur yr Adroddiad:
01554 744368 /
Sharon Burford Rheolwr Prosiect, y Pentref Llesiant | sBurford@sirgar.gov.uk
wor Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
s Sir Gar www.sirgar.lyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
q <2 YOUR counciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 6


mailto:EDole@sirgar.gov.uk

Executive Summary
Community Scrutiny
23 January 2019

LLANELLI LIFE SCIENCE AND WELLBEING VILLAGE
POSITION STATEMENT

Background / Context

The Llanelli Wellness Village (The Village) is a landmark development forming the largest single
site development proposed for Carmarthenshire. In summary the Village will create:

(@]

£199.5 million of infrastructure including research and business development facilities
a learning academy, a state of the art care home and assisted living and rehabilitation
centre, a new leisure and aquatics centre with hydrotherapy pool, Wellness Hotel and
outdoor leisure space

A projected 1853 high value jobs plus community benefits defined within the
procurement process

£467 million GVA by Year 15

A significant education, skills and training facility in partnership with Swansea
University, University of Wales Trinity St David, Coleg Sir Gar and the Regional
Learning and Skills Partnership

A multidisciplinary community health and care facility linked to the health board
services.

Partnership working is key to realising theses project benefits, alongside Hywel Dda University
Health Board a core partner throughout has been Swansea University. In November 2018, the
University Vice Chancellor, Professor Richard Davies and the Dean of the School of
Management, Marc Clement along with two other members of staff were suspended. The
named individuals were the University representatives on the Wellness Village Collaboration
Board. CCC have no further details regarding these suspensions or details regarding possible
links to the Wellness Village.

wor Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o <24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 7




Swansea Bay City Deal

The Village is one of eleven projects within the £1.3 billion Swansea Bay City Deal programme.

As required by the HM Treasury Green Book Model, a full five case business plan for the Well-
Being Village has been developed for the City Deal funding. This comprises the following
elements;

e Strategic Case — describes the status quo, case for change and expected outcomes. In
doing so, it indicates the direction of travel and demonstrates project alignment with, and
contribution to, key national, regional and local strategies/legislation, including the Well-
being of Future Generations Act 2015.

e Economic Case — presents the economic rationale for developing the Life Science and
Wellbeing Village, focusing on multi-sector job creation and Gross Value Added (GVA).
This section also includes a detailed health outcomes appraisal and outlines how the
project was determined.

¢ Financial Case - examines capital and revenue costs of the City Deal funding elements
and their component parts, assumptions around space requirements and the projected
occupancy and business needs over the 15 year period.

e Commercial Case - focuses on the competitive dialogue procurement exercise to
identify development partner/s.

¢ Management Case - sets out the governance structure in place to deliver the Village.

The Joint Committee Agreement for the Swansea Bay City Deal which provides the legal
framework for the Deal was unanimously approved by Full Council in July 2018. The agreement
stipulates that in order to release City Deal funding for projects a full five case business plan,
based on the HM Treasury Green Book Model, must be submitted to the UK and Welsh
Governments for formal review and approval. This can only be done with prior approval of the
lead Authority for the project, as stipulated in clause 12.3(a) of the Joint Committee Agreement.

The Full Business Case for the Village details the economic and social benefits that could be
delivered through City Deal investment of £40m.This will provide capital for the Community
Health Hub infrastructure which houses three critical elements of the Village namely:

1. An Institute of Life Science — bringing research and development expertise together
with businesses specialising in innovation in clinical fields such as biomarkers and
genes; patient and population health informatics; microbes and immunity; and medical
devices

2. An Joint Clinical Research Facility - exploring innovation in broader health and
wellbeing business and research and development activities

3. A Wellbeing Skills Centre — providing a skills, education and training facility linked to
modern clinical practice and service delivery and business development activity in health
and wellbeing

These three elements are targeted to be complete by September 2021.

wor Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o <24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 8



The Business Case required a series of Critical Success Factors/ Economic Output to be
determined which could be reasonably expected to be achieved through City Deal investment.
These projections are based upon the most recent government guidance and specialist expert
advice.

Critical Success Factors / Economic Qutputs:

The Village proposes to deliver the following key economic outcomes / outputs;

New infrastructure = £199.5m investment

New jobs created = 1,853

New enterprises created = 50

Number of companies accelerated = 50

Number of companies supported = 150

New Intellectual Property (IP) created = 50 including patents, trademarks, registered
designs and other IP

Community groups actively participating in Village facilities = 50

New skills development pathways for health and well-being workforce — 60
Undergraduate places in related fields = 700 by 2021

Postgraduate places in related fields = 400 by 2027

Reduction in the number of young people in the adjacent Community First area, within
the NEET category = 3%

In addition to the economic and social critical success factors a number of Health

Outcomes Improvement & System Benefits were also identified.

Examples include;

Reduced GP visits = 20% from the catchment area of the village

Reduced hospital admissions = 20% from the target community facilities

Improved rate of hospital return admissions for chronic conditions

Improved mental health and wellbeing of local population through improved promotion,
prevention and timely access to appropriate interventions

Improved early detection and care of frail people including those with dementia
specifically aimed at maintaining wellbeing and independence

Encouraging and supporting people to make healthier choices and reduce the number of
people who engage in risk taking behaviours.

Projections on the health economic benefits of the proposed Life Sciences & Wellness Village
have a combined NPV of £54.4m over the agreed 15-year time period set by Welsh
Government.

wor Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o <24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 9



Full Business Case

On the 3rd December the Executive Board considered the Full Business Case of the Wellness
Village. Executive Board determined that the 5 case Business Plan was robust and ready for
submission to the UK and Welsh Government for approval and the subsequent draw down of
£40m City Deal funding. Members however, and in order to provide assurance to the Authority,
requested that officer’s report back to Executive Board with the required reassurances that all
due process and governance had been followed.

Accordingly, in December 2018 the Council asked Acuity Legal Limited to review the status of
the Life Science and Wellbeing Village project. This includes a review of the public procurement
process, the collaboration agreement and the Council’s actions in the latter part of 2018 in
relation to the collaboration agreement. This review is underway and the update will be shared
with Members once the review has been considered by Exec Board.

Acuity has been asked to undertake a review of the status of the Llanelli Wellness Village
Project at Delta Lakes. The review covers an outline appraisal of the key mechanisms through
which the Council is protected in relation to the Project. These include its decision making
process in the Public Procurement process, the terms of the Collaboration Agreement with
Sterling Health Security Holdings Limited (Sterling) and Swansea University (University) and the
Council’'s actions in the latter part of 2018 under the processes established within the
Collaboration Agreement

Procurement and Collaboration Agreement

At its 3@ December meeting, Executive Board also heard that the Collaboration Agreement with
Swansea University and Sterling Health Securities Holding Ltd was intended simply to try to
prepare a Development Agreement to take the scheme forward. The Board were informed that
a Development Agreement had not been reached. There was therefore no legally binding
commitment or liability on the Council to maintain the arrangements of the Collaboration
Agreement.

The Executive Board asked officers whether an alternative method to deliver this essential
project could be found. Officers considered that this was entirely feasible. Executive Board
therefore determined that “officers be requested to look at alternative delivery methods to
ensure that this extremely important and much needed investment in Llanelli can be
completed”.

The County Council subsequently decided to implement clause 53 of the collaboration
agreement and terminate the collaboration agreement with both Sterling Health Security
Holdings Ltd and Swansea University.

The Authority has engaged an independent financial market consultant to develop a whole site
business/financial plan for the Wellness Village, with a view to leveraging private sector
investment. This work comprises detailed financial modelling and development appraisals of all
elements to ascertain the investability of the Village.

wor Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o <24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 10



It is concluded that, following review of the initial appraisals and potential rental income from
various properties, subject to the financial structure being agreed, lot 1 (social housing, care,
rehabilitation and assisted living) and lot 2 (Wellness Hub, Car Park and Life Sciences Building)
would achieve a strong private sector financing commitment from a number of private sector
investors. This would require an Information Memorandum to be sent to a pre-selected number
of Investors outlining the project together with financial information and business plans. The aim
of this would be to obtain best value for the Borrower, and best long- term Investor partner for
the project. Such an exercise would take around 3 months to complete once the Information
Memorandum is complete.

Summary:

In summary, it is recognised that the Wellness Village will deliver significant social, economic
and environmental benefits at both a local and regional level. The importance of job creation,
education/training programmes and health outcomes improvement, particularly within adjacent
communities can not be underestimated. These areas are amongst the most deprived in Wales
and, as indicated in public consultation, have low aspirations in respect of educational
attainment and career progression. The Village is being developed with overwhelming support
from the local community, whose input continues to shape the project.

The proposals are forward thinking and designed to catalyse investment and will see the region
becoming a key participant within the UK life science and digital health care sectors. The Village
has been identified by the Department for International Trade as a High Potential Opportunity
project and will feature in a Welsh portfolio to be marketed across 108 countries. This evidences
the viability and attractiveness of the Wellness Village and will further raise its profile, helping to
attract inward investment.

Whilst we await the full outcome of the legal review, preliminary findings suggest that due
process and governance has been fully observed throughout the procurement process and
following the signing of the Collaboration Agreement A number of other reviews are expected to
begin including at the Authority’s invitation, a Wales Audit Office to review project compliance,
risk management and governance arrangements and management of public assets.

To maintain the project delivery plan, work continues to timescale to develop the design of
phase 1 components; the Wellness Hub, Community Health Hub and primary infrastructure.
Partnership working, vital to maximising the opportunities for the project, remains strong and all
stakeholder partners are committed to ensuring its long-term success. To this end, the Council
has taken expert legal advice on how best to retain a working relationship with Swansea
University. The University are a key partner, having signed a Memorandum of Understanding
with the Council and Health Boards in 2016, and have contributed to the ILS and
education/training proposals, together with digital connectivity.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? No

wor Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o <24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 11



P N
omeor Sir Gar B

Carmarthenshire

»

G, =2\
o"l)[y CG\“\O

Tudalen 12

EICH cYNGORaArleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

YOUuRr counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales




IMPLICATIONS

| confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed:  Wendy Walters Director of Regeneration & Policy

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder Management | Implications Assets
and Issues

Equalities

YES YES YES YES YES YES YES

1. Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities

The report has been developed in line with a range of National and Local Strategies, these are
detailed in section 5 of the report. In summary:

A Strategic Regeneration Plan for Carmarthenshire 2015-2030 - Transformations
Swansea Bay City Region — City Deal 2017

The Strategy for Older People in Wales (2013-2023)

The Social Services and Wellbeing (Wales) Act 2014

The Integrate Commissioning Strategy

Carmarthenshire Corporate Strategy 2015 to 20120

Carmarthenshire’s Vision for Sustainable Services for Older People for the Next Decade
Carmarthenshire Integrated Community Strategy 2011 to 2016

Carmarthenshire County Council Housing LIN

Hywel Dda University Health Board’s Mission Statement and Strategic Objects
The Wellbeing of Future Generations Act.

2. Legal

The infrastructure development will be carried out in line with planning guidance and associated
legal requirements. Advice on the optimal arrangements for site development and operation will
be provided through Carmarthenshire County Council Legal Team.

Independent legal advice has been taken throughout the procurement process, and the
subsequent termination of the Collaboration Agreement. The review of the processes is similarly
being undertaken by independent lawyers.

wor Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o <24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 13



3. Finance

The basis of the City Deal funding for the 11 projects in the region, is that the funding from both
Welsh Government and UK Government will be paid on equal instalments over a 15 year
period.

Each of the Authorities in the City Region area will be required to undertake upfront borrowing
to deliver their projects in advance of the funding being paid by the WG and the UKG.

The funding for this project (Llanelli Life Science and Well-Being Village) in total from the City
Deal funds is £40m and the Authority will need to borrow part or all of these funds with the
principal being repaid in full over the 15 year period. Interest accruing on this borrowing will be
accommodated as part of the project cost (partly through the NNDR retention policy).

The level of borrowing will be dependent upon the draw down profile of the expenditure and the
timing of other City deal projects within the region. The procedures around the management of
the City Deal Funding is detailed within the Joint Agreement.

The borrowing requirement will be incorporated within the Annual Treasury Management Policy
and Strategy as this and the other City deal projects develop. The effective draw down of this
borrowing will then be reported through the quarterly Treasury Management monitoring reports.

To manage the funding of the project in the most effective way for the benefit of the Local
Authority and the Project itself, delegated authority has been given to the Director of Corporate
Services to manage the financial delivery including the borrowing draw down. This will be
undertaken within the parameters laid down within the Treasury Management Policy and
Strategy.

If any further funding conditions are to be imposed on the release of City Deal monies by UKG
and WG these will be considered and separately reported to Executive Board / County Council
(as appropriate) for approval. Likewise any further financial implications of this project including
any budget implications that are not already incorporated within the County Council Revenue
Budget or Capital Programme will also be separately reported back to Executive Board /
County Council (as appropriate) for approval.

4. ICT

The integrated partnership working on site will be facilitated through linked ICT. Initial
conversations have been held, links for both communications and performance management
will be specified as service and infrastructure configuration progresses.

A Full Digital Strategy is in development and will set out how data assets and technology-
focused initiatives (such as Digital Healthcare) will be maximised at the Village through
utilisation of appropriate platforms and applications. As part of this process, data sharing
initiatives will need to be agreed in line with legislation and policy.

ICT arrangements will be in accord with the digital strategy for the Swansea Bay City Deal
programme and the deployment of digital infrastructure will, so far as is possible, complement
and link to other City Deal projects,

wor Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o <24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 14



5. Risk Management Issues

The responsibility for the development and management of the risk register including
appropriate mitigations has been delegated by the Llanelli Wellness and Life Science Project
Board to the Project Management Office which is managed by CCC. A detailed risk register is
held and managed by the PMO. The principal risks are set out below, full risk mitigation
strategies are in place to ensure that the project outcome can be achieved

e Appropriate working arrangements are not put in place to maintain dialogue with and
input from Swansea University

e The series of reviews underway cause delay to the project
e The full financial envelope for the Village is not secured

In taking the Village forward, the development of the project delivery structure will be subject to
legal scrutiny, minimising the Council’s exposure to risk and challenge.

6. Staffing

The Wellness Village will bring about positive impacts on employment and staffing — it is
projected to create 1,853 jobs by Year 15 across a range of key sectors such as health and
care, leisure, tourism and hospitality/catering. Affiliated education, training and skills
development programmes delivered at the Village will benefit local recruitment and retention.
This will be a mixture of formal teaching and placement opportunities delivered in partnership
with higher and further education providers across the region. To conclude, no adverse impacts
are expected on existing staffing.

7. Physical Assets

The Llanelli Life Science and Well-Being Village will be based on Local Authority owned land at
Delta Lakes, Llanelli. The £200m investment provides a ‘once in a generation’ opportunity to
provide landmark facilities for community use and, as such, a significant enhancement of
physical assets can be expected. In respect of council-owned stock, this is likely to include,

e A Wellness Hub, providing new, modern leisure facilities for the people of
Carmarthenshire

¢ Nursing home and extra care facility in line with demographic demand
e Social and affordable housing
e Outdoor recreation and free-to-access open green space

The interconnectivity of physical assets, buildings and open space will significantly add the
Council's physical assets and can help break the generational cycle of deprivation and improve
the aspirations and opportunities of those within adjacent deprived wards.

The Outline Planning Application was unanimously approved at an extraordinary planning
committee on Thursday 10th January, pending National Resources Wales Flood
Consequences Assessment and Welsh Government approval

wor Sir Gar B EICH cYNGORarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o <24 YOUR couNciLdoitonline
ity Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 15



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 5
PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU

23FED JONAWR 2019

Cyfrif Cyllideb Refeniw Tai a Lefelau Rhenti Tai ar gyfer
2019/20

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt:

e Felrhan o broses ymgynghori'r gyllideb, mae’r Pwyllgor Craffu yn ystyried cyllidebau
refeniw a chyfalaf y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai a chynigion gosod rhent ar gyfer 2019/20. Fe fydd
y mater yn cael ei ystyried gan y Bwrdd Gweithredol ar 04/02/19 ac wedyn gan y Cyngor
Sir ar 20/02/2019.

Y RHESYMAU:

e | alluogi Awdurdod i osod ei gyllideb cyfrif Refeniw Tai a'r lefelau Rhenti Tai ar gyfer
2019/20.

e ilunio barn i'w gyflwyno i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol / Cyngor i'w hystyried.

Angen cyfeirio’r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad: OES

Y Bwrdd Gweithredol — 4ydd o Chwefror 2019
Y Cyngor Llawn — 20ain o Chwefror 2019

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY’N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:- Cyng. David Jenkins

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Swydd:

Enw Cyfarwyddwr: Rhifau ffén /Cyfeiriadau E-

Chris Moore bost:

Awdur yr Adroddiad: gzﬁg\: z::m’) 1 Gwasanaethau gﬁgzrzeglggar aov.uk

Andrea Thomas EE—
01267 228742

Cyfrifydd-Grw
ymy P AndThomas@sirgar.qgov.uk

wor Sir GALD EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o Your counciLdoitonline rddalen L7

G, 222\ 4
Yty Cows® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales


mailto:CMoore@sirgar.gov.uk
mailto:Deldred@sirgar.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

23RP JANUARY 2019

Housing Revenue Account Budget and Housing Rent
Setting for 2018/19

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

PN
onsor Sir Gar 3 www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
LR G fFA»'é\\ YOUR counciLdoitonline

“nty Co www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



This report has been prepared in conjunction with officers from the Communities Department
and brings together the latest proposals for the Revenue and Capital Budgets for the Housing
Revenue Account 2019/2022, which will be presented to the Executive Board on 4t February
2019.

The report is presented to the Community Scrutiny Committee as part of the budget
consultation process and the Executive Board will consider any views expressed by this
Committee when setting the Budget and Housing Rents for 2019/20.

The report has been prepared reflecting the latest proposals contained in the Housing
Revenue Account (HRA) Business Plan, which is the primary financial planning tool for
delivering the Carmarthenshire Homes Standard Plus (CHS+) for the future. The proposed
investment within the current business plan delivered the CHS by 2015 (to those homes
where tenants agreed to have work undertaken), provides investment to maintain CHS+ and
continues investment for our Affordable Housing Commitment.

The report also details how rents will increase for 2019/20:
e Appendix A provides the proposed Capital Programme for 2019/22.
e Appendix B of this report provides the proposed Revenue Account Budget for 2019/22.

The HRA budget for 2019/20 is being set to reflect:

Interim Social Housing Rent Policy set by Welsh Government (WG)
Proposals contained in the Carmarthenshire Homes Standard Plus (CHS+)
Affordable Homes Delivery Plan

Removal of the HRA Borrowing Cap (recently agreed by WG)

Part of the agreement to exit the Housing Revenue Account Subsidy included LAs with
retained stock were required to adopt the new Social Housing Rents Policy set by the WG. It
aimed to develop a coherent and consistent rent policy framework that would apply to all
social landlords, reflect local variations in affordability and housing market values, providing
for a more equitable distribution of rents for social sector tenants across Wales, while at the
same time ensuring the viability of individual social landlords. County Council approved the
implementation of the policy on 24/02/15.This policy provided consistency for 5 years but
ended in 2018/19. WG have provided an interim policy for 2019/20 while they await the
results of the Affordable Housing Supply Review .This should result in the development of a
new policy due for implementation in 2020/21.

The Interim WG Social Housing rents policy allows local authorities within their target rent
band to increase rent by CPI only (the County Council is currently marginally within the target
rent band). The increase in target rent for 2019/20 has been notified as 2.4%.The ability to
progress rents for those properties below the target rent, a maximum of £2 per week increase
until the target rent is reached has been removed, unless current average rent is below the
target rent band.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES

wor Sir GALD EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o Your counciLdoitonline rddalen 1Ly

G, 222\ 4
Yty Cows® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this
report :

Signed: Chris Moore Director of Corporate Services

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder Management | Implications Assets
and Issues

Equalities

NONE NONE YES NONE NONE NONE YES
FINANCE

The report details the HRA proposals to be considered by Executive Board. If the proposals are
agreed the budget for the HRA will be set for 2019/20 with an expenditure level of £37.6M.
The average rent will increase from £85.52 to £87.57 (2.4% or £2.05).

The proposed Capital Programme will be £30.9M for 2019/20, £30.8M for 2020/21 and £27.8M
for 2021/22.

Physical Assets

The capital programme continues the works to maintain the Carmarthenshire Home Standard
Plus and deliver the Affordable Homes programme as per the 30 year business plan.

wor Sir GALD EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire A .
rudaten 20 I 4 YOUR counciLdoitonline
“nty Cow® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed: Chris Moore Director of Corporate Services

1.Local Member(s) - Not applicable

2.Community / Town Council — Not applicable

3.Relevant Partners - Not applicable

4.Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations — Not applicable

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection
Social Housing Rents Financial Services, County Hall, Carmarthen
Policy

30 year Housing Financial Services , County Hall, Carmarthen
Business Plan

wor Sir GALD EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o Your counciLdoitonline rddalen Z1

G, 222\ 4
Yty Cows® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



REPORT OF THE DIRECTOR OF
CORPORATE SERVICES

COMMUNITY SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

23" JANUARY 2019

HOUSING REVENUE ACCOUNT
AND HOUSING RENT SETTING
2019/20

- REVENUE AND CAPITAL

DIRECTOR & DESIGNATION. DIRECTORATE TELEPHONE NO.

C Moore Director of Corporate  Corporate Services 01267 224120
Services
AUTHOR & DESIGNATION DIRECTORATE TELEPHONE NO

A Thomas Group Accountant Corporate Services 01267 228742

1. INTRODUCTION

1.1. This report explains the proposed 2019/20 Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) budget for both revenue and capital. It has been prepared in
conjunction with officers from the Communities Department. This report is
presented to this Community Scrutiny Committee as part of the budget
consultation process. The views expressed by this Committee will be fed
back to Executive Board for their consideration when they set the 2019/20
HRA budget and Housing Rents.

1.2. The HRA budget for 2019/20 is being set to reflect:

e Interim Social Housing Rent Policy issued by Welsh Government
(WG) 12/12/2018

e Proposals contained in the Carmarthenshire Homes Standard Plus
(CHS+)

e Affordable Homes Delivery Plan

e Removal of HRA Borrowing Cap which has recently been agreed by
WG.

Tudalen 23



1.3. The HRA budget is prepared to maintain the CHS(+) Business Plan,
deliver our affordable homes aspirations and manage and maintain our
homes on a daily basis. As a ring fenced account this expenditure is
balanced by income primarily generated through rents charged to tenants.
Supporting the CHS(+) Business Plan is a 30 years financial model which
is submitted to and scrutinised/approved by WG annually (as part of the
Major Repairs Allowance application).

Carmarthenshire County Council along with the other 10 local authorities
(LAs) in Wales who retained their Housing Stock, exited the Housing
Revenue Account Subsidy (HRAS) system on 1/4/15.

Part of the agreement to exit included LAs with retained stock were
required to adopt the new Social Housing Rents Policy set by the WG. It
aimed to develop a coherent and consistent rent policy framework that
would apply to all social landlords, reflect local variations in affordability
and housing market values, providing for a more equitable distribution of
rents for social sector tenants across Wales, while at the same time
ensuring the viability of individual social landlords. County Council
approved the implementation of the policy on 24/02/15.This policy provided
consistency for 5 years but ended in 2018/19. WG have provided an
interim policy for 2019/20 while they await the results of the Affordable
Housing Supply Review .This should result in the development of a new
policy due for implementation in 2020/21.

1.4 Capital investment

A capital investment of £231m has been undertaken to deliver the CHS+
by 2015. This included £117million of unsupported borrowing. This
investment was being funded by Major Repairs Allowance received from
the WG, capital receipts from the sales of land and dwellings, HRA revenue
funding, external grants and borrowing. This ensured the delivery of work
programmes to all our tenants homes (with the exception of where the work
was declined by tenants). Since achieving the CHS, a further £33M will
have been spent on maintaining the standard and £20M on providing
additional affordable homes in the HRA by the end of 2018/19.

The (CHS+) Business Plan 2019-22 highlights the approach that will be
taken over the next three years and will be presented by the interim Head
of Homes and Safer Communities in this meeting. It includes further
investment over the next 3 years of £45million to maintain the CHS+ and
£44million for our Affordable Homes programme. This will be supported by
an on-going cost certainty exercise to ensure our investment is targeted to
maintain the CHS+ and deliver our Affordable Homes targets.

The timing and method of sale of HRA land is being kept under review to
ensure that receipts are maximised to support the Business Plan. It is
recognised that CHS+ supports the building of new council homes and
utilising existing Council land for future housing opportunities is a key

Tudalen 24 2



influence in whether the land is sold or retained, depending on housing
demand for housing within that area.

The profile of capital expenditure required to maintain the CHS+ and invest
in affordable homes is detailed in appendix A. The plan is extremely
sensitive to change and is currently being fully reviewed every 6 months,
with ongoing monthly monitoring to identify any potential issues.

2. BUSINESS PLAN ASSUMPTIONS

2.1. There are many assumptions within the Business Plan, including
future rental levels, interest rates, inflation, pay awards etc. Business Plan
guidance from the WG (received 21/12/18 for 2019/20) requires
submission of a viable plan by 29/03/2019.

Underpinning the CHS(+) Business Plan is the 30 year financial model
which has many assumptions including:

e Rents The WG Interim Social Housing rents policy allows local
authorities within their target rent band to increase rent by CPI only
(the County Council is currently marginally within the target rent
band). The increase in target rent for 2019/20 has been notified as
2.4%.The ability to progress rents for those properties below the
target rent, a maximum of £2 per week increase until the target rent
is reached has been removed, unless current average rent is below
the target rent band.

e Major Repairs Allowance (MRA) is a grant from WG which is
provided to support our works in maintaining the standard and is
audited annually. This has not been increased for future years, but
has been varied for changing stock numbers. Our MRA is estimated
to be £6million for 2019/20.

e Capital Receipts We have suspended our Right to Buy for tenants
so there are no planned receipts from sales of houses. We expect
receipts from the sale of land in the current year to be £75k, which
can be used to fund capital expenditure. The programme of land
sales was re-profiled in 2016 with fewer sales planned and none for
the next two years. This strategy allows us to consider what is
required for our Affordable Homes ambitions.

e Void Loss incurred on dwellings currently set at 2.9% in line with
current performance. This has changed from 2018/19 due to the
decision not to let specific properties while strategic plans are
developed.

e Central Support Costs are based on services received by
departments, these have been validated accordingly.

e Stock Numbers have been updated based on affordable homes
delivery plan.

e Interest on Balances is estimated to be £102k based on an interest
rate of 0.6% (average interest earned).

Tudalen 25



2.2.

Members will be aware as part of the HRAS exit agreement in 2015, Local
Authorities were required to agree a Borrowing Cap, which was a
requirement put in place by the UK Government. This restricted what a
Local Authority could borrow in respect of the HRA, for this Authority the
limit was set at £228M. The minister for Housing and Regeneration wrote
to LA’s 29/10/2018 detailing that the Chancellor of the Exchequer had
confirmed that the removal of HRA borrowing caps applied to Wales as
well as England. This is a significant change in policy designed to
encourage LA’s to build at pace and scale and to deliver their affordable
homes ambitions. This places a responsibility on LA’s to develop Business
Plans which are financially sustainable as well as ambitious. This has led to
a review of how we fund our capital investment programme to release
additional resources in a prudent manner.

However, although the borrowing cap has been released, it should be
noted that there is a significant responsibility on the County Council to
ensure any borrowing for the HRA is sustainable, prudent and affordable
within the HRA financial business plan.

As most of the schemes delivering Housing projects have a significant lead
in time, there will be an ongoing review of what is needed to maintain
CHS+ and deliver our Affordable Housing ambitions, which will utilise the
borrowing available as we develop our plans.

3. EXPENDITURE

The expenditure levels in the Business Plan have been set in anticipation
of the Business Planning guidance.

Maintenance and Stock Improvement

Revenue repairs and maintenance expenditure is forecast to be
£10.3million in 2019/20. This is an increase on the 2018/19 budget
(£9.5million) which reflects local building costs, forecast outturn for 2018/19
changes in stock numbers and additional revenue costs relating to void
properties.

The capital programme provides resources to:-
e maintain our stock to the CHS+ (including carrying out

improvements to previously declined properties)
e deliver our Affordable Homes commitment

Tudalen 26 4



Maintain our Stock

For 2019/20 the capital programme to maintain the CHS(+) is £15.4million.
This gives an overall spend of £25.7million on stock improvement and
maintenance (the total for 2018/19 was £20million). This includes
increasing capital resources available for works relating to major voids
(£0.8million), structural works on estates (£0.7million), roofing works
(£0.3million), investment in sheltered schemes (£1.7million), risk reduction
measures (£0.25million) and sewerage treatment works (£0.19million).

Affordable Housing Commitment

WG have indicated the availability of Housing Finance Grant (HFG2) funding
for new affordable housing .This will provide £6.9million extra funding for the
county, which is planned as part of the 5 year programme. The anticipated
funding will be provided as a revenue source, requiring the authority to
borrow the money and WG repaying the capital charges. Further clarification
on how the resources will be given to LA’s is outstanding from WG.

We have set aside £44million over the next three years as part of the capital
programme to increase the supply of affordable homes. Within 2019/20
£15.5million has been identified for the Delivery Plan (including development
COsts).

The capital programme and funding sources for this programme up to
2021/22 are detailed in Appendix A.

Validation

The proposed Business Plan includes the following validations for 2018/19,
which is in line with the proposed budget strategy:

e general payroll costs are +3.5% (average) with a greater uplift on
the lower pay bands (as per the current national employers pay
offer).

e general inflation has been accommodated at +2.4%

e Electricity, gas & oil at +5%.

¢ Increased pension costs from 17.8% to 18%

Capital Financing and Subsidy
The capital financing costs reflect the borrowing requirement inclusive of
the exit from HRAS.

Details of the budget for Housing Revenue Account for the period up to
2021/22 is shown in Appendix B.

Tudalen 27



4. INCOME

4.1. Previously we have applied the WG Social Housing Rent Policy to
progress to the mid-point target rent (County Council approved on
24/02/15). This policy ended in 2018/19.

A one year policy of maximum of CPI only has been issued by WG for
2019/20, with no discretion to apply ‘progression’ for those tenants below
target rents if an LA’s current average rent is within the target rent band.
Rent increases could be set at lower than 2.4% but as there is no certainty
over future rent levels applying the interim policy seems the most prudent
approach for 2019/20. Setting at a lower level than 2.4% rent increase will
also impact of the current proposed Business Plan.

Carmarthenshire’s current average rent is £85.52 per week, which
leaves us between the low-end WG target rent level of £85.27 and
the mid-point target £89.76. Housing Association rents in
Carmarthenshire average £91.29 for 2018/19. In the private sector
median rents for 2 bedrooms are £106 and 3 bedrooms are £121 as
at June 2018. At the present time there are 12 homes above target
rent, 3186 homes below this level with the remainder at target rent.

When setting rents for 2019/20 the WG interim policy will need to be
applied.

For those properties below and at target rent the increase will be:-
Consumer Price Index (CPI for September 2018) = 2.4%.

Those rents above target are frozen until such time that they meet the
target, there are only 12 of these properties remaining. When a property

becomes empty it is placed in the target rent band.

Based on applying the above for 2019/20 at 2.4% rent increase this
would produce an average rent of £87.57 (increase of £2.05).

Details of the rent increases on individual households are below :-

Receive an increase of :- 2.4% increase
No increase 12
up to £1.00 17
£1.00to £1.99 1,368
£2.00 to £2.99 7,692
] 9,089 |

Tudalen 28 6



Table 2 : No .of Householders affected by average increases.

Currently 38% of tenants are on full Housing Benefit (HB), 27% are on
partial HB and 35% in receipts of no HB.

4.2. Target Rents for Carmarthenshire

Target rents and forecast rents for 2019/20 are set out below:-

Houses and Bungalows (£) Flats(£) Bedsits
(£)

1Bed 2Bed 3Bed 4Bed | 5+Bed | 1Bed 2Bed 3Bed | 4+Bed

Target Rent (mid-

point) 2019/20 as

notified by WG 8151 [ 90.57 | 99.63 | 108.68 | 117.74 | 73.75 | 81.94 | 90.14 | 98.33 65.55

Actual Rent

2019/20 with 2.4%

increase 79.80 | 88.66 | 97.52 | 106.38 | 115.26 | 72.18 | 80.22 | 88.23 | 96.27 64.17

WG policy rent band, 2019-20

Low end

(£ per week)

Mid point

(E per week)

High end

(E per week)

86.67

91.23

95.79

Table 3 : Comparison of Forecast Average Weekly Rents to Target Rents over 52 weeks and

Rent Bands

For Carmarthenshire our average target rent for 2019/20 is £91.23 (mid
point) with the all Wales average being £96.00 .Carmarthenshire’s 2018/19
actual rent is the 2nd lowest of eleven stock retaining authorities.

WG have advised LA’s that a 2.4% increase should be the maximum
applied in 2019/20, however for Carmarthenshire our target rents have only
increased by 1.6% due to changes in indicies. This restricts authorities at

the high end of their target rents but does not affect Carmarthenshire.

The proportion of dwellings below target rents is 35% as a result of the

£1.62 progression implemented last year and the target rent being charged
as a result of properties becoming vacant. This was over 85% when we
began the harmonisation process.

Tudalen 29




4.3. Garage Rental Income

The HRA currently receives a net rental income of £125k per annum. This
equates to a weekly charge of £9.00 per week. It is proposed that garage
rents are maintained at £9.00 per week. Garage bases will similarly remain
at £2.25 per week.

4.4. Service and Heating charges

Service charges are calculated in line with the policy adopted in 2011.
These charges are made to cover the additional services we provide as a
landlord that are not covered within the rent and to ensure that

all communal areas are kept in a good condition.

These charges will vary annually as they are based on actual expenditure
from the previous financial year. By implementing the Service Charge Policy
we are ensuring that tenants who receive additional services pay for them in
a fair and transparent way.

4.5. Sewerage Treatment Works

We have 15 pumping stations serving approx. 154 properties, the cost of
running and maintaining the stations falls on the HRA. We also have 8
cesspits. It is proposed for 2019/20 that current charges are increased as
per our rent increase. In the meantime Officers are reviewing the future use
and running of the Works as part of the Asset Management Plan.

4.6. Commission on Collection of Water Rates

In addition to the rent collection process we act as an agent on behalf of
Dwr Cymru/Welsh Water, which generates an income of £400k in the form
of commission. The implementation of the HelpU scheme for tenants has
reduced this commission receivable by approximately £100k.The HelpU
tariff assists tenants with low household income (less than £15k per
annum) by reducing their water bills by nearly £200 per annum.

Tudalen 30 8



4.7. Universal Credit

The roll out of universal credit will impact on tenants and residents of
Carmarthenshire. From a business plan point of view, evidence from the
pilots has shown that rent arrears will increase in the short to medium term
and we have allowed for this within this plan in terms of our bad debt
provision. Currently there is a working group of officers from communities
department, corporate services as well as department of works & pensions
and job centre plus mapping the potential impact and how to best support
our tenants. Also officers are investigating the information technology
solutions on the market to aid welfare reform impact analysis, poverty
tracking and aiding front line staff to give best advice.

The CHS+ Business Plan presents more detail on this, including the
actions that are being undertaken to mitigate the impact for Council
tenants.

5. BALANCES

5.1. A rental increase is set at 2.4% the overall proposed budget will result
in a surplus on the Housing Revenue Account of £6.1million for the year. It
should also be noted in Appendix B that balances are required to support
the current strategy of funding our capital expenditure and continue to
make our business plan affordable over a 30 year period.

6. PROPOSED RECOMMENDATIONS TO EXECUTIVE BOARD

e Toincrease the average housing rent as per the WG Interim
Social Housing Rents Policy.

Properties at target rents will increase by 2.4%

Those rents above target are frozen until such time that they
meet the target.

This will produce an increase on the average housing rent of
2.4% or £2.05

e This will produce a sustainable Business Plan, maintain
CHS+, resource our Affordable Homes programme and is
supported by the CHS+ Steering Group.

Tudalen 31



To maintain garage rents at £9.00 per week and garage
bases at £2.25 per week.

To apply the service charge policy to ensure tenants who
receive the benefit from specific services pay for those
services.

To increase charges for using our sewerage treatment
works in line with rent increases.

7. RECOMMENDATION

That as part of the budget consultation process, Community Scrutiny
Committee consider and comment on the Revenue and Capital Budget of

the Housing Revenue Account and rent setting proposals 2019/20.This will
be considered by Executive Board on 4™ February 2019 and subsequently
County Council on 20" February 2019.

Tudalen 32

10



Department for Communities
Homes and Safer Communities

HRA - Capital Programme Budget 2019/20 - 2021/22

Appendix A

Budget Budget Budget
CAPITAL SPENDING TO:- 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
(£000s) (£000s) (£000s)
Maintain the standard:
Internal works - kitchens, bathrooms, electrics, heating etc. 1,178 998 1,066
EWI, Render and Fascia (inc. gardens) 1,770 3,478 3,652
Roofing 1,292 1,086 1,140
Boiler replacements 680 563 941
:;c:llj;clljrr:: \\,/vvg:ll((:) Estates and boundary walls (inc. identified 1,704 600 600
Voids and Major Works to homes 4,014 2,000 2,000
Support Tenant and Residents:
Sheltered Scheme Investment(boilers) 499 714 0
Sheltered Scheme Investment 1,500 3,000 3,000
Adaptations 1,700 1,500 1,500
Environmental works 303 309 309
Provide more affordable homes:
Housing Development Programme 15,452 15,952 13,000
Support the delivery of CHS+:
Programme management 198 200 201
Stock condition information 150 100 100
Risk Reduction Measures 254 258 261
Sewerage treatment works & assiciated costs 184 0 0
TOTAL 30,878 30,758 27,770
Budget Budget Budget
CAPITAL FUNDING FROM: 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22
(£000s) (£000s) (£000s)
Welsh Government Grant-MRA 6,190 6,190 6,190
Housing Finance Grant 3,452 3,452 0
External Borrowing 21,236 21,116 21,580
TOTAL 30,878 30,758 27,770

Tudalen 33



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Department for Communities
Homes and Safer Communities

Housing Revenue Account 2019/20 - 2021/22

Appendix B

R SR B R E T Budget 2019/20 Budget 2020/21 Budget 2021/22
(£000s) (£000s) (£000s)
Repair and maintain homes 10,288 10,623 10,897
Supervision and management 10,189 10,402 10,574
Support services e.g. legal and finance 1,620 1,620 1,620
Provision for Bad debts 585 770 1,110
Capital charges 14,941 15,822 16,770
TOTAL 37,623 39,237 40,971
Budget 2019/20 Budget 2020/21 Budget 2021/22
REVENUE FUNDING FROM: (£000s) (£000s) (£000s)
Tenant rents 41,390 42,150 43,863
Service charges 706 720 734
Interest received 102 136 168
Housing Finance Grant 2 124 247 247
Water rates commission 401 409 417
Grants / Other 1,001 898 913
TOTAL 43,724 44,560 46,342
HRA END OF YEAR POSITION: Budget 2019/20 Budget 2020/21 Budget 2021/22
(£000s) (£000s) (£000s)
Balance brought forward from last year -14,002 -20,103 -25,426
HRA budgeted surplus (-)/ deficit (+) -6101 -5,323 -5,371
Balance Carried Forward -20,103 -25,426 -30,797

Tudalen 35



Tudalen 36



Eitem Rhif 6

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU
DYDDIAD: 23 IONAWR 2019

SAFON TAI SIR GAERFYRDDIN A MWY (STSG+)
CYNLLUN BUSNES 2019-22

Y Pwrpas:

e Egluro gweledigaeth a manylion Safon Tai Sir Gaerfyrddin a Mwy dros y tair blynedd
nesaf, a'r hyn y mae'r Safon yn ei olygu i'r tenantiaid.

e Cadarnhau'r proffil ariannol, yn seiliedig ar y rhagdybiaethau presennol, ar gyfer cyflawni
STSG+ dros y tair blynedd nesaf.

e Llunio cynllun busnes y cais blynyddol i Lywodraeth Cymru am Lwfans Atgyweiriadau
Mawr (MRA), 2019/20, sy'n gyfwerth & £6.1 miliwn.

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt:

e Cadarnhau gweledigaeth STSG+ a chadarnhau'r rhaglen ariannol a'r rhaglen gyflawni
dros y tair blynedd nesaf.

e Cadarnhau bod y cynllun yn cael ei gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru.

Y Rhesymau:

e Er mwyn parhau a'n gweledigaeth ar gyfer STSG+ i gyflawni'r hyn sydd o wir bwys i
denantiaid.

e Er mwyn parhau i gefnogi tenantiaid drwy gynnal a gwella STSG+ a gwneud
buddsoddiad cyffredinol o £45 miliwn dros y tair blynedd nesaf.

e Adeiladu ar ein Cynllun Tai Fforddiadwy llwyddiannus drwy gyflwyno Cynllun
Trawsnewid uchelgeisiol iawn a fydd yn darparu dros 900 o dai Cyngor yn 'y 10 mlynedd
nesaf gyda chyfanswm buddsoddiad o dros £100 miliwn. Bydd y buddsoddiad, sydd
eisoes wedi'i gadarnhau, dros dair blynedd y cynllun hwn, bron £44 miliwn.

e Er mwyn sicrhau bod yr Aelodau'n ymwybodol bod cyflawni'r Cynllun yn dibynnu ar godi
rhenti 2.4% ar gyfartaledd yn 2019/20.

e Galluogi cyflwyno cais i Lywodraeth Cymru er mwyn cael £6.1 miliwn o Lwfans
Atgyweiriadau Mawr (MRA) am 2019/20.

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad:

Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad: Oes - 4 Chwefror 2019
Cyngor wneud penderfyniad: Oes - 20 Chwefror 2019

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AMY PORTFFOLIO:-
Y Cyng. Linda Evans (Deiliad y Portffolio Tai)

Y Cyng. Hazel Evans (Deiliad Portffolio yr Amgylchedd)

Y Cyng. David Jenkins (Deiliad y Portffolio Adnoddau)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Swydd: Rhifau ffon/ Cyfeiriadau E-bost:
Cymunedau
Pennaeth Dros Dro Cartrefi a JMorgan@sirgar.gov.uk
Enw Pennaeth y Chymunedau Mwy Diogel (01267) 227285
Gwasanaeth:
Jonathan Morgan Rheolwr Dros Dro Buddsoddi AnBowen@sirgar.gov.uk
ac Incwm (01554) 899292

Awdur yr Adroddiad:
Angie Bowen

wor Sir Gar EICH CYNGorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
G <24 Your counciLdoitonline
“ty Coun www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 37



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 23R°P JANUARY, 2019

THE CARMARTHENSHIRE HOMES STANDARD PLUS (CHS+)
Business Plan 2019-22

What is the purpose of the plan?

e To explain the vision and detail of the Carmarthenshire Homes Standard Plus over the
next three years, and what it means for tenants.

e To confirm the financial profile, based on current assumptions, for the delivery of the
CHS+ over the next three years.

e To produce a business plan for the annual application to Welsh Government for Major
Repairs Allowance (MRA) for 2019/20, equating to £6.1m.

What is the context?

Since 2006, we have been working to deliver the published work programmes to our tenants’
homes. We called this the CHS+ and achieved this to homes where tenants agreed to have the
work done during 2015. We fully acknowledge, however, that this is not the end of the journey
and want to do more. This plan sets out how we will do this, confirming the financial and
delivery programme over the next three years.

Our commitment to CHS+ remains firmly on track, building on what has already been achieved
and trying to be as ambitious as we can.

We continue to challenge and review the stock information we hold and how it is collated. The
importance we place on our strategic asset management arrangements enables us to provide
the foundation for our investment plans. It also confirms the future expenditure needed to
maintain the standard, and what money will be available for our affordable homes delivery
programme. Nearly £45m has been set aside to maintain the CHS+ for existing tenants over
the next three years.

Additionally, through careful programme management and taking opportunities, we are able to
spend nearly £44m over the next three years on building more council homes. This is part of
our very ambitious 10 year transformational new build plans to deliver over 900 new Council
homes, with a total investment of nearly £150m. This programme will align with our existing
plans, Cartrefi Croeso delivery and wider regeneration initiatives across the County.

This year, we are also proposing that keep the average rent increase for 2019/20 to 2.4%.

Supporting Tenants and Residents

As part of the CHS+, we continue to support tenants and residents in everything we do. We
believe we should give our tenants the opportunity to influence decisions about their homes,
the area they live in and ensure the services they receive are value for money. Tenants have
told us that they would like us to focus on providing more advice and support for them with bills
and benéefits, which will help them to maintain their home. As a result:

wor Sir Gar A EICH CYNGorRarleinamdani
e Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire . .
G <24 Your counciLdoitonline
“ty Coun www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 38



e We will change the current structures of tenant involvement to encourage more
involvement from under-represented groups. We will also improve systems for
gathering and acting on tenant feedback, and continue to use ‘Planning for Real’ as a
method of engagement and consultation on estate issues. We plan to increase the use
of digital services, survey our tenants (STAR Survey) to establish baseline information,
re-survey every three years and periodically on single issues;

e We will focus on providing more advice and support to tenants in managing their
monthly budgets. We will also deliver a range of support and services to help tenants
cope with the cultural change of Universal Credit, and mitigate the impact as much as
we are able;

e We will continue to expand the pre-tenancy service to provide support and training to
applicants and potential new tenants before a tenancy begins. We will also focus on
pre-tenancy work to minimise rent arrears, maximise income for both us and tenants
and improve tenancy sustainability; and

e We will continue to work with tenants to see what improvements they would like to see
to CHS+ in the future.

Two key themes have been identified in terms of future investment. These are:

THEME 1- Investing in our Homes’ and the Environment.

This plan confirms work that will be undertaken to maintain the standard and what our key
principles are to support our future approach to managing the homes and gardens, land,
garage areas and the environment. Over £45m will be invested.

We will:

e Make sure our stock information is as good as it can be, and fill in any existing gaps, in
order that we know where we need to maintain and improve the CHS+;

e Continue to identify homes where tenants have refused part or all of the intended CHS+
works, and agree with them when works are to be programmed;

e Continue to review and update our annual work programmes based on evidence and
need, only replacing components nearer to the time of failing and not time;

¢ Install low carbon technologies on a small number of our homes, and analyse the
results in terms of costs, benefits to tenants and ease of use. This will enable us to
better understand the potential for helping tenants to reduce their energy bills, improve
the comfort of their homes and reduce carbon emissions to levels set by Welsh
Government;

e Continue to make void properties available for letting as quickly as possible, minimising
rent loss and maximising the housing available, whilst striving to meet CHS+;

e Continue to provide a customer focussed responsive repairs service, which achieves
high levels of performance, customer satisfaction and good value for money;

e Continue to provide homes better suited to tenants needs by:
- investing in adapting homes;
- understanding the future investment needs for our sheltered housing stock; and

- completing option appraisals on sites that may need changing/ converting into
homes that can better meet housing need.

wor Sir Gar A EICH CYNGorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
G <24 Your counciLdoitonline
“ty Coun www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 39



THEME 2 - Providing more Homes.

We are well on our way to delivering our initial 1,000 additional affordable home target by 2021
through our current planning- but we want to do more!

We plan to further increase the supply of affordable housing, building on what has already been
achieved. We have recently announced plans to build 900 Council homes over the next 10 years
with a total investment of nearly £150m.

Over the next three years, an additional 250 Council homes will be built with an investment of
nearly £44m. This programme will further support the current earmarked developments of the
recently established housing company ‘Cartrefi Croeso’. The Company will not only deliver a mix
of new affordable homes for sale or rent, but will also offer families additional choices as
alternatives to social housing.

Through careful financial planning in terms of borrowing we have been able to open up some
exciting opportunities for Carmarthenshire in terms of building more Council homes. This will
enable the Council and its housing stock to play a pivotal role in not only developing much
needed social housing but also delivering wider Council priorities to grow the economy.

As a result, this plan will now be able to:

e Continue to provide a range of solutions to deliver more affordable homes, including
building new homes, purchasing private sector homes to increase the Council’s housing
stock in the areas of greatest housing need; and managing private sector homes
through the ‘Simple Lettings Agency’;

e Align our 10 year ambitious new build programme with Cartrefi Croeso plans to develop
new build homes, in order to maximise future opportunities; and

e Use our new build programme to further support wider regeneration initiatives, including
rural areas.

On a wider scale we also want to maximise the impact of the Swansea Bay City Region Deal
'Delivering Homes as Power Stations’ project. We see this as a huge opportunity for
Carmarthenshire as the project will create a new industry in the region which will develop and
build innovative energy technologies.

Finally we set out what the key assumptions are to make sure the plan remains viable, what we
will spend the money on and how it is funded.

Recommendation to Executive Board:

1. To confirm the vision of the CHS+ and the financial and delivery programme over
the next three years.

2. To confirm the submission of the Plan to Welsh Government for the 2019/20 MRA
Application.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES — Carmarthenshire Homes Standard PLUS (CHS+)
Business Plan 2019/2022

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani

P
onsor Sir Gar X www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
G <24 Your counciLdoitonline
“ty Coun www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 40



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with

this report :
Signed:  Jonathan Morgan Acting Head of Homes and Safer Communities
Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder Management | Implications Assets
and Issues
Equalities
YES YES YES NONE YES NONE YES

1. Policy, Crime and Disorder and Equalities

The CHS+ will act as the framework for policy development across housing services
delivery and will contribute to wider agendas and programmes.

2. Legal
The Housing (Wales) Act 2014 sets out our statutory duty to maintain the Welsh
Housing Quality Standard (our version is the Carmarthenshire Homes Standard PLUS)
in our existing stock.

3. Finance
Delivering the CHS+ will continue to present significant financial challenges and risks to
the County Council.
We have spent over £240m to achieve and maintain the standard, with nearly £120m of
this spend has been funded through a prudential borrowing programme.
Through careful management, the financial model remains viable to not only maintain
the CHS+, but also deliver more affordable homes. A summary of costs over the next
three years is included in the plan.
A general rent increase of 2.4% for 2019/20 is also assumed in the plan.

4. Risk Management

The CHS+ programme is identified as moderate risk in the Council’s Risk Management
Plan. A risk management plan has been developed to mitigate and review all risks
associated with the programme.

Failure to deliver a viable Business Plan to Welsh Government by the end of March
2019 will mean the MRA of £6.1m for 2019/20 being withdrawn.

wor Sir GAr A EICH CYNGorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o, =22 YOUR coUNciLdoitonline
“ty Coun www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 41



5. Physical Assets

The CHS+ will involve the management, maintenance and improvement of the Council’s
housing stock. This will be carried out within the context of our asset management
principles which are defined within the plan. Any decision to acquire, convert or dispose
of homes, land and/or garage areas will be considered in line with these principles.

This plan will also result in an increase in the Council housing stock through the new
build and purchasing homes in the private sector.

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed
below

Signed: Jonathan Morgan Acting Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1.Local Member(s)

n/a

2.Community / Town Council
n/a

3.Relevant Partners

Engagement with stakeholders and partners has taken place in order to develop this Plan,
including stakeholder events, 1-2-1 interviews and various meetings.

4 .Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations

Engagement with tenants, has taken place in order to develop this Plan, including

stakeholder events, 1-2-1 interviews, visits and events in communities, and various
meetings.

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of document File Ref No. Location that the file is available for
public inspection

Carmarthenshire Homes Housing General Files | Council website- Democratic
Standard PLUS (CHS+) Services

Business Plan 2019/2022

wor Sir Gar A EICH CYNGorRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
G <24 Your counciLdoitonline
“ty Coun www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Tudalen 42



Carmarthenshire
Homes Standard
PLUS (CHS+)
Business Plan
2019/2022

January 2019

=
N 13120
Carmarthenshire m ~
L L Liywodraeth C
“ney CHS+ V\.¥e‘1vsclf| éaoevernr):*lrg:rlt]



Contents

Foreword by our Executive BOGrd MEMDBEIS .............ccouuicuieiiiiiiiiiieeeesiiieeesesiieeeeesssiaeneeesennns 2
Lo o [V or (o] £ FO S SPPPRRRRN 4
AChI€VEMENES AN PriOITEIS .......uvveeeiieiiiiiei ettt e ettt e e ettt e s e e s e st e e e s s s sabae e e e e s s ssaeeeees 5
(00 1} (=3¢ PP 8
Supporting Tenants and RESIAENTS ............ccccuueeiiiiiiiiiee ettt e e saae e e e e s s saraeea s 12
Theme 1 — Investing in Homes’ and the ENVIrONmMeNt ...............cceoeecvueeeeeesciieeeeessiieeeeeeseienens 16
Theme 2 — Providing MOIre NOMES ...........ccoueccuueiiiiieiiiieeeeeeciieee e sseee e aeee e s s aae e e e e s snaaeaae s 22
Community Benefits aNd ProCUIreMENt ..........cccuueeeiieiiiieeeeeiiiiieeeeeecieeee e esiaeee e e s saaeeeasennnees 24
Funding and RiSk MIANGAGEMENT ..........uuvvveeeeeiieee e eeececiicttreeeeee e e e e e e e e eeseestaraaeeeeeeaeeeeeesessennnes 25
Compliance, Verification and MONITOIING ............cooeeeeeiiiureeeeeeeeeee e e eeeeeecceiirrreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseennns 29
1
i
TUd(%r art%en?hai::ey.\ STSG%\- ,./[ N

- § MMoHs4 Llywodraeth Cymru

Mty Cow™ Welsh Government



Foreword by our Executive Board Members

We are pleased to introduce our Carmarthenshire Homes Standard PLUS (CHS+) Business
Plan 2019-2022, which sets out our priorities, plans and actions for council housing for the
coming years.

Through careful financial planning, this Plan will not only allow us to continue to maintain
the standard but will provide a real boost to our ambition to build even more affordable
homes.

We plan to continue to invest over £45m in maintaining tenants’ homes over the next three
years. We know from the recent publication of our major Health Impact Study, in
conjunction with Cardiff and Swansea Universities, that our investment has had a really
positive impact on our tenants’ health and well-being. We will continue to prioritise this
investment.

Also, three years into our promise to deliver 1,000 more affordable homes by 2021, we have
already passed the half-way mark, with nearly 650 households benefitting from the
Council’s £25million investment to provide more good quality low-cost homes.

Demand for social housing remains high, but we are aware that there are information gaps
about housing need, particularly rural parts of the County. Our recent needs survey has
resulted in over 5,000 responses and will help us to further plan the right type of homes in
the right areas.

Last year we also established Cartrefi Croeso, our local housing company, to open up new
opportunities, offer families an alternative to social housing and to take advantage of the
skills of local companies. We are hoping the first development will be on site in spring 2019.

We want to do more, however. We are developing a 10 year council housing new build
programme that will enable us to play a pivotal role in developing additional affordable
homes and support wider Council priorities. Nearly £44m has been set aside for the next
three years and it is planned to invest nearly £150m and deliver 900 new council homes
over the next ten years, in addition to what is already planned. It will also allow us to not
only align with Cartrefi Croeso delivery but significantly contribute to key Council
developments and regeneration initiatives to grow the economy across the County.

Finally, we know that the introduction of Universal Credit (UC) last year presented a cultural
change for many tenants in managing their monthly budgets. This is going to be a major
challenge for us in terms of future income and, more importantly, for tenants. We have
recognised this by implementing an action plan to reduce the impact as much as possible for
tenants across all tenures.

These are exciting times, but we know that this is also a time of uncertainty for our tenants.

- Gad) R
omeor Sir Gar 2 STSGHA 45
Carmarthenshire ﬁﬂ‘ =
z h CHS+ Llywodraeth Cymru

Q’bn %5 ’“i\\
ity Cow Welsh Government



As a result, we have been able to keep the rent increase for 2019/20 at an average of 2.4%,
whilst still maintaining the standard and building more homes. This achievement should not
be underestimated.

We are so proud to be delivering on our promise to local families, and we are very confident
that we can do more. This will be achieved by continuing to work together and making a real
difference in our communities and to the local economy.

Linda Davies Evans Clir Hazel Evans Clir David Jenkins
Executive Board Member Executive Board Member Executive Board Member
for Housing for Environment for Resources
3
yd
STUE ié
Gar) ~ s/
Tuc@rmar@nshf STSG+%\ ,-/[ "’l
S ““L\\ ! CHS+ Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government



Introduction

Introduction

The Welsh Housing Quality Standard (WHQS) is the Welsh Government (WG) standard of
social housing quality. The WHQS was first introduced in 2002 and aimed to ensure that all
homes are of good quality and suitable for the needs of existing and future residents. WG
set a target for all social landlords to improve their housing stock to meet the WHQS as soon
as possible, but in any event by 2020.

Carmarthenshire’s tenants developed their own standard, called the CHS+, and this was
successfully delivered in 2015, well in advance of the WG timescales.

Purpose of the CHS+ Plan

The purpose of this Plan is to explain the vision and detail of the CHS+, and what it means
for tenants. It also confirms the financial profile, based on current assumptions, for the
delivery of the CHS+ over the next three years. The approved Plan enables us to submit our
annual application to WG for Major Repairs Allowance (MRA) for 2019/20, which amounts
to £6.1m.

Development of the CHS+ Plan

Tenants and stakeholders have been consulted through the Tenant Consultative Forum and
by face to face interviews and their views taken into account in preparing this Plan. The
Plan is updated annually taking into account these views, the latest stock condition
information, updated financial information, WG Guidance and any revised Council policies.

All actions in this Plan will be monitored every two months by the CHS+ Steering Group. This
group provides strategic direction and corporate leadership to ensure progress is made on
the initiatives in the Plan. The CHS+ Steering Group is also responsible for monitoring
progress, reviewing and managing the overall 30 year financial plan that supports our
planned investment.

How this plan links with our corporate priorities, together with the overall governance
structure is set out in Appendix A.

4
= Z
cnsr Sir Gar B N1
o : STSGH/\ - 47
Carmarthenshire m
By o TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



Achievements and Priorities

The previous CHS+ Business Plan 2018-2021 has achieved a number of notable successes
over the last 12 months:-

2018/19 main achievements:

e Over £19m spent to maintain the CHS+ in tenants’ homes;

e Over 240 additional affordable homes delivered during our third year of delivery;

e Over 530 adaptations completed, with over £1m being invested to ensure tenants’
homes meet their needs;

e Over £285,000 spent on 35 Environmental Improvement Projects (plus £60,000 on
improving garage plots, demolishing garages, clearing areas and creating car parking

spaces);

e Managed improvements and lettings of 900 homes, including new homes added to
our stock;

e Started development on two sites for 48 new affordable homes in Llanelli and
Pembrey;

e Continued our time-banking initiative, Spice, with over 57,970 of total volunteer
hours being given. Over 1,800 tenants and their family members took part;

e Housed over 40 households who have specific needs through our Accessible
Housing Register (AHR);

¢ Introduced a Choice Based Letting scheme, Canfod Cartref, that gave tenants more
choice and which will make tenancies more sustainable ;

e The findings of our Health Impact Study with Swansea University showed the
positive impact on health of investing over £200m in tenants homes since 2007. This
investment also brings social, economic and environmental benefits for all;

e Shortlisted for CIH Cymru Wales Housing awards recognising our work on improving
tenants’ homes;

e Over 250 people attended 23 comprehensive consultation events using “Planning for
Real” to engage with residents of Tyisha ward in Llanelli;

e Taken on three apprentices in Property Maintenance;

e Re-let the gas servicing contract for tenant homes;

e Set up a new minor works framework with up to date Schedules of Rates to ensure
value for money for housing repairs; and

e Started to realign our Property Maintenance section to improve arrangements for
future lettings and maintenance of Council homes.

Roll out of Home Checker visits:

In 2018/19 we carried out basic checks to all Council homes (where we gained access)
through servicing contractors, repair visits and tenancy support calls. As a result of these
visits about 5% of homes were identified as requiring a more in-depth visit by a housing

officer.
5
eﬁ{é
G ar) ~ s/
TUd(%r art%gnshlre STSG%\\ "/[ ﬁ}l
e T CHS+ e g el et



Some issues identified and attended to in terms of preventative maintenance, included:

e Leaking showers;

e Loose tiles and guttering;

e Broken windows;

e Window locks and handles not working;
e Plugs and sockets loose;

o Toilet leaks;

e Extractor fans not working;

e Damp; and

e Condensation.

The continuation of our Home Checker visits will enable us to identify specifically what help
tenants want, such as support with Universal Credit and household budget management.
This will enable us to plan for the future and identify preventative maintenance and
component failure.

What did the tenants think of the service provided?

During 2018/19 we have continued to engage with tenants and other stakeholders in a
number of ways. One of the key questions we asked during our Home Checker visit was
“How happy are you with the service we provide?” The results are provided in Appendix B.

2019/20 priorities:
From carrying out this initial work on Home Checker we will:

e Continue with Home Checker and look at ways to improve how we capture data
from the visits;

e Further improve our approach to preventative maintenance in next year’s CHS+
Business Plan;

e Develop and encourage tenants to take a proactive approach in maintaining their
homes to a high standard;

e Make our services more effective and responsive by tailoring them more closely to
the needs of our tenants;

e Help more tenants with a range of issues including saving money on fuel bills,
budgeting and financial assistance and housing support; and

e Further develop our approach to tenant feedback in order that we analyse trends
over time.

Health Impact Study
During 2018/19 we also published the results of our major health impact study (in

conjunction with Swansea and Cardiff Universities funded through Public Health Research
programme).

6
= Z
cnsr Sir Gar B N1
o . STSGH/\ - 49
Carmarthenshire ﬁﬂ‘
By o TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



The findings of the study demonstrates that by bringing our housing stock up to CHS+ we
are improving people’s lives and well-being, achieving outcomes that will benefit
generations to come. The study tracked tenants’ health and well-being while we were
carrying out the investment programmes to homes. We assessed the health outcomes for
over 32,000 residents living in 8,558 Council homes, which were compared to a control
group of residents who did not receive housing improvements.

The heath evaluation results and study recommendations identified a number of key
priorities:

e Preventative maintenance;

e Reducing the risk of trips and falls inside and out of homes;

e Making sure our homes are warm; and

e Improving air quality by installing extractor fans in kitchens and bathrooms.

We have used this information to update our development plans. OQur CHS+ programme is
addressing the findings raised in the report, particularly around energy efficiency by bringing
homes up to CHS+ where the tenant had previously declined the works. The report itself
encourages the adoption of the recommendations by local authorities around the UK and
further afield.

The following sections will provide the context to, and detail of, what we plan to deliver
over the next three years, including how we intend paying for it, the community benefits
and verifying what we have done.

The importance of strategic asset management in providing the foundation for our
investment plans, as well as the central role of supporting tenants and residents in
everything we do, is also highlighted. Leading on from this, we will cover two key themes
that have been identified in terms of future investment. These are:

1. THEME 1- Investing in our Homes’ and the Environment.

2. THEME 2 - Providing more Homes.

7
eﬁ{é
Gar) ~ s/
Tud&wmar‘é@nshf STSGHx pa
CHs+ s,



Context

The CHS+ Business Plan

This Plan covers all housing services and assets in the Housing Revenue Account (HRA). It
sets out the objectives of the CHS+ and what this means for tenants and leaseholders across
a range of housing activities.

The Council has:

e QOver 9,000 homes;
e Over 1,400 garages (including bases); and
e Areas of land.

Details of our housing assets and the profile of our tenants and applicants are provided in
Appendix C.

This Plan confirms the delivery programmes of repair, maintenance and improvement, as
well as setting the framework for the potential redevelopment of some of the most
uneconomic stock. This is set in the context of maintaining our 100% compliance with WG’s
WHQS, and we will continue to do this through the CHS+.

This Plan demonstrates our commitment to sustained investment and shows how the
investment in the existing stock is delivered, as well as an ambitious affordable homes
programme. We have also ensured a balance of investment across the entire housing stock
so that our capital and revenue spend is complementary, enabling tenants to receive best
value services.

We will invest nearly £45m in our existing homes over the next three years. This is based on
current assumptions, together with a three year revenue provision of £10m a year for
planned and responsive repairs and maintenance. We have also identified a further £44m
to build more Council homes, aligning with our wider delivery ambitions.

The delivery of the above investment, however, must be built on a robust approach to
managing our housing assets.

Our approach to managing assets

Managing housing assets goes beyond just investing in good repair and improvements.
Asset management is also about reviewing and potentially changing the asset base to end
up with the right homes in the right location, supported by excellent, flexible services for
our tenants. It must consider quality and value for money, particularly the whole life of a
home and how running costs will affect tenants.

By applying an effective asset management strategy to our 9,000 plus homes, it will also
enable us to meet our legal requirement of maintaining the CHS+ in the future.

8
= L
amgor - Sy Gﬁ;l?if STSGH/\ = (ﬁ
Carmarthenshire ﬁﬂ‘ ~
Pty o TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt

51



Consequently our approach is underpinned by the following principles:

e Carrying out regular stock condition surveys to assess condition, use and required
investment;

¢ A planned maintenance programme achieving value for money by replacing
components such as kitchens and bathrooms based on need, not time;

e Aregular cyclical maintenance programme for certain components in a home e.g.
heating appliances, electrical upgrades and external painting;

e A continual programme of works to meet health and safety requirements e.g.
asbestos removal and structural repairs ;

e A maintenance service to respond to unplanned failures in homes and to prevent
deterioration in their condition, such as boiler replacements;

e An efficient and effective voids repair service, helping to quicken the repairs process
and save money by carrying out CHS+ works when a home becomes empty;

e A programme of environmental estate improvements that is strategically targeted;

e A basic check to all homes on an annual basis through our existing visits;

e A more in-depth visit to homes where there are potential issues in terms of
condition, tenancy or welfare issues;

e Continuing to invest in adapting homes to suit the needs of tenants;

e Understanding the future investment needs for our sheltered housing stock;

e Completing individual options appraisals if homes are no longer fit for purpose to
determine the best course of action, including considering demolishing homes, or
disposing of them;

e Completing options appraisals on sites that may need converting into homes that
can better meet housing need; and

e Delivering the targets within the Affordable Homes Delivery Plan.

When considering the above we will:

e Engage with tenants, stakeholders and Members using new ways of participation
and challenge;

e Asfarasis possible, meet tenants’ aspirations and priorities;

e Maximise our assets and minimise liabilities;

e Seek value for money in all investment decisions and contract procurement;

e Comply with current and future regulations;

e Create good neighbourhoods for Council tenants and their neighbours; and

e Provide assurance to the Council’s auditors and regulators that our housing service is
well managed.

We fully recognise that in order to achieve the above we must ensure that:

e The right structures, skills, resources and capacity are in place to manage future
programmes, procurement and contract management effectively;

e Robust stock condition information, data and analysis is in place to produce
programmes of investment that will appropriately maintain and improve standards,
as well as services to tenants;

9
77
Gar) > ¢
Tu%rmargznshlre STSG+%\ :-/[ "’l
Ve TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



e Our data is further enhanced and regularly validated by feedback from all
programmed and cyclical repairs, and maintenance activities; and
e We complete our cost certainty exercise for our overarching 30 year financial plan.

Over the next 12 months we will continue to focus on ensuring that asset management
resources, both people and systems, are challenged to make sure they are in the right areas
for the future. Our joined-up approach will enable us to:

e Commence a rolling programme of stock condition surveys to verify our cost
certainty business plan, identify gaps and provide independent verification;

e Understand why work has not been completed within the stock, such as when the
tenant has requested that no work be carried out. These are called "acceptable fails*
(see Appendix D); and

e Review our asset management systems and strategy to ensure all stock is fit for both
current and emerging needs.

Ensuring our assets are economical to maintain and meet our strategic objectives

Homes

Every year there are a small number of homes that need major work. Generally these are
homes where the previous tenants have declined the CHS+ works, or where structural works
are identified in tenanted homes.

Before committing to do the work we need to ensure that the level of expenditure, and the
housing need can be demonstrated. This is important to avoid major investment being
made in a home that could remain empty longer than we would expect. It is necessary to
have a consistent approach, and this is known as an MSCA (Most Satisfactory Course of
Action).

Similarly, when we identify a number of similar repair issues in homes, in a particular area,
we will consider whole site appraisals. This enables us to gather whole life costs for our
homes in a defined area so that we can consider longer term solutions. Where high
investment is required and there is low demand for homes in the area, tenants,
leaseholders and stakeholders will be involved in the option appraisal process.

Garages

We will continue to actively gather information on the types of agreements used and the
condition of garages, in order to:

e Repair and maintain existing garages which are in-use and/or vacant. An assessment
will be made, and if any are unsafe and need demolishing on health and safety
grounds, we will:

- Establish who uses garages and bases;
- Standardise agreements and charges; and

10
P I
omeor S Gar2 STSGH/\ 53
Carmarthenshire ﬁﬂ‘ -
Pty o TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



- Consult on future options for garage sites. In areas where there is limited
parking we would aim to replace any demolished garages with parking bays.

Land

We have areas of land across the County. As part of our commitment to affordable housing
we have identified areas of land that could be used for development, prioritising those in
areas of greatest need.

Where we have identified areas, however, which have no use and cost us to maintain we
shall include them in a programme for sale. The receipts from sale contribute to
maintaining the CHS+.

Sewer Treatment Works

We currently have 15 sewer treatment works and 8 septic tanks. Over the last 12 months
we have reviewed the charging arrangements and monitored the ongoing maintenance of
these facilities in order to consider future options and arrangements for all tenures. We will
develop a programme and consult with residents on the future strategy for maintaining and
charging for sewer treatment works.

11
eﬁ{é
G ar) ~ s/
TUdLa %ﬁrﬁenshff STSGV‘m\ f/[ 5\
gy o™ T CHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



Supporting Tenants and Residents

The commitment and support of our tenants’ and Members’ continues to be important to
us to ensure that we maintain and improve on the CHS+ in the future.

Tenant and residents’ engagement and communication

Tenant and community engagement has always underpinned the delivery of the CHS+, but
we want to do more. We want to get better by engaging as widely as possible and
maximising opportunities to help build stronger communities.

We asked TPAS Cymru to conduct an independent report into tenant participation and
involvement with our tenants. As a result, we identified there was a lack of diversity and a
low number of tenants who engage with tenant networks. These issues are not unique to
Carmarthenshire and can be demonstrated across Wales.

We also believe we should give our tenants the opportunity to influence decisions about
their homes, the area they live and ensure the services they receive achieve value for
money. Our vision is:-

“To make it easy and inviting for tenants to get involved in shaping strategic
decisions and improve services through meaningful involvement by ensuring
residents have the relevant skills”.

In order that our vision for participation fully reflects the work we undertake and for us to
be consistent with other social landlords, we believe our vision should be set out along the
following key principles:

e Improving communities — Ensuring that our communities are positive places to
live by fostering a sense of community and ensuring that estates are well
maintained;

e Improving services — Ensuring that services delivered by us are those that
tenants wish to receive, and that these are delivered to the highest standards;

¢ Improving accountability — Ensuring that the views of our tenants are heard
when decisions are made at all levels, and that these decisions are
communicated to tenants in a transparent manner; and

e Improving resident skills — Ensuring that tenants have the relevant skills to take
part in managing their homes and providing broader support to tenants within
the community to develop their skills.

We have reviewed the participation techniques we currently use, and it showed that
newsletters are by far the most popular means of communication for tenants. There are
three further methods of participation that we can use to improve the way that tenant
participation is undertaken. These are:

e More use single issue meetings;

12
rd
P I
oner Sir GAr X STSG+A 55
Carmarthenshire ﬁﬂ' ~
Pty o TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



e Increased use of digital participation; and
e Strengthening challenge and responsibility.

We aim to deliver on these principles by introducing the following new activities:

e Changing the current structures of tenant involvement to encourage more
involvement from under-represented groups;

e Improving systems for gathering and acting on tenant feedback;

e Using ‘Planning for Real’ as a method of engagement and consultation on estate
issues;

e Increasing the use of digital services to reach out to under-represented groups and
to those who do not want to attend meetings;

e Putting forward proposals for a challenge panel for our tenants;

e Holding single issue meetings; and

e Surveying our tenants (STAR Survey) to establish baseline information, and re-survey
every three years and periodically on single issues.

As well as giving their views on general engagement activities, tenants and residents have
also highlighted other priorities in terms of supporting them. They have told us that they
would like us to focus on providing more advice and support for them with bills and benefits
that will help them to maintain their homes. We will be addressing these priorities in a
number of areas.

Responding to Universal Credit

Universal Credit (UC) is a new monthly payment for people who are either unemployed, or
working, but on a low income. It will eventually replace six legacy benefits, including
Housing Benefit.

In December 2018 Carmarthenshire became a full service UC area. We have over 3,000
tenants below pensionable age in receipt of Housing Benefit that would naturally migrate to
UC if they have a qualifying change of circumstances. A managed migration programme will
then begin to move all remaining claimants over to UC by 2024. This will mean that for any
tenant claiming UC, payments for their housing support will be paid directly to them as
opposed to it automatically being paid into their rent accounts.

Experience from the UC pilots has identified it is a huge cultural change for many tenants in
managing their monthly budgets and we must support as much as we can. We know that
our tenants have a negative view of UC, and the current 4-8 week delays in processing and
receiving payments can cause significant anxiety.

Private sector tenants who go onto UC are also likely to require support and may face issues
with their landlords due to length of time taken to assess claims.

From a business point of view, evidence from the pilots has shown that rent arrears will
increase in the short to medium term and we have allowed for this within this plan in terms
of our bad debt provision.

13
eﬁ{é
Gar) ~ s/
Tudérmarﬁﬁnshf STSGHx pa
CHs+ s,



In order to mitigate the impact we have put in place an action plan which has involved:

e Ensuring that tenants are aware of what help we, or our partner organisations, can
offer;

e Visiting tenants we believe may be affected;

e Continuing to work with housing providers to ensure that they are ready to provide
support to our tenants;

e Increasing the range of Direct Debit (DD) payment dates available to tenants;
Tenants will be able to choose any date within the month between 1 and 28;

e Enabling tenants to use the new ‘My Account’ facility to view their rent balance and
recent rent transactions. It will also allow them to pay their rent, order a new
payment card and request a direct debit form;

e Working closely with Welsh Water to encourage tenants to make an application
under the ‘HelpU’ tariff which helps low income households to reduce their water
bill;

e Targeting our prevention fund to help the most vulnerable tenants;

e Developing guidance documents and procedures to assist in staff training;

¢ Introducing payment reminder e-mails and texts for individual tenants; and

e Building close partnerships with Housing Benefit, Job Centre Plus and DWP staff.

Focusing on Pre tenancy work

A review carried out by the Housing Quality Network (HQN) recommended that more
detailed pre—tenancy work should be carried out with tenants to minimise rent arrears,
maximise income for both us and tenants and improve tenancy sustainability. We have
supported this recommendation by creating a pre-tenancy service as part of our Homes and
Safer Communities realignment.

We know that at present tenants are allocated homes with no prior insight into what a
tenancy actually involves. Many are young, with no previous experience of running a home,
living on a small budget. Unsurprisingly some end up going into rent arrears, cause noise or
disturbance to their neighbours and ultimately lose or end their tenancy within the first year
or two.

We have set up ‘The Home Ready’ project which provides support and training to applicants
and potential new tenants of the Council before a tenancy begins. The project aims to:

e Provide applicants with the most relevant and tailor made training to make them
more confident and knowledgeable in gaining and sustaining their tenancy;

e Ensure that applicants will be more financially aware in their future day to day lives
such as learning how to live on a budget; understand the benefits of their local
credit unions; be more aware of what running and maintain a home and tenancy
involves and the benefits of saving; and

e Provide applicants with training that will focus on understanding the terms of their
tenancy, being a good neighbour and the importance of paying their rent.

14
ol Sir Gar) STSG+ 57
Carmarthenshire ﬁ‘* -
Pty o TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



Whilst the project remains in its initial stages progress to date involves:

e The appointment of a project officer; and
e 216 new tenants have had training or one-to-one support.

The aim is that further resources will be allocated to this work and all new tenants will have
pre-tenancy training or one-to-one support.

Our approach to this year’s rent increase

For 2019/20, through careful financial planning, we have been able to keep the average rent
increase to 2.4%.

15
= ﬁ{
TUd(%Ir arﬁgnsh?:ef STSG%\ ;/[ EEA\
Uy oS CHS+ Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government



Theme 1 - Investing in Homes’ and the
Environment

Maintaining the Carmarthenshire Homes Standard Plus (CHS+)

In 2015 we achieved the CHS+ to homes where tenants have agreed to have work
completed - well before WG’s target of 2020. This is in line with our agreed assumptions
that the standard of our homes will be to the CHS+ and replacement programmes will be
based on condition, not time.

Tenants tell us that getting repairs done on time and maintaining homes to a good standard
is important to them. Maintaining the standard is now a statutory duty, and the Council has
made a commitment to achieve and maintain the CHS, which states that all homes will be:

e inagood state of repair;

e free from damp;

e free from significant condensation;
e structurally stable;

e in safe and attractive environments;
e suitable for the household; and

e managed to the CHS+

Our on-going consultation with tenants has identified five key themes in this area in terms
of “What a good housing service looks like?”

e Repairs and Maintenance - proper and timely maintenance, consistent service,
maintain homes to a high standard and continue to improve the housing stock;

¢ Internal Works and Servicing — heating, bathroom and kitchens, soundproofing in
flats, removal of old plumbing and electrics and options of a newer kitchen;

e External Works and the Environment - roofs, removal of moss, rendering, tackling
dampness, paths, solar panels, responding to requests for paths, provide a home
that is secure, fencing, painting of outside of houses, garden walls and improve
communal areas;

e Voids - standards to be applied to every home and finish the CHS programme; and

e Improving Standards - improvements which result in tenants maximising their
income/saving money on utilities, a standard that doesn't stand still and provides
service improvement.

The actions identified to address these themes are set out below. The resultant investment
requirements have been built into the HRA Capital Programme 2019/2022 (set out in our
capital spend table on page 26)

Repairs and Maintenance: The responsive repairs service has more contact with tenants
and customers than any other maintenance service, and is therefore used as an important

16
N STUE
‘c,/yi\gor Sir Gal‘) STSGV\'\ 59
Carmarthenshire m ~
Q’am;(;u’\x“i\\ I CHS+ we‘?’scl)‘ldéaoe\lt:r r?l’ynrg:ll‘t‘



measure of how effective both the Housing and Property services are by the majority of
customers.

The objective of the repairs service is to provide a customer- focussed responsive and
cyclical repairs service, which achieves high levels of performance, customer satisfaction
and good value for money. We will continue to achieve this by:

e Advising tenants when they report minor repairs how quickly we can carry out the
repairs. We will always prioritise emergency and urgent repairs. For larger repair
requests, we will often assess the problem first before letting tenants know how
long the works will take;

e Carrying out repairs in the timescales we have set out or at a time that is more
convenient for the tenant. Sometimes, however, there may be delays because we
cannot get materials, we need to carry out further investigations or the work is
dependent on the weather;

e Introducing an appointments system for our urgent responsive repairs service, using
mobile technology to make appointments with tenants at a time convenient for
them, and evaluating the effectiveness of this service; and

e Introducing automatic scheduling of repairs to ensure efficient and timely use of our
in-house repair teams.

Internal Works - For internal components such as kitchens, bathrooms, electrical upgrading
and central heating, we replace components nearer to the time of failing. We will achieve
this by:

e Contacting tenants who have previously declined CHS+ works to discuss any issues
they have and agree with them when works are to be programmed; and

e Ensuring homes have the appropriate smoke alarms, heat detectors or carbon
monoxide devices, and discuss with tenants how we can upgrade these to improve
the fire safety within their homes.

Servicing — The objective of the servicing process is to assess the condition both correctly
and consistently of our gas, oil, electric and solid fuel appliances. Our cyclical servicing
contract ensures that this assessment is carried out annually and enables us to replace
components nearer to the time of failing. We have recently reviewed our approach to fire
safety across all our stock, and our approach to when tenants have requested not to have
work carried out.

We believe that it is in the best interest of tenants, and to protect our investment, that
tenants will no longer have the option to decline electrical works including the installation of
hard wired smoke detectors and Carbon Monoxide (CO) detectors. We will achieve this by:

e Continuing our annual programme of safety checks on gas fires, and gas or oil
boilers, and only replace boilers with energy-efficient condensing boilers, when
defective and no longer economical to run; and

e Checking homes have the appropriate smoke alarms, heat detectors or carbon
monoxide devices, and discussing with tenants how we can upgrade these;

17
efi{é
Gar) ~ s/
Tud&wmaﬁ@nshf STSGHx pa
CHs+ s,



e Gain access to ensure that the necessary works are completed; and

e Install servicing timers when we gain access (where a tenant repeatedly does not
give us access), to help tenants understand and manage their responsibilities under
their tenancy agreement and help us to protect the lives of tenants.

External Works and the Environment: - whilst it is known that our homes are generally in
good condition and meet the CHS+, our objective is to achieve economies of scale by only
replacing components nearer to the time of failing; and thus saving tenants money. We will
achieve this by:

e Continuing to review and update our annual programme of roof and render
component replacement including providing exterior wall insulation (EWI), based on
evidence and need, and not time;

e Working with a range of partners to identify opportunities to install low carbon
technologies to our housing stock to try to save tenants money on their energy bills,
improve the comfort of tenants” homes and reduce pollution in the environment;

e Continue our programme of replacing structural boundary and retaining walls; and

e Ensuring sheds and outhouses, gardens, paths and fencing meet the CHS+ standard
where reasonably practicable, where we carry out planned external works.

Empty homes (voids): The objective of the void process is to make void homes available for
letting as quickly as possible, striving to meet customers’ expectations. We will achieve this

by:

e Completing individual options appraisals if homes are no longer fit for purpose to
determine best course of action, including considering demolishing homes, or
disposing of them;

e Making sure that homes are maintained to our standards and any repairs from
previous tenants have been carried out before a new tenant moves in, together with
making sure gardens are clear of rubbish and safe to use;

e Bringing all homes up to the CHS+, except in exceptional circumstances, such as
people fleeing domestic violence, flood or fire (this list is not exhaustive);

e Ensuring every new tenant receives a home information pack, to include information
on boiler inspections, asbestos advice, Energy Performance Certificates (EPCs),
electrical tests, recycling and service charges if applicable; and

e Providing additional investment to bring the “back-log” of major works voids back
into use.

Improving Standards - Tenants have told us they do not want a standard that stands still.
We will achieve this by:

e Giving tenants a say through single-issue meetings, digital participation and
challenge panel;

e Developing a programme to ensure we have robust and up to date Energy
Performance Data (EPCs) to better inform future planned programmes which
includes energy saving measures;

18
ol Sir Gar) STSG+ 61
Carmarthenshire ﬁ‘* -
Pty o TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



e Continuing our programme of providing adaptations for our tenants to ensure that
our homes meet their needs;

e Continuing to utilise our stock in an efficient manner through the Accessible Housing
Register (AHR), where a void property with existing adaptations is matched to a
client on the AHR whose needs will be met;

e Piloting a bio-degradable soft wash treatment to treat the effects of lichen and algae
growth on affected properties and evaluate its impact over a 12 month period; and

e Investigating the potential costs and benefits of undertaking external works such as
gutter clearance and external high-level cleaning on homes.

Type of work to be completed in 2019/20

We know the following work may be required to maintain the standard in 2019/20.

Type of work/components Target homes to be completed in the full
year 2019 - 2020

Kitchens 108

Bathrooms 99

Central heating Systems 52

Electrical Systems 70

Mains Powered Smoke Detectors 70

Roofs 126

Render and Fascia 142

Gardens and outhouse planned programme 142

Retrofitting Low Carbon Technology (increasing SAP 6

rating 65+)

The above figures represent target homes to be completed through the planned programme
of works. Additional works to homes will also be completed throughout the year as part of
void and capital minor works delivery.

Further development and new opportunities

Health & safety - approach to fire management

We have now further reviewed the fire risk assessments on all of our purpose built blocks of
flats, including sheltered schemes. Our approach has been to assess the likelihood of fires
occurring, and any person(s) who may be put at risk from a fire. When carrying out the
assessment we have also taken into consideration that fires can be started accidentally,
through carelessness or started deliberately.

For each block of flats, where we have identified improvements to be made and an action
plan has been developed. This provides a record of present risks, together with an indication
of the scope of the changes and/or improvements which need to be provided to minimise
the risks present. The risk assessments are monitored by the ‘Investing in our Homes’
Group, as set out in our governance structure.

19
eﬁ{é
Gar) ~
TUd(%rmartanshilf STSG+ﬁ\ f/[ 2N
CHS+ Llywodraeth Cymru

N
O &
Nty Cou™ Welsh Government



Investing in sheltered housing

Demand for our sheltered housing remains high generally, but we need to ensure that the
right type of support is in the right schemes. Some schemes are very popular whilst others
less so because of things like their location and/or access to amenities.

During 2018/19 we assessed the current standards and condition of our sheltered housing
schemes and started a pilot programme of upgrading. As part of our programme we will
continue to challenge whether schemes will meet the expectations of future residents over
the next 10 to 20 years.

We will also continue our annual sheltered housing scheme programme of:

e Communal boiler replacement/upgrades making boilers more energy efficient with
the ability to regulate temperatures on site;

e Maintaining and servicing lifts;

e Upgrading aerial and satellite infrastructures and connections to enable tenants to
access digital TV and internet services; and

e Transferring lifelines to our Telecare service, giving our tenants a person-centred
approach which can adapt to their needs in later years.

Assisting with regeneration plans

The Council has been working with local residents, and other key stakeholders, to develop a
masterplan for the potential regeneration of the Station Road area in the Tyisha ward,
Llanelli. Station Road is located between Llanelli Town Centre and the proposed Well-Being
village in Machynys. There are ambitious and exciting plans for both areas and we want to
make sure that the Station Road area benefits from sustainable change that will have an
impact into the future.

We have adopted the “Planning for Real” approach, which is a nationally recognised
community planning process which uses a 3D model to enable residents to put their views
forward under a range of themes. It then goes on to work together to identify priorities, and
in partnership with local agencies develop an action plan for change. Over the summer
months a programme of 15 events was organised with a total of 253 people taking part.

From this information we have been developing our masterplan for the area, and delivery
options, which will be presented to the community in the spring 2019.

Retrofitting our existing housing stock with low carbon technology

We are working with the Welsh School of Architecture at Cardiff University as part of its Low
Carbon Built Environment project to install low carbon technologies on a small number of
our homes. We have identified a small scheme for which we will receive support for the
cost of technologies from the SPECIFIC 2 LCBE project which is part-funded by the European
Regional Development Fund through the Wales European Funding Office.

20
P I
omeor S Gar2 STSGH/\ 63
Carmarthenshire ﬁﬂ‘ -
Pty o TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



The ‘systems-based approach’ combines renewable energy supply, energy storage and
energy demand reduction technologies creating a holistic approach to retrofitting. The
solutions proposed are:

e External wall insulation (EWI);

e Loftinsulation;

e LED lighting;

e Mechanical ventilation with heat recovery (MVHR);

e High efficiency gas boilers;

e Solar PV (location dependent on the orientation of each house); and
e Lithium ion batteries.

Where tenants have agreed to participate in this scheme, discreet monitoring equipment
has been installed to measure the environmental conditions and energy use in the homes
before and after the work has been carried out.

We shall be analysing the results of the installation of low carbon technology in terms of
costs, benefits to tenants and ease of use. This will enable us to better understand the
potential for helping tenants to reduce their energy bills, improve the comfort of their
homes and reduce carbon emissions to levels set by Welsh Government.

Homes as Power Stations

We also want to maximise the impact of the Swansea Bay City Region Deal 'Delivering
Homes as Power Stations’ project which will:

o Carry out an extensive new house build and retrofit programme which integrates
new technologies to allow buildings to generate, store and release energy;

o Develop and seek to attract new sector supply chains incorporating leading research
and high value manufacturing and construction operations;

o Help to generate sustainable and affordable homes and address fuel poverty; and

» Focus on smart technologies in relation to energy demand management.

We see this as a huge opportunity for Carmarthenshire and are currently working up a
detailed business plan to confirm what delivery will look like, across tenures, over the next

five years.
21
yd
ef?{é
Gar) ~ s/
Tu{j&rmart@enshlre STSG+ﬁ\ f/[ "’\A
Ve TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



Theme 2 — Providing more homes

Affordable Homes

HRA Business Plan - Affordable Homes

We began our journey to increase the supply of affordable homes in March 2016 with the
creation of our first Affordable Homes Delivery Plan. Our original plan aimed to deliver over
1,000 affordable homes by 2021. We are well on course to exceed this target and increasing
the supply of affordable homes is now a core part of our business.

The Affordable Homes Delivery Plan — Our story so far........
We are about to begin our fourth year of delivery. The first three years have been very
successful with over 640 affordable homes being delivered.

Affordable Homes Delivery Plan 5 Year Performance

1027

160, A3

I

2016/17 2017718 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21

W Affordable Homes To Be Delivered M Actual Performance

Our first delivery plan has focused on increasing the supply of homes through a variety of
innovative solutions which provide value for money and create quality homes in our
communities. Examples of our approach to date includes:

e managing homes in the private sector through our Simple Lettings agency;

e bringing empty homes back into use and helping to create attractive sustainable
communities;

e buying private sector homes and increasing the Council’s own housing stock;

e working with partner housing associations (HA) to maximise all external funding
opportunities and increase the number of HA homes in the County for rent and low
cost home ownership; and

e working with private developers and their Section 106 planning obligations.

We will continue with this approach but we want to do more through an ambitious new
build programme.

22
e 1=
orneor Sir Gar STSGH/N 65
Carmarthenshire m
- CHS"‘ Llywodraeth Cymru

GOt
ity Cow Welsh Government



We have recently announced plans to build 900 Council homes over the next 10 years with a
total investment of nearly £150m.

Over the next three years, an additional 250 Council homes will be built with an investment
of nearly £44m. This programme will further support the current earmarked developments of
the recently established housing company ‘Cartrefi Croeso’. The Company will not only deliver
a mix of new affordable homes for sale or rent, but will also offer families additional choices
as alternatives to social housing.

Through careful financial planning in terms of borrowing we will be able to open up exciting
opportunities for Carmarthenshire in terms of building more Council homes. This will enable
the Council and its housing stock to play a pivotal role in not only developing much needed
social housing but also delivering wider Council priorities to grow the economy.

As a result, this plan will now be able to:

e Continue to provide a range of solutions to deliver more affordable homes, including
building new homes, purchasing private sector homes to increase the Council’s
housing stock in the areas of greatest housing need; and managing private sector
homes through the ‘Simple Lettings Agency’;

e Align our 10 year ambitious new build programme with Cartrefi Croeso plans to
develop new build homes, in order to maximise future opportunities; and

e Use our new build programme to further support wider regeneration initiatives,
including rural areas.

On a wider scale we also want to maximise the impact of the Swansea Bay City Region Deal
"Delivering Homes as Power Stations’ project. We see this as a huge opportunity for
Carmarthenshire as the project will support the creation of a new industry in the region
which will develop and build innovative energy technologies.

Funding for this ambitious new build programme will come from HRA borrowing but we will
also making sure we maximise external funding opportunities. The following funding has
already been confirmed to support the wider programme

e Affordable Housing Grant (WG) £4.7m;

¢ Innovative Housing Programme Funding (WG) £4m;

e Social Housing Grant and Housing Finance Grant £29m;
e Housing association private finance £21m; and

e Section 106 commuted sums £11m.

We are confident more funding opportunities will arise and our ambitious programme will
ensure that we will have “on the shelf” developments to take advantage of opportunities as
they become available.

23
eﬁ{é
Gar) ~ s/
Tudérmarﬁﬁnshf STSGHx pa
CHs+ s,



Community Benefits and Procurement

Community Benefits

The Council is committed to:

e Contributing to the social, economic and environmental well-being of the wider
community;

e Asking tenderers to deliver community benefits in our tendering activities through
the delivery of the contracts or frameworks awarded;

e Maximising the value for every pound we spend, applying a community benefits
approach to any tender valued over £1million; and

e Capturing and recording community benefits utilising WG’s community benefits
measurement tool.

For contracts completed in 2017/18, three contractors were used through the South West
Wales Contractors Framework. Approximately £1.8m of CHS+ works were carried out in
total, achieving the following results:

e Forevery £1 spent, £1.78 was reinvested into the Welsh economy;

* 75% of the total expenditure was spent on businesses based in Wales

e £43,777 was contributed to the Welsh economy in the form of cash donations

e £18,025 was contributed to the Welsh economy in the form of in-kind donations of
labour, goods and services during the period covered by this submission

e 14 people were hired during this period who were previously unemployed, and who
will continue to be employed;

e Over 280 weeks of training was provided, including:

- 7 apprenticeships started and over 122 weeks carried out; and

- 6 traineeships completed amounting to over 112 weeks in total.

- 3 work experience / internship opportunities were started and completed with
over 36 weeks completed in total

- 5work trials were completed with over 10 weeks in total

Since June 2017, Carmarthenshire County Council and Pembrokeshire County Council
entered into a joint procurement shared service for a period of two years. The aim of the
shared service is to deliver regional benefits and efficiencies through shared use of
resources.

24
8‘ rd
. Gar X IET
orer Sir Gar STSGH\ 67
Carmarthenshire m ~
sz T CHS+ Waleh Conaramnt



Funding and Risk Management

Removal of the HRA Borrowing Cap

The Welsh Government Minister for Housing and Regeneration provided written
confirmation (29/10/2018) that the Chancellor of the Exchequer had agreed in his budget
statement, that the removal of the borrowing cap for HRA’s applied to Wales as well as
England. This significant change in policy will provide the opportunity for local authorities
to deliver their Affordable Homes ambitions at pace and scale. We were already on this
journey in Carmarthenshire and this plan has been developed with this new freedom to
borrow at an affordable level as a key driver.

Major Repairs Allowance

Every year we receive £6 million from Welsh Government to support our capital
investment. The grant comes with clear guidance on what it can and cannot be used for.
The main condition is that is must be spent on property within the HRA. It cannot be used
for revenue repairs or maintenance, demolition costs, repayment of borrowing etc. A full
breakdown can be found in our MRA acceptance letter issued by Welsh Government.

The MRA makes a significant contribution towards achieving and maintaining the CHS. It is
currently reviewed annually by Welsh Government and, as such, it is regularly under
scrutiny. A reduction or end of the MRA could have a significant impact on our future
investment plans.

Planning Assumptions

To help us plan our investments, we must make certain assumptions. Changes to our
assumptions may mean that we have to re-visit the objectives included in this plan.

INCOME

Major Repairs Allowance (MRA) £6m each year. This is on the basis that we
i.e. the amount of capital funding we get receive £673 for each home.

from the Welsh Government

Rent increase 2019/20 2.4% average

Future rent increase levels Consumer Price Index increases only.
Based on Welsh Government Policy Welsh Government will be producing a new

policy from 2020/21 financial year.
Borrowing i.e. the amount we need to borrow £64m over next 3 years to maintain the CHS+

to support our investment and deliver our Affordable Homes ambitions.
25
rd
eﬁé
Gar) <
TUCLa %ﬁrggnshilf STSG%\ ,-/[ A\
iy o™ ~CHS+ eIt Govermimant



OTHER
Expenditure/income inflation

Right to Buy receipts i.e. Money we get from
tenants’ buying their home

Balances on the revenue account

i.e. the amount of money we need to keep in

Employees’ pay at 3.5% for 2019/20 then 2% per

year for the next two years (as per assumptions
for Council Fund).

No receipts from 15t April 2015 following
suspension of Right to Buy

Minimum of £1.359m (based on £150 per
property)

reserve

SPENDING
Assumed Borrowing costs
i.e. the amount it costs to borrow money

Cost of existing and
new debt:
2019/20: 4.57%
2020/21: 4.41%
2021/22: 4.41%
2019/20: £585k
2020/21: £770k
2021/22:£1110k

Cost of exiting HRAS:

Average of 4.57%

Provision for Bad debt i.e. debt that we will
be unable to recover

Delivering efficiencies

This current business plan is supported by a drive to improve value for money over the next
three years and enhance service delivery.

Over the next 12 months we will develop measures to ensure that value for money can be
demonstrated in terms of cost and quality, whilst striving to meet tenants’ expectations on
service improvements.

Budget Budget Budget
CAPITAL SPENDING TO:- 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22

(£000s) (£000s) (£000s)
Maintain the standard:
Internal works - kitchens, bathrooms, electrics, heating etc. 1,178 998 1,066
EWI, Render and Fascia (including gardens) 1,770 3,478 3,652
Roofing 1,292 1,086 1,140
Boiler replacements 680 563 941
Structural works - Estates and boundary walls 1,704 600 600
Voids and Major Works to homes 4,014 2,000 2,000
Support Tenant and Residents:
Sheltered Scheme Investment (communal boilers) 499 714 0
Sheltered Scheme Investment 1,500 3,000 3,000
Adaptations 1,700 1,500 1,500
Environmental works 303 309 309
Provide more affordable homes:
Housing Development Programme 15,452 15,952 13,000
Support the delivery of CHS+:

26
P I
omer Sir Gar X STSGHA 69
Carmarthenshire ﬁﬁ -
Pty o TCHS+ Waleh Conaramnt




Programme management 198 200 201

Stock condition information 150 100 100
Risk Reduction Measures 254 258 261
Sewerage treatment works & associated costs 184 0 0

TOTAL 30,878 30,758 27,770

Budget Budget Budget

CAPITAL FUNDING FROM: 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22
(£000s) (£000s) (£000s)
Welsh Government Grant-MRA 6,190 6,190 6,190
Housing Finance Grant 3,452 3,452 0
External Borrowing 21,236 21,116 21,580

TOTAL 30,878 30,758 27,770

Budget Budget Budget

REVENUE SPENDING TO: 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22
(£000s) (£000s) (£000s)
Repair and maintain homes 10,288 10,623 10,897
Supervision and management 10,189 10,402 10,574
Support services e.g. legal and finance 1,620 1,620 1,620
Provision for Bad debts 585 770 1,110
Capital charges 14,941 15,822 16,770

TOTAL 37,623 39,238 40,970

Budget Budget Budget
2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22

REVENUE FUNDING FROM: (£000s) (£000s) (£000s)

Tenant rents 40,557 43,012 43,863
Service charges 706 720 734
Interest received 100 134 168
Housing Finance Grant 2 124 247 247
Water rates commission 401 409 417
Grants / Other 1,001 898 913

TOTAL 42,889 45,420 46,342

Budget Budget Budget

HRA END OF YEAR POSITION: 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22
(£000s) (£000s) (£000s)

Balance brought forward from last year -14,002 -19,268 -25,450

HRA budgeted surplus (-)/ deficit (+) -5,266 -6,182 -5,372

BALANCE CARRIED FORWARD -19,268 -25,450 -30,822

27
eﬁ{é
Gar R 2L
Tu%rﬁir@nshai:ef STSGV‘m\ f/[ A\
CHS+ Llywodraeth Cymru

N
O &
Nty Cou™ Welsh Government



Risk Management

Each year, as part of the HRA business planning process, we identify, assess and prioritise
potential risks and consider the likelihood and impact of each. This exercise is carried out by
each service delivery area. Once this has been done, we identify ways in which we can
reduce or manage the potential risk and impact. These are recorded corporately and
monitored regularly.

Three of the greatest risks identified in delivering this plan are:

e Maintaining up to date asset information about our stock;

e Uncertainty of the impact of market conditions with regard to inflation, pricing and
availability of workforce, to inform the 30 year cost certainty exercise; and

e The impact of Universal Credit on tenants’ ability to maintain their responsibilities
and obligations to pay their total rent in advance for the week ahead.

All risks will be monitored by the CHS+ Steering Group on a regular basis.

28
w Sir Gardy SZUIE
orer Sir Gar STSG 71
Carmarthenshire Wm\ _
(b""ll;(;q’\:“i\\ ) CHS+ Llywodraeth Cymru

Welsh Government



Compliance, Verification and Monitoring

Compliance and Acceptable Fails

Recording compliance and acceptable fails is not a simple collection of condition
information for things like kitchens, bathrooms, electrics and so on. It is a combination of
occupancy and property condition information. Surveying of homes, collating of
information, how we manage our data, and the ability to report 100% accurate information,
are all data-hungry activities. The details of our compliance are set out in Appendix E, our
full CHS+ compliance document is set out in Appendix F.

Acceptable Fails

An acceptable fail occurs when an individual component e.g. a kitchen or bathroom, has not
been completed for one or more of the following reasons:

e Cost of remedy;

e Timing of remedy;

e Resident’s choice; and
e Physical constraint

Energy Efficiency

We have had a number of different programmes running to improve the energy efficiency of
homes. These programmes have helped save tenants money on their heating costs and
improve the SAP rating of our homes. The average SAP across our stock is 65 out of 100.

Independent Verification

We believe that we report compliance accurately in achieving and maintaining the CHS+,
and we will continue to do so. We will also back this up with further verification by:

e Demonstrating compliance by ensuring there is a clear separation of duties between
CCC staff reporting compliance and those staff responsible for delivering the CHS+;

e Using internal staff in conjunction with Internal Audit to undertake desktop reviews;

e Agreeing and commencing a sample programme of stock condition visits every year,
carried out by an independent verifier;

e Asking tenants how they would like to be part of the process of verification;

e Continuing to use service reviews to assess compliance. Some data is already
independently collected, e.g. boiler inspections, EPCs and electrical tests; and

e Introducing Home Information packs for all new tenants, informing them of boiler
inspections, asbestos advice, Energy Performance Certificates, electrical tests and

when any outstanding CHS+ work will be carried out.

29
= ﬁ
Gar) ¢ f_;;ié
TUd(%r art-ﬁznshlre STSG%\ B/ a5\
! CHS+ Llywodraeth Cymru

N
G, &
”ly Cu““ Welsh Government



30

> 1=
cneor - S Gar R M_én
Cafmarthenle STSGH/\ 73

22 mCHS.l. Llywodraeth Cymru

GOt
ity Cow Welsh Government




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Carmarthenshire
Homes Standard+
(CHS+) HRA

Business Plan

Appendices A-E

armart en.S _"’S CHS+




Contents

Appendix A: Corporate Priorities and GoOVernance StruCtUre........oocovcceiiiiiiiieee e 3
Appendix B: How Happy Tenants are with the Services we Provide.......cccccoevuiiiiiiiiiiiieeiinniiiiee e 6
Appendix C: Stock, Tenant and Housing Choice Register Profile.......ccccveviiiiniiiiiniiieiiee e 7
AppendixX D: ACCEPLADIE FailS. ... vt e e e s e e earaeaeeeean 10
APPENAIX E: COMPIIANCE. ettt ettt e e e e e e s s ae e e e e s sabeaeeeesaasbaeeeesenssaeeeaenas 10

- angor - §ip Gar)‘:f‘ STSG+/mA ”\/( .é
-Fuaﬁréﬁ-.we CHS+ Llywudrar_th Cymru

r (_
"'!ry Cou™ Welsh Government



Appendix A: The Well-being of Future Generations (Wales) Act2015

We are committed to delivering the CHS+ in a sustainable way as outlined in the Well-being Act. We do
this by:

e The Business Plan contributes to this by planning for the next 3 years and also over the
longer term of 30 years. We do this by analysing our asset data and market conditions to
enable us to maintain our existing stock, and plan our affordable housing delivery. We
set out our plans to deliver a pre-tenancy service to enable tenants to sustain their
tenancies as long as possible.

e The Business Plan identifies the key issues that tenants have highlighted to us. We also
monitor the demand for reactive repairs. All this information enables us to plan
programmed works to resolve issues and prevent them reoccurring.

* The Business Plan highlights how we contribute to the well-being of our tenants.
Examples of this include delivering adaptations to meet the needs of tenants, re-housing
tenants through the adapted home register to more suitable accommodation, working
with Swansea and Cardiff University to carry out a health impact study, and carrying out
estate improvement works to the local environment.

* The Business Plan is delivered in a Partnership approach between Housing and Property
Services. It sets out our ambition to work with partners locally and regionally to deliver
energy efficiency measures to existing and new homes to reduce fuel poverty for our
tenants. Our procurement process is delivered through a collaborative approach
ensuring community benefits are maximised.

e Tenant involvement in the delivery of the Business Plan is an overarching principle. We
have set out our plans to produce a tenant engagement strategy and widen our support
and advice services for both preventative services and to mitigate the impact of Welfare
Reform. Tenants will continue to contribute to the development of both the CHS+ and
the Environmental Improvement Programme.

e Sir GRS STSGH/\ K
Car‘martﬁel;'l:;hﬁ:f mCHS + TUd%é/:H;ﬁ:f%

a2t
O O
sty Conn” Welsh Government



The CHS+ business plan contributes to the seven Well-being goals under the sustainable development
principles in the following way:

A Prosperous Wales

Carmarthenshire has a stronger and more prosperous economy:
A more prosperous

Wales We will focus on:

e Ensuring long-term economic and social benefits for Carmarthenshire
through the Swansea Bay City Region and future European and external
funding avenues.

1

A Healthier Wales
People in Carmarthenshire are healthier:

We will focus on:

e Increasing the availability of rented and affordable homes to supportthe
needs of local people by building new homes, bringing empty homes
back into use and ensuring an allocation of affordable homes on new
developments;

e Mitigating the local impacts of welfare reform by supportingaffected
residents through the changes;

e Supporting residents suffering from fuel poverty and introducing
renewable energy technology to our tenants’ homes in order tosave

them money on energy costs.
A more equal Wales

A healthier Wales

A Wales of Cohesive Communities
People who live, work and visit Carmarthenshire are safe and feel safer:

A Wales of cohesive
communities

We will focus on:
e Reducing anti-social behaviour by working in partnership with other

- agencies and communities to tackle local problems.
A Wales of vibrant

culture and thriving
Welsh language

» =
C?U'dﬁféﬁ;?ﬁ'ﬁo\ mCHS+ W
ity Cou olsh Government



Governance Structu

re

All actions in this Plan will be monitored on a bi-monthly basis by the CHS+ Steering Group. This group
provides strategic direction and corporate leadership to ensure appropriate progression on the

initiatives included.

Housing Services
Advisory Panel

Political Decision Making
(Exec Board / Scrutiny/Full Council)

Capital Project
Working Group

Financial
Monitoring

Y

A

CHS+ Steering Group

Y

A

A

Supporting
Tenants &

Residents Group

Affordable Homes
Group

Investing in
Homes’ Group

A

Y

Task and Finish
Groups

Y

CHS+ Tenant Consultation / Involvement Groups

PN
cmeor Sir Gar -
Carmarthenshire

car
G, =2 A
Uiy Con®

STSG+H/\

s+

UL

Tud 3

ywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government




Appendix B: How Happy Tenants are with the Services we Provide

During 2017/18 we have continued to engage with tenants and other stakeholders in a number of
ways. One of the key questions we asked throughout the year was “How happy are you with the service

we provide?”
90% of tenants rated us with a score of 7 or above.

The results are provided below:

How happy Tenants are with the service we provide

2018
Score 6 or below -
Score 7-8
0% 10% 20% 30% 40% 50% 60% 70% 80%
Tudalen 80



Appendix C: Stock, Tenant and Housing Choice Register Profile

Stock 01/11/18 Stock Return

Type No. of Homes lS-Il::nlt::ed
Stock Make Up
House 4968
Bungalows 2164 Carmarthenshire County Council’s HRA stock (as set out
below) comprises 9,128 homes, including 509 sheltered
ez 1289 e homes, and an additional 221 leasehold homes.
Maisonettes 40
Bedsit 21
Total 9128

The following table sets out the HRA housing stock by Ward:

Ward Homes Ward Homes
Abergwili 40 Llandybie 210
Ammanford 150 Llanegwad 43
Betws 76 Llanfihangel Aberbythych 20
Bigyn 387 Llanfihangel Ar Arth 123
Burry Port 161 Llangadog 46
Bynea 262 Llangeler 180
Carmarthen Town North 404 Llangennech 245
Carmarthen Town South 159 Llangunnor 173
Carmarthen Town West 139 Llangyndeyrn 193
Cenarth 59 Llannon 262
Cilycwm 26 Llansteffan 46
Cynwyl Elfed 62 Llanybydder 138
Cynwyl Gaeo 13 Lliedi 274
Dafen 225 Liwynhendy 614
Elli 58 Manordeilo & Salem 22
Felinfoel 254 Pembrey 224
Garnant 140 Penygroes 74
Glanamman 151 Pontaman 143
Glanymor 516 Pontyberem 185
Glyn 105 Quarter Bach 204
Gorslas 240 Saron, Ammanford 259
Hendy 102 St Clears 102
Hengoed 227 St Ishmael 50
Kidwelly 198 Swiss Valley 17
Laugharne 90 Trelech 29
Llanboidy 19 Trimsaran 207
Llanddarog 81 Tycroes 91
Llandeilo 103 Tyisha 298
Llandovery 123 Whitland 86

e
cneor Sijp Gﬁrji‘f‘ STSGH/\ xﬂgfé
Carmarthenshi m -

Arnarhen "‘e' CHS+ TUd ywodraeth Cymru

Qo5
C
@ity Couw Welsh Government



The housing stock comprises 4,968 houses and 2,164 bungalows, with the remainder made up of 1,487
flats, bedsits and maisonettes. The majority of the stock is 2 and 3 bedroom homes. 104 of the homes
have 4 bedrooms, and only two, are 5 and 6 bedrooms.

Type of Home Bedrooms Total
0 1 2 3 4 5 6+
Flats 643 775 7 1425
Bedsits 21 1 22
Maisonettes 9 31 40
Bungalows 1 362 1770 30 1 2164
House 3 19 1136 3706 102 1 1 4968
Sheltered flats 460 42 6 1 509
Total 25 1485 3732 3780 104 1 1 9128
Tenant Profile

We know that 12% of our lead tenants are aged 80 or over and a further 24% are aged 65 to 79. As a
result, 36% of our lead tenants are 65 or above. Only 4% of our lead tenants are under 25. Furthermore,
28% of our lead tenants are aged 25-44 with theremaining 32% are aged 45 to 64.

We know that 71% of our lead tenants are white British. A further 26% did not provide information

about their ethnic group.

Number of
Council tenancies
by age group

Number of Council
tenancies by ethnic
group

ameor - Sy Garjif‘
c'FU'dﬁFéﬁ‘S?e

”"!ry CO\\\\L

Under 25 (352) - 4%
M 25-44 (2441) - 28%
M 45-64(2842) - 32%
M 65-79 (2119) - 24%
M 80+ (1015) - 12%

1% 2%
European Other Did not respond White
non UK (141) 2% (2270) 26% (6258) 71%
(69) 1%

°
<1% . Asian (12) <1%, Black (12) <1%, Gypsies & travellers (7) <1%

STSGH/\ «/« {)
mCHS+

Llywudrar_th Cymru
Welsh Government



Universal Credit Tenant Payment Profile
For tenants currently claiming Universal Credit, we know that only 8% are paying their rent by direct
debit. A further 6% are still receiving DWP direct payments and 52% are receiving Universal Credit

Payments direct to CCC.

TENANT Payment METHODS

Payment methods
by type

Housing Choice Applicants Profile

u Call Centre Credit Card - 9%
= CCC Web Site Card Payments - 4%
= Direct Debit Payments - 8%
DWP Payments - 6%
= Giro Payments - 10%
= Universal Credit Payment - 52%
m Cash Payments - 11%

We know that 37% of our lead applicants are aged 25 to 44 with a further 15% aged under 25. 6% are
aged 80+ and the remaining 42% are aged 45 to 79. We know that 83% are white British and a further
10% of our lead applicants did not provide information about their ethnic group.

Housing Choice Under 25 (819) - 15%
Register applicants M 25-44 (1997) - 37%
by age M 45-64(1396) - 26%
M 65-79 (792) - 15%
' M 30+ (335) - 6%

: . S 2 oge ﬂoﬁoﬂoﬂ
Housing Choice " > oSeSedede ogegegene
Register applicants " i {'I'I'Iﬂ - [ﬁTr.uTgI@}l!a r.sIgIr.\}
by ethnic group, 3% 2% 1% . (’ﬂ ﬂﬂﬂ
November 2018 _ :
European  Other Black Did not respond tiI'IiI? FI'I’;I'I
nonUK  (130)  (2g)1% (541) 83%
(154)
White
(4442)

0
<1% . Asian (22) <1%, Gypsies & travellers (23) <1%

amgor - Sip Gﬁﬁ - STSG+/A ( %

c e f [ ] ,L/
armarthenshire m %éni%&
o4 CHS+ ywodraeth Cymru

O T
@ity Couw Welsh Government



Appendix D: Acceptable Fails

The Welsh Government Outlines ‘acceptable fails’ as a home which meets the standard but has not had
all works carried out to make if full compliant. There are different reasons for why these acceptable
fails would occur.

Some tenants have chosen not to have the work done (Residents’ choice) because they were happy
with their homes, have made their own improvements or some, particularly older tenants, do not want
the disruption. This is, by far, the main reason why homes do not currently meet the standard.

Acceptable Fails
by Reason

We know that 95% of our acceptable fails are as a result of residents’ choice. The remaining 5% being
the cost of the remedy or physical constraints.

We also know that 32% of the residents who chose not to have the CHS+ works completed are aged 80
or over and a further 34% are between the age of 65 and 79.

B 2% Physical constraint
] 0% Timing of remedy
B 3% Cost of remedy

B 95% Residents Choice

M 25-44 yrs - 7%
M 45-64 yrs - 27%
M 65-79 yrs - 34%
M 30+ yrs - 32%

Residents Choice
Fails

Appendix E: WHQS Compliance

The following tables set out our achievement of meeting the CHS+ in 2015 by components, together
with the annual programme to maintain compliance of the CHS+.

WHQS Compliance by Component

10000
8000
6000
A I
I K
© 25 a0 g g
8 . 12 0z 02 |
2000 : = o g e : = 8
o c ] o > T Q2 Q
2 g 5 Q< ® s 0B S
S X £ ° 2 & @ £
O i = o w ) w wn

M Fully compliant M Acceptable Fails

= o

o 2 Sir G:@r’?“- STSGH/\ "‘}/’,"ggé
e m [

U B) CHS+ e

10



i s STSG72% Nz
thenshi :
armarthens "’e' CHS+ Tu d ywodraeth Cymru

Q‘) aal- \\
C
@ity Couw Welsh Government

10



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Achieving and
Maintaining the
Carmarthenshire
Homes’ Standard +

Compliance Policy
Appendix F

February 2019

Tudalen 34, |



Contents

O TN o101 o 1Y OO P URPTRRRRIOt 2
B I 1= oo ) =) 4 SR 2
3.  Our approach to achieving and maintaining the CHS+ in the future .........ccccooeeei e, 3

e  What is our policy statement?

e How have we developed the approach?

e How are we interpreting the CHS+ and what have we done to achieve it?

e Further development and new opportunities.

e What has been achieved to date?

e What have been the wider benefits of delivering the CHS+?

e How will we go about maintaining the CHS+ in the future?

e How will we deal with homes that do not meet the CHS+?

e Have we any plans to improve the CHS+?

e How do we go about monitoring progress on the CHS+?

e How do we prepare out financial plan to deliver our work programmes to maintain the standard?
e How do we manage the stock information to inform future planning to maintain the CHS+?
e How do we link with Welsh Government reporting with our business and asset plans?

e How will we go about verifying progress in the future?

= = _;
omor Sir Gar B STSG%\ %
Carmarthenshirq CHS+ 2\
Q"/n; C‘O:\x\é‘\ We‘;\;%d(rsa:\fgrg r)'ul1r:=_-1rr'|ltJ
Tudalen 88

1|Page



1. The purpose....

1.1. The purpose of this document is to confirm our approach in achieving and maintaining (and
further improving) the Carmarthenshire Homes’ Standard (CHS). It takes account of the
guidance produced by the Welsh Government in 2015 in terms of compliance and verification.

2. The context....

2.1. Carmarthenshire has been committed to achieving the CHS by providing homes for council
tenants that are modern, safe, fuel efficient, situated in well maintained neighbourhoods and
are well managed.

2.2. The CHS is an amended version of the Welsh Housing Quality Standard that has been defined
by the tenants themselves. In 2006, the Council started its ambitious programme to achieve the
CHS by the end of 2015.

2.3. We are pleased to say that we have delivered this programme, on time, to homes where
tenants have agreed to have the work carried out. Even though these programmes have been
delivered, this does not mean the end of the CHS. There remains much more to do.

2.4. During 2015, we introduced the concept of the Carmarthenshire Homes Standard Plus (CHS+),
building on the success of the CHS and extending to ensure we maintain and improve on what
has been achieved.

2.5 We have acknowledged the importance of strategic asset management in providing the
foundation for our investment plans, as well as the central role of supporting tenants and
residents in everything we do, is critical to the delivery of the plan. The 2019/22 business plan
covers two key themes that have been identified in terms of future investment. These are:

1. THEME 1- Investing in our Homes’ and the Environment.

2. THEME 2 - Providing more homes.

=t ca
P& =
A(fﬂgor SII‘ Gﬁl‘) STSG+{m\ %
Carmarthenshirq CHS+ 2\
Q"//z; C‘O:\x\é‘\ I\-Il\?’e‘;vs?‘\d(rsa:vt:r r? r)'ul1r:=_-1rr'|ltJ

Tudalen.89 .



3. Our approach to achieving and maintaining the CHS+ in the future

3.1. The following table will confirm our approach in achieving and maintaining (and improving) the
CHS+ in the future. Where appropriate, it will confirm policy decisions that have already been
made e.g. through documents like our CHS+ Business Plan 2018-21. It will also identify any
current gaps, and how they will be addressed, to deliver the standard in the future.

What is our | In 2015 we achieved the CHS+ to homes where tenants have agreed to have work

policy completed - well before WG’s target of 2020. This is in line with our agreed assumptions
statement? | that the standard of our homes will be to the CHS+; and replacement programmes will
be based on condition, not time.

Tenants tell us that getting repairs done on time and maintaining homes to a good
standard is important to them. Maintaining the standard is now a statutory duty, and
the Council has made a commitment to achieve and maintain the CHS, which states that
all homes will be:

e in a good state of repair;

o free from damp;

e free from significant condensation;
e structurally stable;

e in safe and attractive environments;
e suitable for the household; and

e managed to the CHS+

How have | The commitment and support of our tenants’ and Members’ continues to be important

we to us to ensure that we maintain and improve on the CHS+ going forward.
developed
the Tenant and community engagement has always underpinned the delivery of the CHS+,

approach? | but we want to do more. We want to get better by engaging as widely as possible and
maximising opportunities to help build stronger communities.

Tenants and stakeholders have been consulted through the Tenant Consultative Forum
and by face to face interviews and their views taken into account in preparing this Plan.
The Plan is updated annually taking into account these views, the latest stock condition
information, updated financial information, WG Guidance and any revised Council
policies.

All actions in this Plan will be monitored every two months by the CHS+ Steering Group.
This group provides strategic direction and corporate leadership to ensure progress is
made on the initiatives in the Plan. The CHS+ Steering Group is also responsible for
monitoring progress, reviewing and managing the overall 30 year financial plan that
supports our planned investment.

o yd
P STSGH/\ ST
omeor S Gar R ﬁﬁ ;MA
Carmarthenshirq CHS+ 2\
e Wolan Govorrnent
Tudalen 90

3|Page



During 2018/19 we have continued to engage with tenants and other stakeholders in a
number of ways. One of the key questions we asked during our Home Checker visit was
“How happy are you with the service we provide?”

From carrying out this initial work on Home Checker we will:

¢ Continue with Home Checker and look at ways to improve how we capture data from
the visits;

e Further improve our approach to preventative maintenance in next year’s CHS+
Business Plan;

e Develop and encourage tenants to take a proactive approach in maintaining their
homes to a high standard;

* Make our services more effective and responsive by tailoring them more closely to the
needs of our tenants;

* Help more tenants with a range of issues including saving money on fuel bills, budgeting
and financial assistance and housing support; and

e Further develop our approach to tenant feedback in order that we analyse trends over
time.

The commitment and support of our tenants’ and Members’ continues to be important
to us to ensure that we maintain and improve on the CHS+ in the future.

Tenant and community engagement has always underpinned the delivery of the CHS+,
but we want to do more. We want to get better by engaging as widely as possible and
maximising opportunities to help build stronger communities.

We asked TPAS Cymru to conduct an independent report into tenant participation and
involvement with our tenants. As a result, we identified there was a lack of diversity and
a low number of tenants who engage with tenant networks. These issues are not unique
to Carmarthenshire and can be demonstrated across Wales.

We also believe we should give our tenants the opportunity to influence decisions about
their homes, the area they live and ensure the services they receive achieve value for
money. Our vision is:-

“To make it easy and inviting for tenants to get involved in shaping strategic
decisions and improve services through meaningful involvement by ensuring
residents have the relevant skills”.

How are we | In order that our vision for participation fully reflects the work we undertake and for us
interpreting | to be consistent with other social landlords, we believe our vision should be set out along
the CHS+, the following key principles:

and what
have we Improving communities — Ensuring that our communities are positive places to live by
fostering a sense of community and ensuring that estates are well maintained;
= L
P N —
oo Sir Gar STSGHZA f?%
Carmarthenshire "WCHS+ 2\
Qe Llywodraeth Cymru
Uty Cout® Welsh Government

Tudalgn.91 .



done to Improving services — Ensuring that services delivered by us are those that tenants wish
achieve it? | to receive, and that these are delivered to the highest standards;
Improving accountability — Ensuring that the views of our tenants are heard when
decisions are made at all levels, and that these decisions are communicated to tenants
in a transparent manner; and
Improving resident skills — Ensuring that tenants have the relevant skills to take part in
managing their homes and providing broader support to tenants within the community
to develop their skills.

We have reviewed the participation techniques we currently use, and it showed that
newsletters are by far the most popular means of communication for tenants. There are
three further methods of participation that we can use to improve the way that tenant
participation is undertaken. These are:

More use single issue meetings;
Increased use of digital participation; and
Strengthening challenge and responsibility.

We aim to deliver on these principles by introducing the following new activities:

Changing the current structures of tenant involvement to encourage more involvement
from under-represented groups;

Improving systems for gathering and acting on tenant feedback;

Using ‘Planning for Real’ as a method of engagement and consultation on estate issues;

Increasing the use of digital services to reach out to under-represented groups and to
those who do not want to attend meetings;

Putting forward proposals for a challenge panel for our tenants;

Holding single issue meetings; and

Surveying our tenants (STAR Survey) to establish baseline information, and re-survey
every three years and periodically on single issues.

As well as giving their views on general engagement activities, tenants and residents have
also highlighted other priorities in terms of supporting them. They have told us that they
would like us to focus on providing more advice and support for them with bills and
benefits that will help them to maintain their homes. We will be addressing these
priorities in a number of areas.

Further Roll out of Home Checker visits - In 2018/19 we carried out basic checks to all Council
Development | homes (where we gained access) through servicing contractors, repair visits and tenancy

and new support calls. As a result of these visits about 5% of homes were identified as requiring
opportunities | a more in-depth visit by a housing officer.

Some issues identified and attended to in terms of preventative maintenance, included:

Leaking showers;
Loose tiles and guttering;
Broken windows;

= Z
p= -
omer Sir Gar B STSGHZh f?f-gié
Carmarthenshirq CHS+ 2\
e Wolan Govorrnent
Tudalen 92

5|Page



e Window locks and handles not working;
e Plugs and sockets loose;

e Toilet leaks;

e Extractor fans not working;

e Damp; and

e Condensation.

The continuation of our Home Checker visits will enable us to identify specifically what
help tenants want, such as support with Universal Credit and household budget
management. This will enable us to plan for the future and identify preventative
maintenance and component failure.

Health and Safety — approach to fire management — We have now further reviewed the
fire risk assessments on all of our purpose built blocks of flats, including sheltered
schemes. For each block of flats, where we have identified improvements to be made
and an action plan has been developed. The risk assessments are monitored by the
‘Investing in our Homes’ Group.

Investing in sheltered housing — During 2018/19 we assessed the current standards and
condition of our sheltered housing schemes and started a pilot programme of upgrading.
We will also continue our annual sheltered housing scheme programme of;

Communal boiler replacement, maintaining and servicing lifts, upgrading aerial and
satellite infrastructures and transferring lifelines to our Telecare service

Assisting with regeneration plans — The Council has been working with local residents,
and other key stakeholders, to develop a masterplan for the potential regeneration of
the Station Road area in the Tyisha ward, Llanelli. We have adopted the “Planning for
Real” approach, which is a nationally recognised community planning process. From this
information we have been developing our masterplan for the area, and delivery options,
which will be presented to the community in the spring 2019.

Retrofitting our existing housing stock with low carbon technology — We are working
with the Welsh School of Architecture at Cardiff University on a small number of our
homes. The ‘systems-based approach’ combines renewable energy supply, energy
storage and energy demand reduction technologies creating a holistic approach to
retrofitting. We shall be analysing the results of the installation of low carbon technology
in terms of costs, benefits to tenants and ease of use.

Homes as Power Stations — We want to maximise the impact of the Swansea Bay City
Region Deal 'Delivering Homes as Power Stations’ project which will; carry out an
extensive new house build and retrofit programme, develop and seek to attract new
sector supply chains help to generate sustainable and affordable homes and address fuel
and focus on smart technologies. We see this as a huge opportunity for Carmarthenshire
and are currently working up a detailed business plan to confirm what delivery will look
like, across tenures, over the next five years.

What has The following table sets out our achievement of meeting the CHS+ in 2015 by

been components, together with the annual programme to maintain compliance of the CHS+.
achieved to
date?
= L
P~ -
omer Sir Gar B STSGHZh f?f-gié
Carmarthenshire "WCHS+ 2\
< Llywodraeth Cymru

@, 2s 2\
Nty Con®™ Welsh Government

Tudalen.93.



WHQS Compliance by Component

10000 —
8000
6000
g
4000 < M 2N . N .
@ S w BE &
s ~ c 3 =
g . B ks 03 |¢
2000 s 05 0 0s B Q2 0= )&
o c 5 8 > ] 4 Q
- T R = [ ind = R~
£ S S = & = 3] o
L G~ © q:,) 5 Q E
0 = i ¥ @ T 3 o 7]

MFully compliant [l Acceptable Fails

2018/19 main achievements:

e QOver £19m spent to maintain the CHS+ in tenants’ homes;

e Over 240 additional affordable homes delivered during our third year of delivery;

e Over 530 adaptations completed, with over £1m being invested to ensure
tenants’ homes meet their needs;

e Over £285,000 spent on 35 Environmental Improvement Projects (plus £60,000
on improving garage plots, demolishing garages, clearing areas and creating car
parking spaces);

e Managed improvements and lettings of 900 homes, including new homes added
to our stock;

e Started development on two sites for 48 new affordable homes in Llanelli and
Pembrey;

e Continued our time-banking initiative, Spice, with over 57,970 of total volunteer
hours being given. Over 1,800 tenants and their family members took part;

e Housed over 40 households who have specific needs through our Accessible
Housing Register (AHR);

e Introduced a Choice Based Letting scheme, Canfod Cartref, that gave tenants
more choice and which will make tenancies more sustainable ;

e The findings of our Health Impact Study with Swansea University showed the
positive impact on health of investing over £200m in tenants homes since 2007.
This investment also brings social, economic and environmental benefits for all;

e Shortlisted for CIH Cymru Wales Housing awards recognising our work on
improving tenants’ homes;

e QOver 250 people attended 23 comprehensive consultation events using “Planning
for Real” to engage with residents of Tyisha ward in Llanelli;

e Taken on three apprentices in Property Maintenance;

e Re-let the gas servicing contract for tenant homes;

e Set up a new minor works framework with up to date Schedules of Rates to
ensure value for money for housing repairs; and

= ﬁ
oo Sir Gir B STSG%\ %

Car‘marthenshire' CHS+

s ean 2 Llywodraeth Cymru
Unty Cowt” Welsh Government

Tudalen 94 71Page



e Started to realign our Property Maintenance section to improve arrangements
for future lettings and maintenance of Council homes.

The Council is committed to:

What have N . . . . .
been the e Contributing to the social, economic and environmental well-being of the wider
. community;
wider
benefits of | e Asking tenderers to deliver community benefits in our tendering activities through
delivering the delivery of the contracts or frameworks awarded;
the CHS+?

e Maximising the value for every pound we spend, applying a community benefits
approach to any tender valued over £1million; and

e Capturing and recording community benefits utilising WG’s community benefits
measurement tool.

For contracts completed in 2017/18, three contractors were used through the South
West Wales Contractors Framework. Approximately £1.8m of CHS+ works were carried
out in total, achieving the following results:

e Forevery £1 spent, £1.78 was reinvested into the Welsh economy;
e 75% of the total expenditure was spent on businesses based in Wales
e £43,777 was contributed to the Welsh economy in the form of cash donations

e £18,025 was contributed to the Welsh economy in the form of in-kind donations of
labour, goods and services during the period covered by this submission

e 14 people were hired during this period who were previously unemployed, and who
will continue to be employed;

e Over 280 weeks of training was provided, including:
-7 apprenticeships started and over 122 weeks carried out; and
-6 traineeships completed amounting to over 112 weeks in total.

-3 work experience / internship opportunities were started and completed with over
36 weeks completed in total

-5 work trials were completed with over 10 weeks in total

Since June 2017, Carmarthenshire County Council and Pembrokeshire County Council
entered into a joint procurement shared service for a period of two years. The aim of the
shared service is to deliver regional benefits and efficiencies through shared use of
resources.

How will we | Where tenants have already had work completed, the emphasis will be to maintain these

go about to CHS (+) in the future. For each of the CHS (+) components, there is an estimated
maintaining | lifespan built into our planning that allows us to work out the anticipated financial
investment that will be needed to maintain the standard.

= e
P —
omor Sir Gar B STSG*‘%\ %ﬁé
Carmarthenshire TCHS+ 2\
< Llywodraeth Cymru

@, 2s 2\
Nty Con®™ Welsh Government

Tudalgn.95.



the CHS+ in
the future? | We have made a policy commitment, however, through the latest version of our
business plan to:

e Replace components based on their condition; and
e Implement a programme of inspections to monitor the condition of homes.

Homes will be visited in advance of when components are due to need replacing to assess
their condition. At this point we may decide to confirm the component life has been
extended or is in need of replacing. We will inform tenants of this decision and the
reasons for it.

The following table identifies the components needing inspection over the next three
years to ensure they continue to meet the CHS (+):

CAPITAL SPENDING TO:

Budget Budget Budget
CAPITAL SPENDING TO:- 2019/20 | 2020/21 | 2021/22
(£000s) (£000s) (£000s)

Maintain the standard:
Ier::frnal works - kitchens, bathrooms, electrics, heating 1178 998 1,066
EWI, Render and Fascia (including gardens) 1,770 3,478 3,652
Roofing 1,292 1,086 1,140
Boiler replacements 680 563 941
Structural works - Estates and boundary walls 1,704 600 600
Voids and Major Works to homes 4,014 2,000 2,000
Support Tenant and Residents:
Sheltered Scheme Investment (communal boilers) 499 714 0
Sheltered Scheme Investment 1,500 3,000 3,000
Adaptations 1,700 1,500 1,500
Environmental works 303 309 309
Provide more affordable homes:
Housing Development Programme 15,452 15,952 13,000
Support the delivery of CHS+:
Programme management 198 200 201
Stock condition information 150 100 100
Risk Reduction Measures 254 258 261
Sewerage treatment works & associated costs 184 0 0

TOTAL 30,878 30,758 27,770

How will we | There are some homes that currently fail to meet the CHS+. These are known as

deal with “acceptable fails”.
homes that
=t ra
P N —
o sivcay STSG 4 D
Carmarthenshirq CHS+ 2\
Q"//z; éol\vé‘\ I\_.'I\}’e‘;vs?‘\d(rsa:vt:r r? r)'ul1r:=_-1rr'|ltJ
Tudalen 96

9|Page



do not Some tenants have chosen not to have the work done (Residents’ choice) because they
currently were happy with their homes, have made their own improvements or some, particularly
meet the older tenants, do not want the disruption. This is, by far, the main reason why homes do
CHS+? not currently meet the standard.

B 2% Physical constraint
"1 0% Timing of remedy
M 3% Cost of remedy

B 95% Residents Choice

Acceptable Fails
by Reason

We know that 95% of our acceptable fails are as a result of residents’ choice. The
remaining 5% being the cost of the remedy or physical constraints.

We also know that 32% of the residents who chose not to have the CHS+ works
completed are aged 80 or over and a further 34% are between the age of 65 and 79.

W 25-44 yrs - 7%
M 45-64 yrs - 27%
M 65-79 yrs - 34%
M 30+ yrs - 32%

Residents Choice
Fails

For homes where part or some of the work has previously been declined we will:

e Contact tenants who have previously declined CHS+ works to discuss any issues they
have and agree with them when works are to be programmed; and

e Ensure homes have the appropriate smoke alarms, heat detectors or carbon
monoxide devices, and discuss with tenants how we can upgrade these to improve
the fire safety within their homes.

For empty homes where there is some or all of the CHS+ work to be completed we will:

e Complete individual options appraisals if homes are no longer fit for purpose to
determine best course of action, including considering demolishing homes, or
disposing of them;

e Make sure that homes are maintained to our standards and any repairs from
previous tenants have been carried out before a new tenant moves in, together
with making sure gardens are clear of rubbish and safe to use;

e Bring all homes up to the CHS+, except in exceptional circumstances, such as
people fleeing domestic violence, flood or fire (this list is not exhaustive);

b AN B =
omor Sir Gar B STSG ¢ (gfé

Cafmarthenshf mCHS+ M

Q a2y Llywodraeth Cymru
Oy, o
Nty Cov™ Welsh Government

Tudalen.9¢ .



e Ensuring every new tenant receives a home information pack, to include
information on boiler inspections, asbestos advice, Energy Performance
Certificates (EPCs), electrical tests, recycling and service charges if applicable; and

e Provide additional investment to bring the “back-log” of major works voids back
into use.

We have recently reviewed our approach to fire safety across all our stock, and our
approach to when tenants have requested not to have work carried out. We believe that
it is in the best interest of tenants, and to protect our investment, that tenants will no
longer have the option to decline electrical works including the installation of hard wired
smoke detectors and Carbon Monoxide (CO) detectors.

For homes where we believe the above work has not been upgraded, we will:

e Continuing our annual programme of safety checks on gas fires, and gas or oil boilers,
and only replace boilers with energy-efficient condensing boilers, when defective
and no longer economical to run; and

e Checking homes have the appropriate smoke alarms, heat detectors or carbon
monoxide devices, and discussing with tenants how we can upgrade these;

e Gain access to ensure that the necessary works are completed; and

e Install servicing timers when we gain access (where a tenant repeatedly does not give
us access), to help tenants understand and manage their responsibilities under their
tenancy agreement and help us to protect the lives of tenants.

Have we any | As has been stated our CHS(+) Business Plan takes account of supporting tenant’ and

plans to residents in their home, increasing the supply of affordable of homes as well as
improve the | maintaining the standard to existing homes.
CHS +?

We are looking to improve the existing standards to maintain and this will need to be
carried out in partnership with tenants and members.

CHS was originally set by our tenants and it is very important that any changes are driven
by them, within the financial resources that are available. Examples of areas that may be
considered include:

e Reviewing specification of key components e.g. bathrooms/kitchens

e Increasing technology in the home to save money; and

e Developing a different standard for older people’s accommodation to suit future
needs

How do we | As well as our reporting mechanisms to Welsh Government our CHS(+) compliance is
go about monitored and reported through a robust governance structure that includes:

monitoring | e A cross departmental Director led Steering Group

progresson | e QOperational sub groups aligned to our three main themes

the CHS+?
=
3 -
omer Sir Gar B STSGHZh ¢ fgié
Carmarthenshirq "WICHS+ s-é 2\
Bty ™ WIaIEh Government
Tudalen 98

11| Page



e A Project Working Group focusing on financial monitoring
e A Housing Services Advisory Panel consisting of tenants, members and officers; and
e A CHS+ Consultative Group
We also have a Corporate and Departmental Performance Management Framework that
monitors quarterly/ monthly performance on key CHS+ measures. Measures are also
reported through our Scrutiny and Improvement Plan processes.
How do we | As part of the development of the annual CHS+ business plan we;
prepare our
financial plan | ¢ Assess variations in forecast expenditure and income, including likely rent increases
to deliver and interest payments,
our work e Consider emerging pressures and opportunities in consultation with service
programmes managers and tenants e.g. relating to what matters to tenants, new legislation,
to maintain demographic changes and asset management priorities,
the e Carry out a cost certainty exercise over three, five and 30 years (three year detailed
standard? component analysis); and
e Confirm level of investment possible in relation to our borrowing cap.
In order to make sure we are fully equipped to maintain the CHS (+) in the future we are
now investing in a new HRA Business Planning model, developed by Capita Housing and
Consultancy. The model is specifically designed for use with the new financing regime for
local authorities with retained stock.
The model generates a full set of revenue and capital cash flows, based on the best
currently available local information. It produces a range of summary tables and charts,
offering flexibility in how we use it. With a relatively few number of inputs, the model
will produce a full set of forecasts. More complex modelling can also be carried out if
needed.
How do we | Stock Condition
manage the
stock Before implementing the CHS an internal asset management database was developed to
information | produce the programme of works. This was populated through an 80% stock condition
to inform survey and information received from major works programmes at the time. The
future remaining property data was modelled giving a high level of accuracy to achieve the CHS.
planning to
maintain the | Managing housing assets goes beyond just investing in good repair and improvements.
CHS+? Asset management is also about reviewing and potentially changing the asset base to
end up with the right accommodation in the right location, supported by excellent,
flexible services for our tenants. It must consider quality and value for money,
particularly the whole life of a home and how running costs will affect tenants.

= Z
- STSGH/\ 5 (Gé
ameor Sijr Gar Im )\/___:_r
Carmarthenshire MoHS+ I =8\

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Tudalen.99.

Lt
Nty Con®



D N
omor Sir Gar 2
Carmarthenshire

e S |
Uty Con®

Tudalen 100

By applying an effective asset management strategy to our 9,000 plus homes, it will also
enable us to meet our legal requirement of maintaining the CHS+ in the future.

Consequently our approach is underpinned by the following principles:

Carrying out regular stock condition surveys to assess condition, use and required
investment;

A planned maintenance programme achieving economies by replacing components
e.g. kitchen, bathrooms etc. based on need, not time;

A regular cyclical maintenance programme for certain components in a home e.g.
heating appliances, electrical upgrades and external painting;

A continual programme of works to meet Health and Safety requirements e.g.
asbestos removal and structural repairs;

A maintenance service to respond to unplanned failures in homes and to prevent
deterioration in their condition e.g. boiler replacements;

An efficient and effective voids repair service, helping to quicken the repairs process
and save money by carrying out CHS+ works when a home becomes empty;

A programme of environmental estate improvements that is strategically targeted;
A basic check to all homes on an annual basis through our existing visits;

A more in-depth visit to homes where there are potential issues in terms of condition,
tenancy or welfare issues;

Continuing to invest in adapting homes to suit the needs of tenants;

Understanding the future investment needs for our sheltered housing stock, linking
in with our Care Home development programme;

Completing individual options appraisals if homes are no longer fit for purpose to
determine the best course of action, including considering demolishing homes, or
disposing of them;

Completing options appraisals on sites that may need changing/converting into
homes that can better meet housing need; and

Delivering the targets within the Affordable Homes Delivery Plan.

When considering the above we will:

Engage with tenants, stakeholders and Members using new ways of participation and
challenging;

As far as is possible, meet tenants aspirations and priorities;

Maximise our assets and minimise liabilities;

Seek value for money in all investment decisions and contract procurement;
Comply with current and future regulations;

Create good neighbourhoods for council tenants and their neighbours; and

Provide assurance to the council’s auditors and regulators that its housing service is
well managed.

= L
STSGH/\ x/(ff—f{é
s+ &)

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

13 |Page



How do we
link Welsh
Government
reporting
with our
business and
asset plans?

How will we
go about
verifying

progress in

the future?

We fully recognise that in order to achieve the above we must ensure that:

e The right structures, skills, resources and capacity are in place to manage future
programmes, procurement and contract management effectively;

e Robust stock condition information, data and analysis is in place to produce
programmes of investment that will appropriately maintain and improve standards,
as well as services to tenants;

e OQur data is further enhanced and regularly validated by feedback from all
programmed and cyclical repairs, and maintenance activities; and

e We complete our cost certainty exercise for our overarching 30 year financial plan.

Over the next 12 months we will be specifically focusing on ensuring that asset
management resources, both people and systems, are challenged to make sure they are
in the right areas for the future. Our joined-up approach will enable us to:

e Commence a rolling programme of stock condition survey to verify our cost certainty
business plan, identify gaps and provide independent verification;

e Understand why work has not been completed within the stock e.g. the tenant has
requested that no work be carried out; and

e Review our Asset Management Systems and Strategy to ensure all stock is fit for both
current and emerging needs.

We submit a three year Business Plan to the Welsh Government on an annual basis that
reports progress on the delivery of the CHS (+). Underpinning our business plan will be
our stock condition, asset management information and our 30 year financial
projections.

We also provide quarterly monitoring reports on progress of the Business Plan to the
Welsh Government as part of our Major Repairs Allowance (MRA) application, which is
an annual grant of over £6 million to support investment in tenant homes.

Maintaining the CHS+ is now considered a medium risk by the Authority as part of its risk
assessment process, and is still supported by robust governance arrangements through
the Director led cross departmental Steering Group.

Compliance and Acceptable Fails

Recording compliance and acceptable fails is not a simple collection of condition
information for things like kitchens, bathrooms, electrics etc. It is a combination of
occupancy and property condition information. Surveying of homes, collating of
information, how we manage our data, and the ability to report 100% accurate
information, are all data-hungry activities.

= ra
. ¢ STSGH/\ T ?é
omor Sir Gar B e <
Car‘marthenshire' MoHs+ m

Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Tudalen.101

QD
nty Cont®



Energy Efficiency

We have had a number of different programmes running to improve the energy
efficiency of homes. These programmes have helped save tenants money on their
heating costs and improve the SAP rating of or homes. The average SAP across our stock
is 65 out of 100.

Independent Verification

Whilst we believe that we are, and will continue to, accurately report compliance in
achieving and maintaining the CHS+, we will also back this up with further verification
by:

e Demonstrating compliance by ensuring there is a clear separation of duties between
Carmarthenshire County Council staff reporting compliance and those staff
responsible for delivering the CHS+;

e Using internal staff in conjunction with Internal Audit to undertake desktop reviews;

e Agreeing and commencing a sample programme of stock condition visits every year,
carried out by an independent verifier;

e Asking tenants how they would like to be part of the process of verification;

e Continuing to use service reviews to assess compliance. Some data is already
independently collected, e.g. boiler inspections, EPC’s and electrical tests; and

e Introducing Home Information packs for all new tenants, informing them of boiler
inspections, Asbestos advice, Energy Performance Certificates, electrical tests and
when any outstanding CHS+ work will be carried out.

=t ca
P& =
A(fﬂgor SII‘ Gﬁl‘) STSG+{m\ %
Carmarthenshirq CHS+ 2\
Q"//z; C‘O:\x\é‘\ I\-Il\?’e‘;vs?‘\d(rsa:vt:r r? r)'ul1r:=_-1rr'|ltJ

Tudalen 102 15|Page



=
omer Sir Gar 5TSG%\ —iwkgi{é

Carmarthenshire CHS+
' Llywodraeth Cymru

G e A
Nty Cov™ Welsh Government

Tudalen.103



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 7

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU
23ain IONAWR 2019

Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb
Cyfalaf a Refeniw 2018/19

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt:

e Bod y Pwyllgor Craffu yn derbyn yr Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb ar gyfer y
Gwasanaethau Tai, Adfywio, Cynllunio ac Hamdden a Chwaraeon, ac yn ystyried y
sefylifa cyllidebol.

Rhesymau:

¢ | ddatgan sefyllfa bresennol y gyllideb i'r Pwyllgor ar 31ain Hydref 2018, ynglyn &
2018-19.

Angen cyfeirio’r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad:
NAC OES

Aelodau’r Bwrdd Gweithredol sy’n gyfrifol am y Portffolio:
Cyng. Linda Evans (Tai)

e Cyng. Emlyn Dole (Datblygu Economaidd)

e Cyng. Peter Hughes-Giriffiths (Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a Thwristiaeth)

¢ Cyng. David Jenkins (Adnoddau)

Y Gyfarwyddiaeth: Swydd: Rhif Ffon / Cyfeiriad E-bost:
Gwasanaethau Corfforaethol

Enw Cyfarwyddwr y

Gwasanaeth: Cyfarwyddwr y Gwasanaethau 01267 224120

Chris Moore Corfforaethol CMoore@sirgar.gov.uk

Awdur yr adroddiad:
Chris Moore

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORArleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o YOUR counciL doitonline
“ny Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Tudalen 105


mailto:CMoore@sirgar.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
231 JANUARY 2019

Revenue & Capital Budget
Monitoring Report 2018/19

The Financial monitoring Report is presented as follows:

Revenue Budgets

Appendix A

Summary position for the Community Scrutiny Committee. Services within the
Community Scrutiny remit are forecasting a £243k overspend.

Appendix B
Report on the main variances on agreed budgets.

Appendix C
Detail variances for information purposes only.

Appendix D
The HRA is forecasting a £269k overspend to the year end.

Capital Budgets

Appendix E

Details the main variances on capital schemes, which shows a forecasted net spend of
£25,214k compared with a working net budget of £26,794k giving a -£1,580k variance.
The variance will be slipped into future years, as the funding will be required to ensure
that the schemes are completed.

Appendix F
Details all Capital Regeneration Schemes

Appendix G
Details all Capital Leisure Schemes

Appendix H
Details all Capital Housing General Fund (Private Housing) Schemes

Appendix |
Details all Capital Housing HRA (Public Housing) Schemes

Appendix J
Savings Monitoring Report

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? YES - A list of the main variances is
attached to this report.

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORArleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . .
o YOUR counciL doitonline
Tudalen 106 iy con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate
Directors / Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications
associated with this report.

Signed: Chris Moore Director of Corporate Services

Policy, Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
Crime & Management | Implications Assets
Disorder Issues

and

Equalities

NONE NONE YES NONE NONE NONE NONE
3. Finance

Revenue - The Regeneration, Planning, Leisure & Recreation and Non-HRA Housing
Services show a net variance of £243k and the HRA Housing Service shows a £269k
variance against the 2018/19 approved budgets.

Capital - The capital programme shows a variance of -£1,580k against the 2018/19
approved budget.

Savings Report - The expectation is that at year end £160k of Managerial savings put
forward for 2018-19 will not have been delivered however Policy savings are
projected to be on target

CONSULTATIONS

I confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed
below:
Signed: Chris Moore Director of Corporate Services

1. Local Member(s) — N/A

2. Community / Town Council — N/A

3. Relevant Partners — N/A

4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations — N/A

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW:

Title of Document File Ref No. / Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

2018/19 Budget Corporate Services Department, County Hall, Carmarthen

wor Sir Gar B EICH CYNGORArleinamdani
omser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
o YOUR counciL doitonline
“ny Cow www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Tudalen 107



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Appendix A

Community Scrutiny Report
Budget Monitoring as at 31st October 2018 - Summary

Oct 2018 Aug 2018

Working Budget Forecasted Forecasted Forecasted
Net non- Net non- Variance for Variance for

Division Expenditure Income controllable Net Expenditure Income controllable Net Year Year

£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Regeneration 5,080 -3,399 5,403 7,084 4,768 -3,086 5,402 7,084 -1 23
Planning 4,201 -2,457 284 2,027 4,116 -2,128 284 2,271 244 277
Leisure & Recreation 14,413 -7,130 4,525 11,809 14,598 -7,315 4,525 11,808 -0 0
Council Fund Housing 9,216 -7,955 243 1,505 9,933 -8,672 243 1,504 -0 0
GRAND TOTAL 32,911 -20,941 10,455 22,425 33,414 -21,201 10,455 22,668 243 300

60T usfepnL




Appendix B

— Community Scrutiny Report

CC)_ Budget Monitoring as at 31st October 2018 - Main Variances

=

Q) Working Budget Forecasted Oct 2018 Aug 2018
-}

@ - @ = < E' <o
= % 3 B 3 < .23 <29
= Division 5 o S o 2o 3| [Notes 2oy
o = 3 = 3 = 20 o =87}

£'000 '000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Planning
Staff vacancies £6k, projected over-achievement of income £5k, various net
Planning Admin Account 334 -9 442 -140 -23 underspends £12k -17
Minerals 339 -205 298 -183 -20 Underspend mainly due to charging out of staff to projects as a 'direct cost'. 0
Overspend due to ongoing shortrall In ncome wWhich 1S driven by a small number of
larger schemes which attract higher planning fees. This mirrors the trend across
Wales and fees can't be increased as rates set nationally. England by comparison
Development Management 1,477 -1,265 1,444 -907 326 have increased their fees by 20% 326
Underspend mainly due to staff vacancies - post awaiting authorisation for recruitment
Conservation 407 -31 356 -14 -35 in relation to delivery of Env Act Obligations. -14
Leisure & Recreation
Pembrey Ski Slope 357 -319 390 -336 15 Forecast overspend on Staff costs -9
Sport & Leisure West 249 -21 226 -21 -23 In year staff vacancy -38
Shortfall in income to budget £18k, additional cost of delivering in-house catering
Carmarthen Leisure Centre 1,283 -1,329 1,331 -1,329 48 £17K, increased cost of Gas £13k 33
Sport & Leisure General 971 -56 969 -69 -16 Forecast saving against the training budget 11
Sport & Leisure South 166 -23 160 -0 16 Grant adjustments for previous financial years impacting on current year budget -0
Part year saving of Premises and Supplies budget for this new Service in the Leisure
PEN RHOS 3G PITCH 31 -31 11 -34 -23 portfolio 0
Carmarthen Museum, Abergwili. 161 -16 174 -18 11 One off relocation expenses +£6k increased NNDR +£5k 11
Museum of speed, Pendine 70 -24 55 -20 -11 Part year staff vacancy -11
Museums General 173 0 190 0 17 Contribution to Documentation Assistant post £10k, temporary storage rental £7k 17
Leisure Management 290 0 302 0 12 Staff Training £12k 1




Appendix B

Community Scrutiny Report
Budget Monitoring as at 31st October 2018 - Main Variances

Working Budget Forecasted Oct 2018 Aug 2018
3 5 g 5 sd 5 S
< .5 o < .5 @
Division 3 8 g 8 @ o 3| [Notes S5
= 3 = 3 8345 8~ 306
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000 £'000
Council Fund Housing
New funding stream was introduced in 18/19 and working with partners and other
council departments, the budget was allocated accordingly. Projects due to
Home Improvement (Non HRA) 833 -288 741 -247 -51 commence later in the year -50
We are anticipating WG funding to tackle homelessness, confirmation not yet
finalised. Until the funding is agreed the overspend is to be covered by the
Landlord Incentive 12 -10 73 -12 58 underspends in Home Improvement team 58
Other Variances -60 -18
Grand Total 243 300

TTT usjepny




Appendix C

Community Scrutiny Report

El Budget Monitoring as at 31st October 2018 - Detail Monitoring
o
D
o) Working Budget Forecasted Oct 2018 Aug 2018
> Z 5 gz g 5 gz 5d L
= 2 2 o355 | 3 g 8 |32 z 5358 3358
= Division a 3 =05 - a 3 =05 - £73 @ Notes 273 @
N £ ® &7 £ ° &7 °g °F
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 '000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Regeneration
Regeneration - Core Budgets
Parry Thomas Centre 30 -30 1 1 66 -66 1 1 0 0
Betws wind farm community fund 87 -87 1 2 87 -87 1 2 -0 -0
Welfare Rights & Citizen's Advice 130 0 2 131 130 0 2 131 0 0
Llanelli Coast Joint Venture 142 -142 5 5 142 -142 5 5 0 -0
The Beacon 143 -136 43 50 183 -176 43 50 -0 23
Econ Dev-Rural Carmarthen, Ammanford,
Town Centres 429 0 5,062 5,491 429 0 5,062 5,491 -0 -0
Econ Dev-Llanelli, C Hands,
Coastal,Business, Inf & Ent 485 0 45 530 485 0 45 530 -0 -0
Community Development and External
Funding 627 0 105 733 627 0 105 733 -0 -0
Regeneration - Externally Funded
Schemes (Total) 3,008 -3,005 138 142 2,619 -2,615 138 141 -0 0
Regeneration Total 5,080 -3,399 5,403 7,084 4,768 -3,086 5,402 7,084 -1 23




Appendix C

Community Scrutiny Report
Budget Monitoring as at 31st October 2018 - Detail Monitoring

€TT Udle

Working Budget Forecasted Oct 2018 Aug 2018
>r|<'| = 8 z I-><|-I = 8 z < 3 < 3
=] > =) o > 35 @ Qo = L =
3 8 o35 = 3 3 o33 < 2338 s3=sa
Division 2 3 23 2 2 3 23 2 2 =5 2| [Notes =59
g 1) 23 g @ g3 “ g 3 g
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Planning
Staff vacancies £6k, projected over-achievement of income
Planning Admin Account 334 -9 -97 228 442 -140 -97 205 -23 | [£5K, various net underspends £12k -17
Building Regulations Trading - Chargeable 481 -536 56 0 402 -458 56 0 0 0
Building Regulations Trading - Non-
chargeable 30 0 7 37 28 0 7 35 -2 -2
Building Control - Other 174 0 13 187 172 -0 13 185 -2 -2
Underspend mainly due to charging out of staff to projects
Minerals 339 -205 45 180 298 -183 45 160 -20 | |as a 'direct cost'. -14
Policy-Development Planning 576 -28 34 582 581 -33 34 582 0 0
[OVEerspena aue 10 ongomg snortrair in mcome which is |
driven by a small number of larger schemes which attract
higher planning fees. This mirrors the trend across Wales
and fees can't be increased as rates set nationally. England
Development Management 1,477 -1,265 182 393 1,444 -907 182 719 326 | |by comparison have increased their fees by 20% 0
Tywi Centre 33 -34 9 8 84 -85 9 8 -0 326
Underspend mainly due to staff vacancies - post awaiting
authorisation for recruitment in relation to delivery of Env Act
Conservation 407 -31 30 407 356 -14 30 372 -35 | [Obligations.
Caeau Mynydd Mawr - Marsh Fritillary
Project 132 -132 4 4 102 -102 4 4 0 0
ESD grant - Natural Resource
Management 46 -46 0 0 46 -46 0 0 0 -14
Morfa Berwick S.106 fund 11 -11 0 0 6 -6 0 0 0 0
WPD Grid Connection S.106 Project 57 -57 1 1 50 -50 1 1 0 0
Water Vole S.106 Project 5 -5 0 0 4 -4 0 0 0 0
GT South Wales Regional Aggregates
Working Party 50 -50 0 0 50 -50 0 0 0 0
GT Waste planning monitoring report 17 -17 0 0 17 -17 0 0 0 0
GT Heritage for Schools 31 -31 0 0 34 -34 0 0 0 0
Planning Total 4,201 -2,457 284 2,027 4,116 -2,128 284 2,271 244 277
Leisure & Recreation
Millenium Coastal Park 223 -38 969 1,154 224 -44 969 1,149 -5 -8
Burry Port Harbour 86 -127 45 4 86 -128 45 3 -1 0
Discaery Centre 82 -111 63 34 81 -107 63 37 3 -8
Pepdine Outdoor Education Centre 486 -326 74 234 468 -303 74 240 6 68
Pe@rey ski shop 0 0 0 0 0 4 0 4 4 10




Appendix C

Community Scrutiny Report

El Budget Monitoring as at 31st October 2018 - Detail Monitoring
o
D
o) Working Budget Forecasted Oct 2018 Aug 2018
> Z 5 gz g 5 gz %9 z&
= g g o355 | 3 g 8 |.32| z 5558 3358
= Division a 3 =05 - a 3 =05 - £73 @ Notes 273 @
NN § ® % v § ® % 7 oz ° @
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Pembrey Ski Slope 357 -319 133 171 390 -336 133 186 15 | |Forecast overspend on Staff costs -9
Sport & Leisure West 249 -21 22 250 226 -21 22 227 -23 | |In year staff vacancy -38
Newcastle Emlyn Sports Centre 276 -128 24 172 277 -129 24 172 -0 -4
Shortfall in income to budget £18k, additional cost of
delivering in-house catering £17k, increased cost of Gas
Carmarthen Leisure Centre 1,283 -1,329 658 611 1,331 -1,329 658 660 48 | [£13k 33
St Clears Leisure Centre 138 -40 89 187 137 -34 89 192 5) -3
Bro Myrddin Indoor Bowling Club 0 0 75 75 1 0 75 75 1 0
Sport & Leisure East 192 -49 17 159 188 -50 17 155 -4 -4
Amman Valley Leisure Centre 734 -682 79 131 746 -700 79 126 -5 -4
Brynamman Swimming Pool 0 0 7 7 0 0 7 7 0 0
Llandovery Swimming Pool 193 -85 15 123 194 -81 15 129 5) -3
Garnant Golf Course 0 0 1 1 0 0 1 1 0 0
Gwendraeth Sports Centre 7 -4 4 6 -6 0 4 -3 -9 -9
Dinefwr Bowling Centre 5 0 93 98 5 0 93 98 0 0
5 x 60 (E) 224 -282 9 -48 219 -282 9 -54 -6 -5
Dragon Sport (E) 118 -56 26 88 123 -56 26 94 6 5
LAPA Additional Funding (E) 26 -26 0 0 26 -26 0 0 -0 -0
Sport & Leisure General 971 -56 44 959 969 -69 44 944 -16 | [Forecast saving against the training budget 11
National Exercise Referral Scheme (E) 175 -175 8 7 175 -175 8 7 -0 -0
Grant adjustments for previous financial years impacting on
Sport & Leisure South 166 -23 18 162 160 -0 18 178 16 | [current year budget -0
Part year saving of Premises and Supplies budget for this
PEN RHOS 3G PITCH 31 -31 0 0 11 -34 0 -23 -23 | [new Service in the Leisure portfolio 0
Llanelli Leisure Centre 1,237 -1,016 606 827 1,207 -984 606 830 3 1
Coedcae Sports Hall 42 -14 3 32 42 -11 3 35 3 3
ESD Rev Grant - Ynys Dawela 43 -43 2 2 43 -43 2 2 0 -0
Wales Coast Path Maintenance Fund (E) 73 -73 1 1 73 -73 1 1 0 -0
Country Parks General 451 0 73 524 447 -1 73 519 -5 -6
Outdoor Recreation - Staffing costs 148 -48 89 190 150 -45 89 194 4 25
Pembrey Country Park 654 -697 21 -22 672 -725 21 -32 -9 -35
Llyn Lech Owain Country Park 88 -31 22 80 85 -29 22 78 -2 0
Carmarthen Library 411 -33 141 520 409 -38 141 512 =1 =0
Ammanford Library 265 -14 43 294 265 -15 43 292 -2 -2
Llanelli Library 438 -32 123 528 526 -127 123 521 -7 -1
Community Libraries 210 -9 183 384 212 -10 183 385 2 -3
Libraries General 1,069 -2 62 1,130 1,086 -12 62 1,136 6 7
Mobile Library 118 0 12 130 111 0 12 123 -7 -1




Appendix C

Community Scrutiny Report

Budget Monitoring as at 31st October 2018 - Detail Monitoring

GTT udle

Working Budget Forecasted Oct 2018 Aug 2018
>r|<'| = 3 z I-><|-I = 3 2 < J < 3
he] > =) he] =3 =) o = L 3
3 8 o33 = 3 3 o335 < sg38 s3=sa
Division 2 3 23 2 2 3 23 2 2 =5 2| [Notes =59
= o Q> = ® o > @ = @5
g &7 S 57 °©g °g
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Carmarthen Museum, Abergwili. 161 -16 86 231 174 -18 86 243 11 | |One off relocation expenses +£6k increased NNDR +£5k 11
Kidwelly Tinplate Museum 16 0 1 17 11 0 1 12 -5 -6
Parc Howard Museum 61 -9 51 103 120 -68 51 103 0 0
Museum of speed, Pendine 70 -24 20 66 55 -20 20 55 -11 | |Part year staff vacancy -11
Contribution to Documentation Assistant post £10k,
Museums General 173 0 12 185 190 0 12 202 17 | [temporary storage rental £7k 17
Archives General 130 -2 44 172 121 -2 44 163 -9 -9
Arts General 67 0 14 81 59 0 14 73 -8 -7
St Clears Craft Centre 138 -84 46 100 134 -70 46 109 9 2
Cultural Services Management 81 0 11 92 84 0 11 95 4 4
Laugharne Boathouse 145 -97 30 78 158 -118 30 70 -8 -2
Lyric Theatre 322 -199 66 189 391 -269 66 188 -2 -2
Y Ffwrnes 717 -427 170 460 650 -358 170 462 1 -2
Ammanford Miners Theatre 55 -17 2 40 63 -18 2 47 7 -1
Entertainment Centres General 441 -45 83 479 444 -55 83 472 -7 -5
Oriel Myrddin Trustee 178 -178 0 0 188 -188 0 0 0 0
Oriel Myrddin CCC 88 0 29 117 88 0 29 117 0 0
Motor Sports Centre - Pembrey 0 -82 0 -82 0 -82 0 -82 0 0
Pendine Beach 5 -29 0 -24 5 -38 0 -33 -8 -7
Beach safety 4 0 0 4 2 0 0 2 -2 0
Leisure Management 290 0 5 295 302 0 5 307 12 | [Staff Training £12k 1
Leisure & Recreation Total 14,413 -7,130 4,525 11,809 14,598 -7,315 4,525 11,808 -0 0
Council Fund Housing
Independent Living and Affordable Homes 100 -45 64 119 100 -45 64 119 0 -0
Supporting People Providers 6,495 -6,495 0 0 6,495 -6,495 0 0 0 -0
Transitional Funding - Implementing the
Housing (Wales) Act (E) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 -0
Rent Smart Wales Project (E) 17 -17 0 0 17 -17 0 1 0 0
Syrian Resettlement Scheme (E) 0 0 2 2 297 -297 2 2 -0 -0
Local Housing Company 0 0 0 0 -0 0 0 -0 -0 3
GT Pre Tenancy Training 38 -38 8 8 32 -32 8 8 -0 -0
New funding stream was introduced in 18/19 and working
with partners and other council departments, the budget was
_| allocated accordingly. Projects due to commence later in
Hogee Improvement (Non HRA) 833 -288 113 658 741 -247 113 607 -51 | [the year -50
Pepsbryn Traveller Site 169 -125 14 58 127 -83 14 58 -0 -0




Appendix C

Community Scrutiny Report

(- Budget Monitoring as at 31st October 2018 - Detail Monitoring
o
D
o) Working Budget Forecasted Oct 2018 Aug 2018
m (2] m (2] m m
. Sz | 88| . | % | = | %8| . ||<.53 _ 58
= = ) 6" - O ) 8‘ - O
= Division 2 3 AR 2 2 3 AR 2 B % & | [Notes = % &
o g ° &7 g ° &7 wE i
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
We are anticipating WG funding to tackle homelessness,
confirmation not yet finalised. Until the funding is agreed the
overspend is to be covered by the underspends in Home
Landlord Incentive 12 -10 0 3 73 -12 0 61 58 | |Improvement team 58
Homelessness 153 -64 18 107 153 -64 18 107 0 0
Non Hra Re-Housing (Inc Chr) 155 0 4 159 148 0 4 152 -7 -9
Temporary Accommodation 480 -103 6 382 467 -91 6 382 -0 -0
Social Lettings Agency 764 -769 10 5) 666 -673 10 3 -2 -2
Houses Into Homes WG Grant Scheme 0 0 0 0 195 -195 0 0 0 0
Home Improvement Loan Scheme 0 0 0 0 180 -180 0 0 0 0
Houses Into Homes WG Loan Scheme 0 0 4 4 240 -240 4 4 0 0
Council Fund Housing Total 9,216 -7,955 243 1,505 9,933 -8,672 243 1,504 -0 0
TOTAL FOR COMMUNITY 32,911 -20,941 10,455 22,425 33,414 -21,201 10,455 22,668 243 300




APPENDIX D

Housing Revenue Account - Budget Monitoring as at 31st October 2018

Aug 2018 Jun 2018
w < , S > 5 3
53 2 8 SB <33
] 5 5 & 83 Notes g29
- Q @ = o S o f
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Expenditure
Expenditure
Repairs & Maintenance 0
Responsive 1,760 1,743 -16 0
Minor Works 2,812 2,812 0 0
Voids 2,350 2,366 16 0
Servicing 1,611 1,600 -11 Anticipated expenditure based on profiled spend to date. 0
Drains & Sewers 128 137 9 0
Grounds 731 734 3 0
Unadopted Roads 102 102 0
Supervision & Management
Employee 4,349 4,321 -28 Underspend due to vacant posts part year -29
Premises 1,411 1,443 32 Overspend in Rent £28k and Other £6k 34
Transport 64 61 -3 -3
Overspend in Legal fees mainly relating to disrepairs £48k and other £2k. Under
provision for start up Work choice system costs £43k, which are being covered by an
Supplies 877 930 53 underspend in Compensation payments -£40k 53
Recharges 1,319 1,319 0 0
Provision for Bad Debt 435 216 -219 Provision for bad debt adjustment based on current and former tenants analysis . -305
Capital Financing Cost 14,205 14,106 -99 Forecast reduction in interest rate applicable offset by additional borrowing -158
Central Support Charges 1,620 1,620 -0 -0
DRF 13,349 13,349 0 0
Total Expenditure 47,123 | 46,859 -264 -408

L1T usjfepnyL




APPENDIX D

_|
(e
g— Housing Revenue Account - Budget Monitoring as at 31st October 2018
D Aug 2018 Jun 2018
»} Py <
- o2 | z3 ) 53
o = -~ O <o <D o
L Q = c o oS5 N ® 3 O
7] otes
. ) S8
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Income
Underachievement of rental income - Void loss prediction at budget setting 2.1%, while
Rents -39,729 | -39,258 471 current forecast is 2.87% and reduction in rents due . 494
Service Charges -750 -695 55 Underachievement of service charge income due to predicted void loss 60
Supporting People -135 -135 0 0
Mortgage Interest -3 -3 0 0
Interest on Cash Balances -66 -66 0 0
Insurance 0 -89 -89 Settlement of insurance claims 0
Underachievement of water rates commission due to a Government initative to reduce
Other Income -598 -501 97 the water bills for eligible tenants 91
Total Income -41,280 | -40,747 533 645
Net Expenditure 5,843 6,112 269 237
HRA Reserve £'000
Balance b/f 1/4/18 20,114
Budgeted movement in year -5,843
Variance for the year -269
Balance c/f 31/3/19 14,002




Appendix E

Capital Programme 2018/19

Capital Budget Monitoring - Report for October 2018 - Main Variances

Working Budget

Forecasted

<
m m a8
3 5 3 s )
th th th th th th >
o3 g Sz a2 g Sz Mo Comment
82| 83| s® | s |8z | s® 85
g @ g @ ©9
DEPARTMENT/SCHEMES o o
REGENERATION 4,988 -2,028 2,960 4,071 -1,111 2,960 0| |No Major Variances.
COMMUNITIES
- Leisure 5,172 -170 5,002 5,136 -120 5,016 14] |No Major Variances.
- Private Housing 2,180 -283 1,897 2,180 -283 1,897 0] |No Major Variances.
- Public Housing 23,125 -6,190] 16,935] 21,612 -6,271| 15,341 -1,594
Sheltered Housing - Remodelling 568 0 568 360 0 360 -208] |Preliminary design work has been undertaken to upgrade existing
sheltered schemes, with delivery planned for 2019/20.
Voids To Achieve The CHS 2,518 0 2,518 3,268 0 3,268 750| |Additional work being undertaken to bring voids with major works back
into use.
Stock Condition Survey 2018/19 - County Wide 150 0 150 0 0 0 -150] |Method and capacity to capture and analyse data in process of being
confirmed.
Managing Private Sector Homes (Social Lettings) 106 0 106 25 0 25 -81| |Level of capital investment needed reduced as a result of successful use
of alternative funding streams.
Empty Homes 152 0 152 0 0 0 -152] |Level of capital investment needed reduced as a result of successful use
of alternative funding streams.
Council New Build 2,000 0 2,000 355 0 355 -1,645| |Delay in starting on site for the Dylan and Garreglwyd council house
developments.
Other Projects with Minor Variances 17,631 -6,190 11,441 17,604 -6,271 11,333 -108
TOTAL 35,465 -8671] 26,794] 32,999 -7,785] 25,214 -1,580

6TT Ud/epnL




Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Appendix F

Regeneration

Capital Budget Monitoring - Scrutiny Report for October 2018 - Detailed Variances

Working Budget Forecasted s
=2
m m ™3
— — @
"3 w3 ™ "o w3 ™ 83 Comment
Target Date| < > <R3] o Z o3 =33} o Z 2
oa Q3 of oo Q3 of <
for o= ) o o= ) o o
i c @ c [] 3
Scheme Completion 3 P 8
Llanelli JV General Ongoing 0 0 0 902 -902 0 0
Community Development Mar-19 32 0 32 32 0 32 0
Mynydd Y Betws Wind Farm Community Benefit Ongoing 8 0 8 8 0 8 0
County Wide Regeneration fund 2015-16 Onwards 1,586 0 1,586 1,586 0 1,586 0
Rural Enterprise Fund Mar-20 397 0 397 397 0 397 0
Transformation Commercial Property Development Mar-20 1,189 0 1,189 1,189 0 1,189 0
Fund
Health & Safety Remediation Works Mar-19 64 0 64 64 0 64 0
Llanelli,Cross Hands & Coastal Belt Area 486 0 486 505 0 505 19
Cross Hands East strategic Employment Site Mar-19 119 0 119 119 0 119 0
Opportunity Street (Llanelli) Mar-19 45 0 45 81 0 81 36
Llanelli Regeneration Plan Ongoing 22 0 22 5 0 5 -17
Crosshands East Plot 3 Ongoing 15 0 15 15 0 15 0
Cross Hands East Phase 2 Mar-19 285 0 285 285 0 285 0
Ammanford, Carmarthen & Rural Area 2,559 -2,028 531 721 -209 512 -19
Ammanford Town Centre Regeneration Mar-19 109 0 109 109 0 109 0
Coastal Communities - Parry Thomas Centre, Pendine Completed 29 0 29 29 0 29 0
Ammanford Town Centre Partnership( Rail Crossing Mar-19 3 0 3 3 0 3 0
Enhancement Scheme)
Laugharne Carpark Ongoing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Pendine Iconic International Visitors Destination Ongoing 2,036 -2,000 36 216 -180 36 0
Carmarthen Town Regeneration - King Street Ongoing 14 0 14 14 0 14 0
Margaret St - Retaining Wall & Road Widening Mar-19 84 0 84 84 0 84 0
Carmarthen Western Gateway & Wetlands Ongoing 0 -28 -28 1 -29 -28 0
Opportunity Street (Ammanford Hwb) Ongoing 214 0 214 195 0 195 -19
Ammanford Regeneration Development Fund Mar-19 70 0 70 70 0 70 0
—
Ac@@isitions of County Buildings Completed 253 0 253 253 0 253 0
NET BUDGET 4,988 -2,028 2,960 4,071 -1,111 2,960 0

T2T ualep




Appendix G

Leigure
Capital Budget Monitoring - Scrutiny Report for October 2018 - Detailed Variances
p=~4
[4 .
:—,D Working Budget Forecasted 5
L g.
N X _ & _ a8
N "o ™ 3 ™ "o ™ 3 ™ 83 Comment
Target Date| < > <R3] o Z o3 =33} o Z 2
o Q o o A o Q o o A
for o= o3 o S = S 3 S S
X c (0] c (0] o
Scheme Completion 3 P 8
Leisure Centres 80 0 80 82 0 82 2
Llanelli Leisure Centre - New Development Ongoing 30 0 30 13 0 13 -17
Carmarthen Leisure Centre & Track Ongoing 25 0 25 9 0 9 -16
Amman Valley Leisure Centre Masterplan Ongoing 25 0 25 60 0 60 35
Countryside Recreation & Access Ongoing 318 -50 268 256 0 256 -12
Libraries & Museums 1,763 -120 1,643 1,763 -120 1,643 0
Carmarthen Museum - Abergwili Sep-19 50 0 50 50 0 50 0
Carmarthenshire Archives Relocation Jun-19 1,708 -120 1,588 1,708 -120 1,588 0
Carms Museums Collections Ongoing 5 0 5 5 0 5 0
Parks 1,141 0 1,141 1,165 0 1,165 24
Burry Port Harbour Dredging Mar-19 404 0 404 404 0 404 0
Closed Circuit Track Completed 580 0 580 604 0 604 24
Burry Port Harbour Wall - 2017-2026 Ongoing 74 0 74 74 0 74 0
Cwmamman AFC Ground Improvements Mar-19 45 0 45 45 0 45 0
Big Green Bicycle Sculpture Completed 38 0 38 38 0 38 0
Country Parks & Golf Courses 1,870 0 1,870 1,870 0 1,870 0
Pembrey Country Park - Strategic Infrastructure Completed 978 0 978 978 0 978 0
Development
Pembrey Country Park - Visitor Hub and Café Ongoing 892 0 892 892 0 892 0
NET BUDGET 5,172 -170 5,002 5,136 -120 5,016 14




Appendix H

Housing G.F.(Private Sector)

Capital Budget Monitoring - Scrutiny Report for October 2018 - Detailed Variances

Working Budget Forecasted s

=

Y Y ™ 3

— — oo

™o th 3 th ™ th 3 th Sz Comment

Target Date| © 3 =% o Z o3 =% o Z =

oo Q3 o2l oo Q3 o2l <

for o= ) o o= ) o o

X o [¢) c [¢) o

Scheme Completion 3 P 8
Private Sector Housing - Capital Receipts Ongoing 0 -37 -37 0 -37 -37
Renewal Assistance Completed 1 0 1 1 0 1
Disabled Facility Grants Ongoing 1,920 0 1,920 1,920 0 1,920
Travellers Sites General Ongoing 13 0 13 13 0 13
ENABLE - Adaptations to Support Independent Mar-19 246 -246 0 246 -246 0
NET BUDGET 2,180 -283 1,897 2,180 -283 1,897

€ct usfepnlL




Appendix |

Heysing H.R.A.(Public Sector)

Cﬁaital Budget Monitoring - Scrutiny Report for October 2018 - Detailed Variances
=

(D

S Working Budget Forecasted 5
= m m g'
th o
ﬁ mé w3 th mé w3 th se Comment
Target Date] o 3 S 3 oZ S S S 3 oZ ©Q
for 8 % 8 3 8 - 8 % 8 3 8 - }<D
X c @ c @ o
Scheme Completion ° ° =
Public Sector Housing External Funding Ongoing 0 -6,190 -6,190 0 -6,209 -6,209 -19
Internal and External Works (PROPERTY) 9,490 0 9,490 10,032 0 10,032 542
Sheltered Housing Investment Ongoing 568 0 568 360 0 360 -208|Preliminary design work has been undertaken to upgrade
existing sheltered schemes, with delivery planned for
2019/20.
Voids To Achieve The CHS (VOI) Ongoing 2,518 0 2,518 3,268 0 3,268 750[Additional work being undertaken to bring voids with major
works back into use.
Planned M&E Works - Inc Smoke Detectors (PSW) Ongoing 670 0 670 670 0 670 0
Internal Refurbishment (PKB) Ongoing 1,630 0 1,630 1,630 0 1,630 0
Housing Minor Works (HMO) Ongoing 1,084 0 1,084 1,084 0 1,084 0
Rendering and External Works (EXP & EXI) Ongoing 2,096 0 2,096 2,096 0 2,096 0
Re-Roofing - Council Dwellings Ongoing 924 0 924 924 0 924 0
Environmental Works (Housing Services) Ongoing 298 0 298 259 0 259 -39
Adaptations and DDA Works (Building Services) Ongoing 1,900 0 1,900 1,900 0 1,900 0
Programme Delivery and Strategy 345 0 345 145 0 145 -200
CHS Programme Ongoing 195 0 195 145 0 145 -50
Stock Condition Survey 2018/19 - County Wide Ongoing 150 0 150 0 0 0 -150|Method and capacity to capture and analyse data in
process of being confirmed.
Housing Development Programme (New builds & 11,092 0 11,092 9,276 -62 9,214 -1,878
Purchase of Private Dwellings for Hsg Stock Ongoing 8,789 0 8,789 8,851 -62 8,789 0
Managing Private Sector Homes (Social Lettings) Ongoing 106 0 106 25 0 25 -81|Level of capital investment needed reduced as a result of
successful use of alternative funding streams.
Empty Homes Ongoing 152 0 152 0 0 0 -152|Level of capital investment needed reduced as a result of
successful use of alternative funding streams.
Council New Build Ongoing 2,000 0 2,000 355 0 355 -1,645|Delay in starting on site for the Dylan and Garreglwyd
council house developments.
Rural Housing Needs For Capital Programme Ongoing 45 0 45 45 0 45 0
NET BUDGET 23,125 -6,190 16,935 21,612 -6,271 15,341 -1,594




1 Summary position as at :

2018-19 Savings Monitoring Report

Community Scrutiny Committee

23rd January 2019

30th October 2018

APPENDIX J

£160 k variance from delivery target

Communities(Community Scrutiny Services)
Environment(Community Scrutiny Services)

Chief Executive(Community Scrutiny Services)

2018-19 Savings monitoring

2018-19 2018-19 2018-19
Target Delivered | Variance

£'000 £'000 £'000
48 48 0
410 250 160
68 68 0
526 366 160

2 Analysis of delivery against target for managerial and policy decisions:

Managerial £160 k Off delivery target
Policy £0 k ahead of target
MANAGERIAL POLICY
2018-19 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19 2018-19
Target Delivered Variance Target Delivered | Variance
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

Chief Executive(Community Scrutiny Services) 48 48 0 0 0 0
Communities(Community Scrutiny Services) 410 250 160 0 0 0
Environment(Community Scrutiny Services) 68 68 0 0 0 0
526 366 160 0 0 0

3 Appendix J(i) : Savings proposals not on target

Appendix J(ii) : Savings proposals on target (for information)

Tudalen 125

page 1 of 6



APPENDIX J(i)- SAVINGS NOT ON TARGET

orepng

Scrutiny 2017-18 '2018-19 '2018-19 '2018-19
Department Indicator | Budget FACT FILE Proposed | Delivered Variance EFFICIENCY DESCRIPTION REASON FOR VARIANCE
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
=5 Managerial - off Target
= Communities
O) Homes and Safer Communities
Care and Support
Divisional
Communit The staffing complement of Housing (Council Fund) ,Public Protection and Support & care services total Divisional re-structures ongoing . with implementation not
A ) Y nearly 400 FTE’s with a pay budget of over £8M. Reviews of service provision will include staffing as part of Amend staff budgets to reflect vacancy factor 2018-2019 £30k; Divisional restructure to Lo N ongoing ,  'mp )
Divisional Staffing costs /Env&PP /| 2,257 " . - : : . 160 160]. . : N - ] from beginning of financial year resulting in delays in
that process, which will produce savings over the medium term. This also includes acceptance of include on-going severences for Housing, Public Protection and Care & Support Services. ) .
SC&H savings delivery.
severance requests.
Total Homes and Safer Communities 160 160




APPENDIX J(ii) - MANAGERIAL SAVINGS ON TARGET

Department

Scrutiny
Indicator

2017-18
Budget

FACT FILE

£'000

'2018-19
Proposed

'2018-19
Delivered

'2018-19
Variance

£'000

£'000

£'000

EFFICIENCY DESCRIPTION

Managerial - on Target

Regeneration, Policy & Property(Chief
Executive's Department)

Regeneration

3 T's Community Regeneration

Community
&P &R

297

The Community Regeneration Unit has historically supported local communities to develop
projects that alleviate poverty and improve quality of life. This has been achieved through
working in partnership with key agencies and community members to improve existing services
and develop new ones. During 2015 we will continue to develop our new key account
management system supporting new and existing social enterprises and those organisations
delivering vital services in our communities, supporting them to grow and become sustainable.
Another key aspect of our work is working with local authority departments to identify
opportunities for the delivery of services via the third sector, from asset transfer to public
sector out-sourcing. Our core grants continue to support via one discretionary enterprise
finance fund. Supporting third sector led projects that make a real difference in our
communities and contribute to economic outputs and outcomes and a high return on
investment. We have a successful track record of sourcing external funding for our
communities, levering in over £8 million additional community investment into Carmarthenshire
per year. Our Community Bureau continues to be a one stop shop for all information and
funding enquiries for community, voluntary groups and third sector as a whole, supporting over
600 organisations per year. We also administer other grants for the authority and external
partners including Welsh Church Fund and Mynydd Y Betws Community Benefit Fund. We
also lead on the theme of digital inclusion for the authority.

48

48

Severance of post. Responsibilities being re distributed as
part of ongoing Regeneration service realignment.

Total Regeneration

48

48

Homes and Safer Communities(Communities Department)

Advice & Tenancy Support

Temporary Accommodation

Community

93

The Housing Options and Advice Team receive over 30,000 calls a year for housing related
advice. One of the duties of the team is to assist homeless households with rehousing. Interim
accommodation is used whilst completing an investigation into our statutory duty to rehouse.
B&Bs were historically used to provide temporary accommodation while the investigation was
undertaken. However, this was costly and often not the most appropriate type of
accommodaton. We now procure/lease properties from the private rented sector which is
better vale and allows us to place households in appropriate accommodation. Lease contracts
are currently being reviewed so that they are fit for purpose and provide better value for
money. There are also identified opportunties to increase the income of the section through
fees and recharges.

10

10

o

Procurement of temporary accommodation

Advice & Tenancy Support - staff

Community

174

This section helps owner occupiers, landlords and tenants to improve housing standards. This
includes services such as area renewal, energy efficiency advice, general housing standards
and dealing with empty homes. The 2014 Housing Act places a duty on local authorities to
conduct homelessness reviews and introduce a homelessness strategy to provide help for
people who are homeless or who are threatened with becoming homeless.

60

60

o

Additional income from Simple Lettings business model 30k,
staffing to be part funded by a HRA recharge 15k & additonal
income from landlord advice and enforcement 15k in year
2018/19. Additional income from empty homes work 20k &
additional income from advice and prevention duties 10k in
year 2020/21.

Total Homes and Safer Communities

70

70

/2T usjepn




APPENDIX J(ii) - MANAGERIAL SAVINGS ON TARGET

—
Qepartment
o

Scrutiny
Indicator

2017-18
Budget

£'000

FACT FILE

'2018-19
Proposed

'2018-19
Delivered

'2018-19
Variance

£'000

£'000

£'000

EFFICIENCY DESCRIPTION

e8]

Pisure(Communities Department)
Omydoor Recreation

=

%/ Port Harbour

Community

24

Burry Port Harbour has huge potential to develop even further as a key tourist attraction in the
middle of Carmarthen Bay and as part of the regeneration plan for the harbour area. With 350
pontoons and direct access to the Wales Coastal path, it forms part of the 17Km Milennium
Coastal Park situated between Llanelli Town and Pembrey Country Park. The Harbour forms
part of a necklace of such facilities around the coast of Wales.

55

55

o

Reduction in net cost of dredging

Pembrey Country Park

Community

57

Pembrey Country Park has been transformed into one of Wales’s top visitor attractions
providing a unique blend of coast and countryside. Eight miles of golden sands set against the
spectacular backdrop of the Gower Peninsula and overlooking the coastal scenery of
Carmarthen Bay. There is everything from caravan and camping (with electric), 550 acres of
idyllic woodlands, 130m long dry ski slope to the longest toboggan run in Wales - all providing
a perfect family day out or a relaxing holiday in idyllic surroundings.

30

30

(=]

Increased Income (charges / car park / accommodation /
F&B)

Waste Management procurement

Community

57

Our Country Parks generate significant quantities of waste, especially at the caravan and
campsite in Pembrey. Whilst every effort is made to minismise and re-cycle waste, the are
opportunities to be more efficient in this area

o

Review of cesspool emptying contracts

Sport & Leisure

Leisure Centres

Community

682

There are 6 Leisure Centres in Carmarthenshire. Llanelli, Carmarthen, Ammanford,
Llandovery, St Clears and Newcastle Emlyn. A variety of activities at your local leisure centre
such as; Swimming, Diving, Canoeing, Fitness, Cycling, Badminton, Tennis, Table Tennis,
Squash, Hockey, Netball, Basketball, Football, Rugby, Cricket, Gymnastics, Birthday Parties,
Holiday programmes. There were over a million visits to the Leisure facilities in 2015/2016.

40

40

o

Increased income (higher charges / more activity)

Salix loan ending (for energy saving initiatives)

Community

682

Salix funding has been secured to invest in more energy efficient lighting and the installation of
swimming pool covers to reduce overnight heat loss at our leisure centres

(=]

Additional income as a result of Invest to Save funding for
energy saving initiatives. Last repayment to the Development
Fund due in 2017-2018

Dinefwr Bowls

Community

10

The Indoor Bowls in Ammaford is being managed by a local management board on a reducing
subsidy from the authority.

(=]

Last year of reducing subsidy

Bro Myrddin Bowls

Community

Bro myrddin Bowls Centre transferred to the local Authority in approx 2004, reason being the
management committee could no longer sustain the costs on operating the centre. After a
number of years within Leisure services we negotiated an asset transfer back to the
members(2015) whom created a trust with charitable status enabling opportunities to draw
down grants etc. part of the agreement is a reduced subsidy over three years. We are now in
the second year and accounts from the club show excellent results. The club membership is
growing and signs that long term sustainability is achievable!

o

Last year of reducing subsidy

Culture

Theatres

Community

800

Carmarthenshire Theatres manages the Miners’ Ammanford, Lyric Carmarthen and Ffwrnes
Llanelli and promotes a broad range of events and productions throughout the year for all age
groups and interests. During 2015/16 a total in excess of 100,000 paying customers and
participants visited and made use of our facilities. As Carmarthenshire’s flagship theatre The
Ffwrnes is increasingly establishing itself as one of Wales'’s leading Cultural and
Entertainment venue.

266 visiting companies and hirers

400 performances/events

74,130 attendances

33,805 participants

11

11

Reduced agency costs & Increased income in Theatres

Libraries

Community

2,337

Carmarthenshire libraries provides an extensive choice of books, DVDs, CDs, online services,
newspapers and magazines, there is something for everyone! With over half a million books
on offer between 3 regional, 13 branch and mobile libraries you're never too far away from a
centre of knowledge. Public access computers and Wi-Fi are available at all libraries.
Keeping up to date with technology there is now the Playstation 4 available at Llanelli,
Carmarthen and Ammanford library. Carmarthenshire is the 4™ busiest Library in Britain.
There have been over 600,00 issues of books per year. Promoting a new mobile service in
January 2017 as an out of reach service, linking up with various partners to deliver this new
service.

20

20

Procurement, cost efficiencies and income

Total Leisure

180

180




APPENDIX J(ii) - MANAGERIAL SAVINGS ON TARGET

Scrutiny | 2017-18 '2018-19 | '2018-19 | '2018-19
Department Indicator | Budget FACT FILE Proposed | Delivered | Variance EFFICIENCY DESCRIPTION
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Planning(Environment Department)
-.The [.)evelopmenF Mgnagement Un.|t manages the s.te.ltutory plann.lng appllcatlo_n_process 2018/19 - £20k : Savings have been identified in terms of
(including pre application and also discharge of conditions and variation of conditions post . L X X
approval). stgfflng. This is part of an overall reCOangl:II’atIO.n of posts
. « The Unit deals with between 1700 and 1900 applications on average each year (roughly 150 Wlthm t.he De\{tlelopment Malt\algement section almed at
Development Management Community 141 ) 30 30 0|improving resiliency and efficiency and re-targeting of
cases per annum per Officer). o . 2. . " .
L ) . . . resources within the Business Unit; £10k : predicted income
« The unit is also responsible for planning enforcement matters including enforcement of . .
. o X - : . from new Pre-application service (new fee system yet to be
planning conditions and unauthorised development and built conservation matters, dealing X
) agreed through Council).
with roughly 500 cases per annum.
« The Team ensure that the significant aggregate resources and waste within Carmarthenshire
are provided and managed in a sustainable way. L . .
s " N L . . . . . Increase in income through various Service Level
« This involves dealing with applications for waste and mineral workings/sites, dealing with s "
. . . R X L . Agreements coupled with some savings to be made through
Minerals & Waste Community 137 |enforcement matters relating to such sites and also required monitoring regarding the 15 15 ) . B ; -
) . reconfiguration of the Team which is aimed at improving the
operation of such sites. resilience of the Team going forward
» The Team also undertake the above functions in whole or in part for another 7 Local going :
Authorities in South and West Wales.
« Division responsible for producing and assisting with implementation, including on-going
monitoring of plan delivery and on-going revision of evidence base, of all development plans
which cover or part cover Carmarthenshire.
* These plans include:
o Spatial plans — the potential for plans to span more than one (or part of) County in future
. . years General savings identified within the Forward Planning
Forward Planning Community 435 o the Local Development Plan which was adopted for Carmarthenshire in 2014 and 6.5 6.5 budget which are not related to the production of the LDP.
o Development Briefs for specific sites and areas - a number of which have now been
produced for the County.
« Also involved in assisting with development and or disposal of Council owned land/property
in relation to advising on potential uses and providing consultancy role regarding preparation
of planning applications on behalf of the Council.
Rural Conservation Community 287 5 5 2018/19 - Predlcted_lnco_me from new Common Lands
procedure for charging titles etc.
Planning Admin. Community 365 6 6 0(2018/19 - Increase in Street name and numbering income.
Building Control Community 139 55 55 0[Dangerous structure - temporary payments are dealt with
Total Planning division 68 68 0

6<T usfepnlL




APPENDIX J(ii)- POLICY SAVINGS ON TARGET

Scrutiny 2017-18 '2018-19 '2018-19 '2018-19
artment Indicator Budget FACT FILE Proposed Delivered Variance EFFICIENCY DESCRIPTION
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

dla[epn

icy - on Target

ing to report

0€T



Eitem Rhif 8

Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU
DYDDIAD: 23 IONAWR, 2019

PWNC:
EIN DULL O RAN CYNNWYS TENANTIAID

Y Pwrpas:

Pwrpas yr adroddiad hwn yw amlinellu ein dull o wireddu ein gweledigaeth ar gyfer cynnwys
tenantiaid yn y dyfodol.

Ystyried y materion canlynol a chyflwyno sylwadau arnynt:

e Argymell i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol i gymeradwyo’r Cynllun Cynnwys
Tenantiaid.

Y Rhesymau:

e Datblygu dull newydd o gynnwys tenantiaid wrth herio'r ffordd yr ydym yn darparu
gwasanaethau a'i gwneud yn haws i ragor o denantiaid gymryd rhan yn y broses.

Angen cyfeirio'r mater at y Bwrdd Gweithredol / Cyngor er mwyn gwneud penderfyniad:

Angen i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol wneud penderfyniad: Oes — 4 Chwefror, 2019
Angen i'r Cyngor wneud penderfyniad: Nac Oes

YR AELOD O'R BWRDD GWEITHREDOL SY'N GYFRIFOL AM Y PORTFFOLIO:-
Y Cyng. Linda Evans (Deiliad y Portffolio Tai)
Y Gyfarwyddiaeth Swydd: Rhifau ffon:

Cymunedau Pennaeth Dros Dro Cartrefi 01267 228920
Chymunedau Mwy Diogel

Enw Pennaeth y Gwasanaeth: 01267 228930

Jonathan Morgan Cyfeiriadau E-bost:
I Rheolwr Ymgysylitu a . .

Awdur yr Adroddiad: Phartneriaeth imorgan@sirgar.gov.uk

Les James lesjames@sirgar.qov.uk

wor Sir GAPA EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
omer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire i i
> YOUR counciLdoitonline

DUy o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Tudalen 131


mailto:jmorgan@carmarthenshire.gov.uk
mailto:lesjames@carmarthenshire.gov.uk

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
DATE: 23RP JANUARY, 2019

OUR APPROACH TO TENANT INVOLVEMENT

What is the purpose of this report?

The purpose of this report is to outline our approach in meeting our vision for tenant
involvement in the future

What is the context?

To assist in developing our new tenant participation plan, TPAS Cymru were commissioned to
carry out a fundamental review of tenant participation and resident engagement.

The review considered our existing approach and challenged whether our existing plans were
in line with best practice and if participation activities had been successful in encouraging
tenants to become involved. We also asked, as part of the review, for TPAS to consult and
seek tenant’s views and to suggest areas we need to focus on.

How did we go about the review?

The review used a mixture of methods, including a desktop review of existing evidence,
questionnaires/surveys, attendance at community events and focus groups.

What was found to be the main barriers to engagement?

The review found that Carmarthenshire is the same as other social landlords across Wales,
facing the following key issues:

e How do we increase the diversity of residents involved in participation;
e How do we better use digital participation techniques; and
e How do tenants become better involved in challenging what we do.

What is the way forward?
The attached plan sets out our key actions moving forward to address the above issues
A summary document also gives a “at a glance a view” of our approach and plans.

Recommendation

e Torecommend to Executive Board that the Tenant Involvement Plan be
approved.

DETAILED REPORT ATTACHED? | YES
e Our Approach to Tenant Involvement
e Summary document

wor Sir GAPA EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
omer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire i i
> YOUR counciLdoitonline

Tudalen 132 o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



IMPLICATIONS

I confirm that other than those implications which have been agreed with the appropriate Directors /
Heads of Service and are referred to in detail below, there are no other implications associated with this

report :

Signed: Jonathan Morgan Acting Head of Homes and Safer Communities

Policy, Crime | Legal Finance ICT Risk Staffing Physical
& Disorder Management | Implications Assets
and Issues

Equalities

YES YES YES NONE NONE NONE NONE
Policy, Crime & Disorder and Equalities

Equalities — the plan addresses the need to reach out to under-represented groups on
age and protected characteristics;

Welsh Language — the plan commits the Council to working with communities to ensure
tenant involvement is in line with the need of that community. This includes promoting bi-
linguism; and

Social inclusion — the plan aims to reach out and promote engagement across the
county using a variety of different tools that we have not fully utilised before.

Legal

There is no single piece of legislation which sets out a tenant’s right to participate, though it
is implied in various documents and guidance on best practice;

That said, we have seen over the last few years from Welsh Government an increasing
move to tie in tenant engagement with the Major Repairs Allowance Grant; and

We should be mindful that, for Housing Associations, tenant involvement forms part of the
Regulatory Framework.

wor Sir GAPA EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
omer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire i i
> YOUR counciLdoitonline

DUy o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales Tudalen 133



Finance

¢ All finance relating to this report and subsequent delivery action plans are contained in
existing approved budgets within the Housing Revenue Account and form part of the
CHS+ Business Plan; and

e From 2020, the Welsh Government will make it a requirement of the Major Repairs
Allowance Grant that we can demonstrate that we have engaged and involved tenants.
The attached plan will address any current concerns and ensures we meet those
requirements.

CONSULTATIONS

| confirm that the appropriate consultations have taken in place and the outcomes are as detailed below

Signed:  Jonathan Morgan Acting Head of Homes and Safer Communities

1.Local Member(s) - N/A
2.Community / Town Council - N/A
3.Relevant Partners

In forming the plan, we asked TPAS Cymru to carry out an independent review which involved
surveys, focus groups and meeting other representative groups. Progress reports were also
presented to the Housing Services Advisory Panel, including a presentation of the results at
the September meeting. The findings have also been to the Tenants Consultative Forum.

4. Staff Side Representatives and other Organisations - N/A

Section 100D Local Government Act, 1972 — Access to Information
List of Background Papers used in the preparation of this report:

THESE ARE DETAILED BELOW

Title of Document File Ref No. | Locations that the papers are available for public inspection

THE http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListD
CARMARTHENSHIRE ocuments.aspx?Cld=155&MIid=1425&Ver=4

HOMES STANDARD
PLUS

(CHS+) BUSINESS
PLAN 2018-21

wor Sir GAPA EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
omer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire i i
> YOUR counciLdoitonline

Tudalen 134 iy o www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales


http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=155&MId=1425&Ver=4
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=155&MId=1425&Ver=4
http://democracy.carmarthenshire.gov.wales/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=155&MId=1425&Ver=4

Our approach to tenant involvement

Our Vision - To make it easy and inviting for tenants to get involved in shaping strategic decisions and improving services, through meaningful involvement
and development of relevant tenant skills.

What is the purpose of this
plan?

Our last tenant involvement strategy
expired in 2015. We think that a new
approach and vision was required.

In 2018, we asked TPAS Cymru to
review our approach to tenant
involvement and how we can
improve. Following engagement with
our tenants and stakeholders we set
out our four guiding principles:

1. Improving Communities
2. Improving Services

3. Improving
Accountability

4. Improving Resident
Skills

What can we offer you?

e Staff time;
e CHS investment programmes;
e Budget to support tenant

What are our aims?

Our approach has been developed by
tenants utilising information from the
TPAS Cymru consultation and has
been supported by the Housing
Services Advisory Panel. Supporting
the aims of the strategy are three key
improvement areas. These are:

¢ Involving tenants in improving
services, providing value for
money and ensuring
transparency;

e Developing a culture of tenant

What new things do we want
to do?

Evolve current structures to
reflect increasing involvement
from underrepresented groups;

Improve tenant feedback and
what we do with the
information;

Further use initiatives such as
“Planning for Real” as a
method of engagement and
consultation on estate issues;

Increase the use of digital

involvement so that all planning
and decision making processes
are open to tenant involvement;
and

Increasing the involvement of
tenants from under-
represented groups.

What skills have we available
and can offer?

services to reach out to
underrepresented groups or to
those who do not want to
attend meetings;

e Consider a new “Challenge
Panel” for tenants;

¢ Introduce single issue
meetings;

e Support tenants through the
introduction of Universal Credit;

e Survey our tenants every three
years (STAR Survey).

How will we communicate with
our tenants?

Community events — specific events
will be increasingly used to engage
with tenants to improve services. This
method will be effective in broad
consultation and engagement
providing information which can be
used by more formal groups for
detailed discussion.

Digital services will complement
existing networks and groups with the
aim to increase involvement from
underrepresented groups. These new
methods will engage different people
in specific issues or services allowing
us to gain a better understanding of
people’s experiences.

Digital and social media will be an
increasingly utilised channel which
can and will underpin all areas of
tenant involvement.

Estate Inspections where we can
promote using social media. This will
also be an opportunity to meet staff
and local members.

What specific Tenant Groups
do we want to develop?

e Young tenants — 18-25
including care leavers;
Older tenants — 55+;
Families;

Disabled tenants; and
BME & LGBTQ tenants.

What will be the outcomes for
tenants?

e Tenants feeling better engaged in
decision making and improving
services;

e Better satisfaction rates for our
services;

e Services being held to account for
their performance by tenants; and

e Better understanding the impact on
what we spend for our tenants.

e Information and campaigns on
community safety issues e.g.
financial safeguarding.

e To foster community cohesion.

Who are our key partners, in
addition to tenants?

involvernent and cormmunications: o Qommittgd and skilled tenants _ _ e Local members; .
« Time Banking rewards for ’ involved |nlcurrent. structures; What will we continue to . Communlty. Councﬂs;_ .
volunteering; and J Staff experienced in tenant support? e Local Housing Associations
e Tenant Resource Centre’s and Involvement : e Tenant Networks and local * Public Services Board,
HUBS * The expertise to develop skills groups; e Neighbouring local authorities;
knowledge and confidence of o Community events; e TPAS Cymru;
tenants; e Fuel Clubs: e Tai Pawb;
e Broad based involvement in o Time Banking; e Chartered Institute of Housing
cc.>mmunity. activities through e Tenant 2 Tenant newsletter,; Cymru;
— Time Banking; and . o Tenant 2 Tenant awards;  Welsh Local Government
S_ e Strong existing structures in « Estate walkabouts: and Association (WLGA); and
Q| place. e Pride in your Patch initiatives to e Welsh Government;
‘:SD improve the environment.
w
o1 Inspired by The Business Model Canvas: www.businessmodelgeneration.com ®



http://www.businessmodelgeneration.com/

9ET usfepnL

Inspired by The Business Model Canvas: www.businessmodelgeneration.com ®



http://www.businessmodelgeneration.com/

Our approach to Tenant Involvement

wr Sir Gar i EICH CYNGORarleinamdani
Zreer Sir Gar wwwsirgar. lyw.cymru
Carmarthenshire B .

4 Your counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Q) ~caat”
Sty o™

Tudalen 137



1. What is the purpose of this report?

The purpose of this report is to outline our approach in meeting our vision for tenant
involvement.

2. What is our vision?
Tenant participation and underpins everything we do.

Gaining views from tenants on “what matters to them” is vital in order to obtain an
understanding of tenants needs, their aspirations and to continuously improve
services. We should give tenants the opportunity to influence decisions about their
homes, the area where they live and ensure the services they receive achieve value
for money.

In order that our vision for participation fully reflects the work we undertake and for us
to be consistent with other social landlords, we believe our vision should be set out
along the following key principles:

¢ Improving communities — making them positive places to live by
fostering a sense of community and ensuring estates are well
maintained;

¢ Improving services — the services delivered by us are those that
tenants wish to receive, and that these are delivered to the highest
standards;

e Improving accountability — the views of our tenants are heard when
decisions are made at all levels, and that these decisions are
communicated to tenants in a transparent manner; and

e Improving resident skills — tenants have the relevant skills to take
part in tenant participation and we provide broader support to tenants
within the community to develop their skills.

Our vision is to:-

“Make it easy and inviting for tenants to get involved in shaping
strategic decisions and improving services, through meaningful
involvement and development of relevant tenant skills”.

3. What is the changing face of tenant involvement?

Since our last strategy, produced in 2012, there have been many changes in the way
social landlords work with tenants in shaping and improving services. There has
been a shift away from formal meetings to approaches which are more inclusive,
flexible and responsive to tenant’s wishes. These are described below:

Digital communication | We recognise that not all tenants want to attend formal
meetings. Increased focus on digital communication in
gathering tenant’s views and opinions on the service we
provide, will encourage a more diverse range of tenants
getting involved.

P

TUdEden 138 emer Sir Gar ™ your counciL doitonline
Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Gy, =22

ity Cou®™



Tenant Profiling Collecting information about our tenants helps us to
compare whether our participation activities are
appealing to a sufficient diverse range of tenants.

Value for money It is becoming more important than ever that our
approach to participation reflects an increasing
emphasis on value for money. We need to ensure our
approach allows for tenants to share their views on what
is important to them and that our participation activities
provide value for money.

Social value Highlighting the impact of our spending on the local
economy, and providing tenants with training to improve
their skills and readiness for the work place,
demonstrates social value.

Tenant participation can play an important role in this
process.

Community events, fuel clubs, partnership working,
environmental works and lottery funded projects have
allowed us to develop relationships with our tenants,
and has allowed our tenants to engage with each other,
developing a sense of community. This work has also
provided a way for tenants to develop their skills, an
important, additional social value.

Outcome focused We must ensure that we operate in an outcome focused
way. This allows us to measure whether we are
achieving desired outcomes. Adopting such an
approach will enable us to benchmark our performance
of various participation techniques, allowing us to focus
resources on those means of participation that work.

Openness and Welsh Government have said to Welsh Housing
Transparency Associations that they should operate in a more
transparent manner. We have strong structures in place,
underpinned by local democracy and accountability,
though changes that are happening elsewhere are likely
to have an impact on what is viewed as best practice
within the sector. Our last strategy made no reference
to how tenants can become involved in “strategic
decision making”. Given that this is now a regulatory
requirement for housing associations, it appears likely
that this will increasingly become a focus for tenant
participation for all social landlords.

PN
o Sir Gar %~ your counciL doitonline T[Jdalp 139

Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

G, =2
gy Cone®



4. What is the story so far?

Tenant Participation was instrumental in the development of the CHS
(Carmarthenshire Homes Standard) in 2005. This was a standard developed by
tenants with a higher specification than that set out by the WHQS (Welsh Housing
Quality Standard).

In 2013, over a 1000 tenants contributed to the development of the CHS+, the next
phase of development. This was achieved using a variety of engagement methods
such as stakeholder engagement events, focus groups, face to face interviews,
surveys and questionnaires. Tenants and stakeholders also told us what was
important to them. The main priorities were:

e Supporting tenants and residents;
e Investing in tenants’ homes; and
e Providing more homes.

In 2017, we asked TPAS Cymru to further review our approach and question whether
participation activities to date have been successful in encouraging tenants to
become involved and challenge our decisions. There were a number of areas of
strength and improvement, as outlined below:

Areas of strength Areas in need of improvement
e Community events — successful in e Aims of participation — not consistent
strengthening Carmarthenshire CC with best practice across the sector;
communities; e Challenge and scrutiny —
e Fuel Clubs — improving communities improvements could be made as to
and the lives of tenants; how tenants are given the
e Tenant 2 Tenant newsletter; opportunity to challenge and
e Partnership working — Useful tool in scrutinise decisions made, or
engaging with a broader range of services delivered;
tenants; e Lack of diversity — particularly within
e Tenant Networks — where they are the Tenant Networks;
focused on specific tasks/ projects; e Communication — particularly digital
and communication;
¢ Committed and knowledgeable staff. | ¢ Tenant Networks — not in place in all
areas; and
e Time Credits — greater geographical
spread needed;

Analysis of where we are: source TPAS Cymru (2017)
5. What are we going to do?
In response to the above we have highlighted four key priorities. These are:
a) Developing digital participation

A high number of tenants have said that a reason for them not taking part in tenant
participation is that they cannot, or do not wish to, attend formal face to face
meetings. More and more social landlords are turning to digital participation

P
TUdaJe n 140 o Sir GarJed™ your counciL doitonline
Carmarthenshire www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

G, =2
“nry coue®




techniques to engage with their tenants. These can include online surveys and social
media. These digital tools can be used to gather a resident’s opinion on services, or
to ask residents about their views on proposed decisions.

Experiences of using digital participation techniques suggests that this is not only a
way to engage with tenants who are unable to attend formal meetings, but that it can
also lead to a more diverse range of residents engaging, something that we are
eager to boost.

As a result we believe that there would be value in us using more digital participation
channels.

To take advantage of the opportunities presented by digital technology, we need to
improve how we share information with tenants digitally.

An example is improving how we communicate through our website. Establishing a
website specifically for housing tenants could make information more accessible for
tenants. This will allow us to:

e share information about upcoming events;

e set out examples of how participation has helped the communities;

e provide links for surveys developed using platforms such as Survey Monkey
and Doopoll; and

e Further promote new initiatives such as “Planning for Real” that has been
successful in Tyisha ward, Llanelli.

b) Strengthening challenge and responsibility

Challenge style panels are now a common feature of tenant participation within social
housing. We believe that we should consider proposals on establishing such a panel
to improve challenge and responsibility. If these proposals are accepted then this
could replace the existing Housing Services Advisory Panel.

Challenge Panels are made up of involved tenants who examine how services are
delivered, or look at decisions that have been made by social landlords in Wales.

This approach has proven popular as it allows landlords to gather the views of
tenants in a way that provides them with more detailed feedback on proposals and
service standards.

We believe membership of the panel should be open to all tenants, but for the panel
to work effectively, its numbers should be limited to between 6 and 12 members.

In the event that more tenants apply to be members of the panel than the
membership of the panel allows, a skills-based selection approach will be used to
ensure that all tenants are given an equal opportunity to become members.

In addition to this limitation, best practice within the sector suggest that challenge
panels benefit from refreshing its membership at regular intervals. This can be
achieved in a number of ways, either by placing a time limit on the length that a

Carmarthenshi www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
q"’m,(-gm\o

PN
- sircay' Your counciL doitonline Tudalepg 141



tenant is permitted to sit on the panel, or through allowing tenants to apply to join the
panel for the duration of a particular project.

Adopting this approach would ensure that a diverse group of individuals were able to
get involved with the panels work, and could attract tenants who are currently
reluctant to commit long term.

¢) Using single issue meetings

A number of our tenants either do not wish to, or are unable to attend formal face to
face meetings held during the day.

We are suggesting that one way in which it will be possible to attract more tenants to
face to face meetings, will be to organise meetings that discuss issues specific to
local communities. Meetings should be held on single topic issues e.g. issues with
ground maintenance. Experiences from other landlords suggest that such meetings
are better attended as they directly affect tenants.

Whilst the frequency of these meetings may vary depending on when concerns
become apparent on individual estates, adopting such an approach would allow us to
gather feedback that would improve the service and shape decisions we take. This
could encourage those tenants present at these events to become more interested
and involved in other participation opportunities that we offer.

d) Engagement to help tenants on Universal Credit

We have already seen the financial impact that Universal Credit (UC) and other
welfare reforms are having. Tenants have told us that they want enough money to
make choices, to have good health, and to live in safe and secure homes and
communities. We need to start the journey of moving from being reactive to a
proactive/preventative service through engagement.

We see tenant engagement as key to enabling tenants to develop skills so that the
impact of UC is lessened. Facilitating conversations with tenants as to what matters
to them and understanding this is vital in the face of the challenges UC presents to
us as a landlord.

Sustaining tenancies involves us looking carefully at the way we work with our
tenants and communities through training and employment opportunities. We aim to
encourage tenants on the pathway to employability through coaching and mentoring,
and by working with partners to get people back in to work. To do this we will
promote opportunities to develop digital skills and to reach out to people who may
otherwise feel excluded. This will build confidence in our tenants so that they can
make informed choices. Tenant participation encourages people to get involved, by
supporting them to have access to services and opportunities for employment and
training.

Carmarthenshi www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales
q"’m,(-gm\o

PN
TUdaden 142 cme Sir Giy' Your counciL doitonline



Eitem Rhif 9

EXPLANATION FOR NON-SUBMISSION OF SCRUTINY REPORTS

SCRUTINY COMMITTEE:

DATE OF MEETING:

COMMUNITY

239 JANUARY, 2018

ITEM RESPONSIBLE | EXPLANATION REVISED
OFFICER SUBMISSION
DATE
Universal Credit Gwyneth Ayers - | Due to the number of 14t February
Action Plan Corporate Policy | agenda items scheduled for | 2019

and Partnership
Manager

consideration at the
meeting, the Chair has
agreed to defer the report to
the next meeting of the
Committee.

Fire Safety/ Fire

Jason Jones,

Due to the number of

14th February

Risk Assessments | Property agenda items scheduled for | 2019
Maintenance consideration at the
Manager meeting, the Chair has
agreed to defer the report to
the next meeting of the
Committee.
Welsh Public Jane Davies — Due to the number of 14t February
Library Standards | Senior Cultural agenda items scheduled for | 2019
Annual Report Services consideration at the
2017/18: Manager meeting, the Chair has

Carmarthenshire

agreed to defer the report to
the next meeting of the
Committee.

Tudalen 143



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif 10

COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE
13™ DECEMBER 2018

FORTHCOMING ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING
TO BE HELD ON 14™ FEBRUARY 2019

In order to ensure effective Scrutiny, Members need to be clear as to the purpose of
requesting specific information and the outcome they are hoping to achieve as a
consequence of examining a report. Limiting the number of agenda items may help to

keep meetings focused and easier to manage.

Proposed Background Reason for report

Agenda Item

Welsh Public The report covers the Annual | To monitor the performance of the
Library Assessment for 2017/18 by Library Service against the 6t Quality
Standards the Museums, Archives & Assessment Framework of the Welsh
Annual Report Libraries Division of Welsh Public Library Standards, as
2017/18: Government of the Annual contained in the Annual Return for

Carmarthenshire

Return submitted by
Carmarthenshire Libraries
under the Welsh Public
Library Standards

2017/18.

Fire Safety/ Fire
Risk
Assessments

The Committee at its meeting
held in January 2018
requested a report be
submitted to a future meeting
on general fire safety

The report is being provided in
accordance with the Committee’s
request

Universal Credit
Action Plan

The Committee, at its meeting
in January 2018 requested a
report on the Authority’s
action plan for the roll out of
the Government’s Universal
Credit in Carmarthenshire

The report will afford the Committee
the opportunity of commenting on the
Action Plan

PN
ameor Sir Gar B

Carmarthenshire

w2
o[/"'y Cow®

YOur counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

EICH cYNGOrRarleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Tudalen 145



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



Eitem Rhif

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU

Dydd Gwener, 23 Tachwedd 2018
YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd S.L. Davies (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr:

D.M. Cundy, C.A. Davies, W.R.A. Davies, S.L. Davies, S.J.G. Gilasbey, B.W. Jones,
G.R. Jones (In place of B.A.L. Roberts), H.l. Jones, M.J.A. Lewis (In place of H.L.
Davies), S. Matthews, H.B. Shepardson, G.B. Thomas and A.Vaughan Owen

Hefyd yn bresennol:

Y Cynghorwyr L.D. Evans, Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Tai

P. Hughes-Giriffiths, Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a
Thwristiaeth

L.M. Stephens, Dirprwy Arweinydd y Cyngor

Yr oedd y swyddogion canlynol yn gwasanaethu yn y cyfarfod:
I. Jones, Pennaeth Hamdden

L. Quelch, Y Pennaeth Cynllunio

J. Morgan, Pennaeth Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel Dros Dro
H. Morgan, Rhelowr Datblygu Economaidd

S. Walters, Rheolwr Datblygu Economaidd

A. Thomas, Gyfrifydd Grwp

[.R. Llewelyn, Rheolwr Blaen-gynllunio

R. Parkinson, Arweinydd Tim - Cyngor ynghylch Tai

K. Thomas, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

Siambr, 3 Heol Spilman, Caerfyrddin - 10.00 -11.15 am

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB

11.1

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr H. Davies a B.A.L.

Roberts

2. DATGAN BUDDIANNAU PERSONOL GAN GYNNWYS UNRHYW CHWIP A
NODWYD MEWN PERTHYNAS AG UNRHYW EITEM AR YR AGENDA

Ni chafwyd dim datganiadau ynghylch chwip waharddedig.

Cafwyd y datganiadau canlynol o fuddiant personol:-

Y Cynghorydd Rhif y Cofnod Y Math o Fuddiant
G.B. Thomas 4 — Cynllun Datblygu Ardaloedd Gwledig yn
Lleol Diwygiedig Sir gyffredinol
Gaerfyrddin 2018-2033
— Fersiwn Drafft o'r
Strategaeth a Ffefrir

A Davies 4 — Cynllun Datblygu Mae wedi cyflwyno cais
Lleol Diwygiedig Sir i gynnwys safle yng
Gaerfyrddin 2018-2033 | Nghynllun Datblygu
— Fersiwn Drafft o'r Lleol Diwygiedig 2018-

Strategaeth a Ffefrir 2033.

o Sir Gar EICH CYNGOrRarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

Q, A .
%ty Cows® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

Your counciLdoitonline Tudalen 147



A Vaughan Owen 4 — Cynllun Datblygu Mae perthynas wedi
Lleol Diwygiedig Sir cyflwyno cais i gynnwys
Gaerfyrddin 2018-2033 | safle yng Nghynllun

— Fersiwn Drafft o'r Datblygu Lleol
Strategaeth a Ffefrir Diwygiedig 2018-2033.

3. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD | LAW)
Nid oedd cwestiynau gan y cyhoedd wedi dod i law.

4, CYNLLUN DATBLYGU LLEOL DIWYGIEDIG SIR GAERFYRDDIN 2018-2033
FERSIWN DRAFFT O'R STRATEGAETH A FFEFRIR

(NODER:
1. Roedd y Cynghorydd G.B. Thomas wedi datgan buddiant yn yr eitem hon
yn gynharach a chaniatawyd gollyngiad gan Bwyllgor Safonau'r Cyngor iddi
siarad, ond nid pleidleisio dros faterion yn ymwneud a ffermio.
2. Roedd y Cynghorydd A. Davies a'r Cynghorydd A. Vaughan Owen wedi
datgan buddiannau yn yr eitem hon yn gynharach).

Bu'r Pwylligor yn ystyried Fersiwn Drafft o'r Strategaeth a Ffefrir ar gyfer Cynllun
Datblygu Lleol Diwygiedig Sir Gaerfyrddin (CDLI) 2018-2033 a oedd yn nodi
gweledigaeth y Cyngor o ran defnydd tir, amcanion strategol a gofynion twf
strategol ar gyfer y Sir hyd at 2033. Nodwyd y cymeradwywyd y Strategaeth gan 'y
Cyngor ar 14 Tachwedd 2018 ar gyfer ymgynghoriad ffurfiol am gyfnod statudol o
6 wythnos o leiaf, a fyddai'n dechrau yn ystod yr wythnos sy'n dechrau ar 10
Rhagfyr 2018 am gyfnod o 8 wythnos (gan ystyried y Nadolig a'r Fliwyddyn
Newydd), a disgwylir i adroddiad ynghylch canlyniad yr ymgynghoriad fod yn
barod i'w gyflwyno i'r Pwyllgor ym mis Mawrth 2019.

Codwyd y cwestiynau/materion canlynol ar y strategaeth:-

e Tynnwyd sylw'r Pwyllgor at gyfarfod diweddar y Gnvp Gorchwyl Materion
Gwledig lle trafodwyd y Strategaeth a chodwyd y tri mater canlynol fel
meysydd sy'n peri pryder yn unol &'r angen i warchod ac adfywio ardaloedd
gwledig:-

1. Nid oedd darpariaeth yn y cynllun i fynd i'r afael &'r trafferthion o ran cael
caniatad cynllunio ar gyfer anheddau bach ar leiniau o dir, yn enwedig
tyddynnod, lle'r oedd y perchnogion wedi byw drwy gydol eu bywydau;

2. Roedd tai fferm traddodiadol yn hen ac yn fach a chafwyd trafferthion o
ran cael caniatad cynllunio i hwyluso'r gwaith o'u hestyn yn fwy na 20-
30% o'r maint gwreiddiol. Y farn oedd yr oedd y polisi hwnnw'n gyfyngol,
yn enwedig pan roddir caniatad cynllunio i eiddo mawr newydd mewn
ardaloedd anheddau;

3. Roedd y polisiau cynllunio presennol yn ei gwneud hi'n anodd i'r
gymuned ffermio amrywio ei busnesau er mwyn sicrhau'r incwm mwyaf
posibl, er enghraifft drwy ddarparu cyfleusterau gwersylla/twristiaeth.

Atgoffwyd y Pwyligor gan y Rheolwr Blaen-gynllunio bod y ddogfen
bresennol yn manylu ar weledigaeth y Cyngor o ran defnydd tir, amcanion
strategol a gofynion twf strategol ar gyfer y Sir hyd at 2033 ac nid yw'n

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
Tudalen 148 ¢ YOURr counciL doitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



cynnwys polisiau penodol. Byddai'r rheiny'n rhan o'r fersiwn adneuol drafft
o'r Cynllun Datblygu Lleol a fyddai'n manylu ar Bolisiau Cynllun Rheoli
Datblygu ac yn cael ei baratoi dros y deuddeg mis nesaf fel rhan o'r broses
ymgynghori statudol.

Cyfeiriwyd at ddyraniadau safleoedd Tai yn y CDLI presennol ac a fyddai
rhai o'r rheiny, neu bob un ohonynt, yn cael eu cynnwys yn y Cynllun
newydd, o ystyried cynigion i leihau'r dyraniadau dros gyfnod y cynllun.

Dywedodd y Rheolwr Blaen-gynllunio mai un o nodau'r Cynllun newydd
fyddai sicrhau y bydd modd ei gyflawni, a chan y byddai lefel y dyraniadau
tai'n lleihau, byddai angen i'r adran roi sylw beirniadol i'r holl safleoedd sy'n
cael eu cyflwyno i'w cynnwys. Os nad oedd perchnogion y safleoedd
hynny'n gallu darparu ffeithiau ar sail tystiolaeth er mwyn dangos bod modd
ei gyflawni, roedd yn bosibl na fyddent yn cael eu cynnwys.

Atgoffwyd y Pwyligor ei fod wedi sefydlu Grwp Gorchwyl a Gorffen er mwyn
archwilio'r ddarpariaeth o ran byngalos fforddiadwy yn Sir Gaerfyrddin.
Gofynnwyd am eglurhad ynghylch sut y gallai'r canlyniad lywio'r broses
adolygu.

Dywedodd y Rheolwr Blaen-gynllunio fod amseru'r Grnwp Gorchwyl a
Gorffen yn dda gan fod ystyriaeth yn cael ei rhoi i gynnwys y fersiwn
adneuol drafft o'r Cynllun Datblygu Lleol ar hyn o bryd, a fyddai'n cynnwys
cyfleoedd penodol i ddatblygu safleoedd. Er y byddai hynny'n cynnwys
dyrannu tir at ddibenion datblygu tai, ni fyddai'n categoreiddio math yr
anheddau a fyddai'n cael eu hadeiladu ar bob safle. Byddai hynny'n cael ei
bennu fel rhan o'r broses gynllunio arferol, drwy gyflwyno cais cynllunio.

Cyfeiriwyd at y Dewis dan Arweiniad y Gymuned a gofynnwyd am eglurhad
ynghylch sut y gallai hynny effeithio ar gymunedau gwledig.

Dywedodd y Rheolwr Blaen-gynllunio mai bwriad y Dewis oedd newid
canolbwynt y CDLI presennol o'r tair prif ganolfan twf trefol (a fyddai'n
parhau i fod yn ganolbwynt i'r rhan fwyaf o'r twf) a cheisio sicrhau rhagor o
ddarpariaeth mewn ardaloedd gwledig drwy fabwysiadu ymagwedd fwy
cytbwys a fyddai'n haws ei chyflawni tuag at dwf ar gyfer Sir Gaerfyrddin
gyfan.

Cyfeiriwyd at faint y gwaith datblygu sy'n cael ei wneud mewn rhai rhannau
o'r Sir lle mai bwriad y datblygwyr oedd adeiladu ystadau tai mawr heb
feddwl am greu cymunedau a darparu cyfleusterau cymunedol megis
siopau ac ati. Gofynnwyd cwestiwn ynghylch a allai'r CDLI diwygiedig gael
dylanwad ar y datblygwyr i gynnwys cyfleusterau cymunedol yn eu
hystadau.

Dywedodd y Rheolwr Blaen-gynllunio y byddai'r CDLI diwygiedig yn cael ei
ddefnyddio er mwyn cael dylanwad ar y nod hwnnw drwy gyflwyno polisiau
i greu 'naws am le', hyrwyddo agenda lechyd a Llesiant drwy annog
mynediad i gyfleusterau, llecynnau agored a chysylltiad & gwasanaethau
cymunedol megis cyfleusterau iechyd. Byddai hynny'n rhan o ddull fesul
cam lle byddai'r CDLI yn cyflwyno polisiau a byddai'r awdurdod yn ceisio
hwyluso trafodaeth &'r datblygwyr ynghylch dyluniad eu datblygiadau, er
enghraifft drwy roi Canllawiau Cynllunio Atodol.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
G A YOour counciL doitonline Tudalen 149
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch hyrwyddo datblygiadau cynaliadwy,
cadarnhaodd y Rheolwr Blaen-gynllunio y byddai'r cynllun diwygiedig yn
ceisio cyflwyno dulliau i hwyluso eu darpariaeth, gan ystyried y gallu i'w
gweithredu, a byddai'r adran yn gweithio gyda'r datblygwyr i sicrhau'r
ddarpariaeth honno.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL gymeradwyo'r Fersiwn Drafft o'r
Strategaeth a Ffefrir (a'r dogfennau ategol) ar gyfer Cynllun Datblygu Lleol

Diwyg

iedig 2018-2033.

5. STRATEGAETH DDIGARTREFEDD RANBARTHOL

Atgoffwyd y Pwyligor ei fod wedi cymeradwyo'r gwaith o baratoi Strategaeth
Digartrefedd Ranbarthol yn ei gyfarfod ar 11 Mai 2018, ac roedd yr adroddiad a
gyflwynwyd i'r Pwyllgor ar y diwrnod hwnnw wedi nodi'r theméau a'r blaenoriaethau
allweddol ynghylch sut y byddai Sir Gaerfyrddin, Ceredigion a Phowys yn atal
digartrefedd dros y blynyddoedd nesaf.

Codwyd y cwestiynau/materion canlynol ar y strategaeth:-

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch yr amser i ailgartrefu pobl y mae angen
llety arnynt ar frys, dywedodd Pennaeth dros dro Cartrefi a Chymunedau
Mwy Diogel ei bod yn cymryd oddeutu 3-4 mis ar gyfartaledd. Rhoddodd
sicrwydd i'r Pwyllgor fod llety gwely a brecwast ond yn cael ei ddefnyddio
mewn argyfwng mewn amgylchiadau o'r fath, a bod y rhan fwyaf o'r
unigolion digartref hyn yn cael cartrefi dros dro o ansawdd.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch cyflwyno Credyd Cynhwysol i'r holl
hawlwyr budd-daliadau yn Sir Gaerfyrddin ym mis Rhagfyr 2018, dywedodd
Pennaeth dros dro Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel fod yr awdurdod yn
ymwybodol o'r effaith bosibl y gallai hyn ei chael ar ei denantiaid ac y
byddai'n monitro'r sefyllfa'n wythnosol.

Cyfeiriwyd at Asiantaeth Gosod Tai'r Cyngor ac a yw ei wasanaethau'n cael
eu hyrwyddo'n ddigon i'r sector preifat o ystyried y ffaith bod yr 160 o'r
eiddo sy'n cael eu rheoli ar hyn o bryd yn llai na'r 180 a oedd yn cael eu
rheoli yn y gorffennol.

O ran landlordiaid yn mynd i mewn i'r maes gosodiadau tai ac yna'n gadael,
dywedodd Pennaeth dros dro Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel nad yw
nifer yr eiddo a reolwyd gan yr awdurdod wedi newid llawer dros y flwyddyn
ddiwethaf. Rhoddodd sicrwydd fod ymdrechion yn cael eu gwneud yn
barhaus i annog landlordiaid preifat i fanteisio ar ei wasanaeth, a gynigir fel
pecynnau Efydd, Arian ac Aur. Hefyd roedd trafodaethau'n parhau ynghylch
sut y gellid sicrhau bod y pecynnau hynny'n fwy deniadol ledled y sir.

Cyfeiriwyd at y defnydd o Dechnoleg Gwybodaeth i atal digartrefedd, a'r
gronfa ddata a weithredir gan rai awdurdodau lleol yn Lloegr i fonitro a nodi
unigolion sydd mewn perygl a rhannu gwybodaeth & darparwyr tai eraill a'r
trydydd sector. Dywedodd yr Arweinydd - Cyngor ynghylch Tai y cafwyd
trafodaeth ynghylch mabwysiadu dull Lloegr & Llywodraeth Cymru, a oedd
wedi cytuno i'w gyflwyno ar draws Cymru.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Tudalen 150

Carmarthenshire . ]
q <2 YOur counciLdoitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



e Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch darparu llety i berson sengl, dywedodd
Pennaeth dros dro Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel y cydnabuwyd, er
mai nod y model presennol oedd canolbwyntio ar lety i berson sengl mewn
ardaloedd penodol megis Heol yr Orsaf, Llanelli, y gallai'r ymagwedd honno
gael effaith niweidiol ar unigolion agored i niwed. O ystyried y
gydnabyddiaeth honno, roedd archwiliadau'n cael eu cynnal ynghylch y
dichonoldeb o ran newid o ddarpariaeth fwy cryno i ddarparu unedau llai
wedi'u gwasgaru sy'n haws eu rheoli ac sy'n parhau i fod yn agos i
wasanaethau.

e Cyfeiriwyd at y cynnig a nodwyd yn yr adroddiad i'r awdurdod ddarparu
cymorth yn y gymuned er mwyn helpu i atal digartrefedd. Gofynnwyd am
eglurhad ynghylch sut y byddai'r cymorth hwnnw'n cael ei ddarparu ac a
fyddai'n cynnwys swyddogion ymgysylltu cymunedol.

Dywedodd Pennaeth dros dro Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel y byddai
archwiliad yn cael ei gynnal cyn cyflwyno'r cymorth yn y gymuned er mwyn
asesu'r lefelau presennol o ddarpariaeth a'r ffordd orau o'i defnyddio.

e Cyfeiriwyd at y datganiad yn yr adroddiad bod 'landlordiaid yn gadael y
farchnad, yn 6l y s6n' oherwydd rhesymau amrywiol. Gofynnwyd am
eglurhad ynghylch a oedd hwnnw'n ffactor sydd wedi cyfrannu at nifer yr
aelwydydd yn Sir Gaerfyrddin sydd wedi sbarduno dyletswyddau digartref,
lle cafwyd cynnydd o 444 rhwng 2015-16 a 2017-18.

Cadarnhaodd Pennaeth dros dro Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel fod
landlordiaid yn gadael y farchnad a bod y farchnad rhentu yn amrywio
ledled y sir, gan ei gwneud hi'n anodd asesu tueddiadau neu gyfeiriad y
farchnad yn y dyfodol. Fodd bynnag bu'r awdurdod yn cysylltu a'r
landlordiaid drwy'r Fforwm Landlordiaid fel rhan o'i ddull ar gyfer atal
digartrefedd. Er yr oedd rhai o'r landlordiaid yn gadael, pwysleisiwyd bod y
farchnad rhentu yn y sir yn gymharol gadarn yn gyffredinol.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFYDROL gymeradwyo'r Strategaeth Digartrefedd a'i
argymell i'r Bwrdd Gweithredol i'w chymeradwyo

ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW 2018/19

Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried adroddiadau Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw a Chyllideb
Gyfalaf 2017/18 y Gwasanaethau Tai, Adfywio, Cynllunio a Hamdden ar gyfer y
cyfnod hyd at 30 Mehefin 2018. Nodwyd y rhagwelid gorwariant o £300k yn y
gyllideb refeniw, tanwariant o £362k yn y gyllideb gyfalaf, a thanwariant o £237k
yn y Cyfrif Refeniw Tai.

Codwyd y cwestiynau/materion canlynol ar yr adroddiad.

e Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch y gorwariant rhagamcanol o £326k yn yr
Is-adran Cynllunio, dywedodd y Pennaeth Cynllunio nad oedd disgwyl i'r
sefyllifa newid yn y dyfodol agos a bod sefyllfa debyg ledled Cymru lle bo
gwasanaethau cynllunio yn adennill 60% ar gyfartaledd. Yn 6l y targedau
presennol disgwyliwyd i'r Is-adran adennill 80%, ond roedd yn adennill tua

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
¢ YOURr counciL doitonline Tudalen 151
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



60% mewn gwirionedd, yn unol &'r cyfartaledd yng Nghymru. Roedd yr Is-
adran yn archwilio ffyrdd gwahanol o gynyddu ei hincwm a allai gynnwys
codi tal ar gyfer cyngor cyn cynllunio, er enghraifft. Fodd bynnag, dylid nodi
hefyd na chaniateir i'r Is-adran godi tal ar gyfer rhai gwasanaethau, megis
dyletswyddau gorfodi.

Mewn ymateb i gwestiwn ynghylch refeniw uwch ar gyfer Parc Gwledig
Pen-bre, dywedodd y Pennaeth Hamdden fod potensial i hwn gynyddu dros
y blynyddoedd nesaf, yn enwedig o ystyried cynigion buddsoddi'r Cyngor a
oedd yn cynnwys seilwaith newydd, Wi-Fi, bloc cyfleusterau a bwyty. Fodd
bynnag, byddai adeg yn dod pan fyddai'r cynnydd yn arafu.

Cyfeiriwyd at y diffyg gweithredol yng Nghanolfan Addysg Awyr Agored
Pentywyn ac a oedd gan y Cyngor strategaeth i fynd i'r afael &'r diffyg.

Cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Hamdden, er bod strategaeth ar waith a oedd yn
lleihau'r diffyg, fod angen buddsoddi yn y safle gan fod rhai o'r adeiladau
wedi bod ar y safle ers dros 50 mlynedd, ac roedd ystyriaeth yn cael ei rhoi
i fynd i'r afael & hynny, a allai arwain at gyflwyno cynnig am gyllid cyfalaf.
Cyfeiriodd y Pennaeth Hamdden at gwestiwn ynghylch y costau o £10k yng
nghyllideb yr amgueddfeydd ar gyfer cyflogi cynorthwyydd dogfennaeth, a
chadarnhaodd fod y swydd wedi'i chreu ar gontract penodedig o flwyddyn
er mwyn cynorthwyo &'r gwaith a oedd yn aros i'w wneud o ran cofnodi'r
arteffactau a gedwir gan y gwasanaeth, a oedd yn ofynnol i gael eu
hachredu.

O ran nifer yr arteffactau a gedwir gan y Gwasanaeth Amgueddfeydd,
dywedodd fod polisi ar waith ynghylch casgliadau a gwarediadau.
Cyfeiriwyd at yr amrywiaeth o £494k yn incwm rhent tai'r awdurdod a
gofynnwyd am eglurhad ynghylch y rheswm dros y cynnydd o 0.8% yn lefel
yr eiddo gwag a'r golled cysylltiedig yn yr incwm rhent.

Dywedodd Pennaeth dros dro Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel fod
rhagdybiaeth yn cael ei gwneud bob blwyddyn ynghylch lefel yr eiddo gwag
yn ystod y flwyddyn fel rhan o'r broses o bennu'r gyllideb. Ar gyfer 2018/19,
y rhagdybiaeth hon oedd 2.1% o'r incwm rhent, ond bellach disgwylir iddi
gynyddu i 2.9%. Y prif reswm dros yr amrywiaeth oedd nifer o eiddo gwag
yr oedd angen gwaith helaeth arnynt er mwyn eu dychwelyd i'r stoc tai.
Fodd bynnag, roedd cyllid ar gael i wneud y gwaith hwnnw. Yn ogystal,
roedd nifer o eiddo yn cael eu hatal er mwyn darparu llety i denantiaid wrth i
waith adnewyddu gael ei wneud ar eu heiddo.

Cyfeiriwyd at y contract y cytunwyd arno'n ddiweddar gan yr Awdurdod a
Burry Port Marine Ltd ar gyfer rheoli Harbwr Porth Tywyn a'i gyfraniad o
£100k at gost llong garthu. Gofynnwyd am eglurhad ynghylch telerau'r
cyfraniad ac a fyddai'r awdurdod yn derbyn incwm drwy ddefnyddio'r llong
garthu mewn harbwrs eraill.

Cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Hamdden fod trefniad ar waith i rannu'r elw, a
bydd unrhyw incwm yn cael ei ail-fuddsoddi yn yr harbwr.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL fod yr Adroddiad Monitro Cyllideb Refeniw
a Chyfalaf yn cael ei dderbyn.

7. ADRODDIAD BLYNYDDOL Y PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU 2017/18

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Tudalen 152

Carmarthenshire . ]
q <2 YOur counciLdoitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



10.

11.

Cafodd y Pwyllgor ei Adroddiad Blynyddol ar y gwaith a gyflawnwyd yn ystod
blwyddyn y cyngor 2017/18 i'w ystyried. Nodwyd bod yr adroddiad wedi'i baratoi'n
unol ag Erthygl 6.2 o Gyfansoddiad y Cyngor a'i fod yn rhoi trosolwg o'r rhaglen
waith a'r materion allweddol dan sylw, gan gynnwys hefyd unrhyw faterion a
gyfeiriwyd at neu gan y Bwrdd Gweithredol, adolygiadau Gorchwyl a Gorffen a
sesiynau datblygu.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad.

DIWEDDARIAD GWEITHREDU CRAFFU

Cafodd y Pwyllgor adroddiad a nodai'r hyn a wnaed mewn perthynas a'r ceisiadau,
neu atgyfeiriadau a oedd wedi deillio o gyfarfodydd blaenorol.

O ran CS031 - 17/18 rhoddwyd gwybod i'r Pwyllgor bod y seminar i'r aelodau ar
weithgareddau adfywio yn Sir Gaerfyrddin wedi cael ei aildrefnu ar gyfer 30 lonawr
2019.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad.
EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL

Cafodd y Pwyllgor restr o'r eitemau a fyddai'n cael eu hystyried yn ei gyfarfod
nesaf ar 13 Mawrth 2018. Dywedwyd bod yr adroddiad arfaethedig ynghylch y
Cynllun Gweithredu Credyd Cynhwysol wedi'i dynnu'n 6l ar 6l i'r agenda ar gyfer y
cyfarfod gael ei ddosbarthu, ac y byddai bellach yn cael ei gyflwyno i'w gyfarfod ar
23 lonawr 2019.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL, yn amodol ar yr adroddiad ynghylch y
Cynllun Gweithredu Credyd Cynhwysol yn cael ei aildrefnu ar gyfer cyfarfod
y Pwyllgor ar 23 lonawr 2019, gytuno ar y rhestr o eitemau ar gyfer y dyfodol
a'i chyflwyno i gyfarfod nesaf y Pwyllgor a gynhelir ar 13 Rhagfyr 2018.

EGLURHAD AM BEIDIO A CHYFLWYNO ADRODDIAD CRAFFU

Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried y rhesymau a roddwyd dros beidio & chyflwyno pedwar
adroddiad craffu.

O ran yr oedi cyn cyflwyno'r Adroddiad Safonau Tai Fforddiadwy, cyfeiriwyd at
ddatganiad diweddar i'r wasg a ddywedodd fod diffyg staff mewn adrannau
cynllunio awdurdodau lleol yn cael effaith niweidiol ar y ddarpariaeth o gartrefi o'r
fath yng Nghymru. Cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Cynllun nad oedd y datganiad yn
berthnasol i Sir Gaerfyrddin.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn yr adroddiad nad oedd wedi'i
gyflwyno.

LLOFNODI YN GOFNODAU CYWIR COFNODION Y PWYLLGOR A
GYNHALIWYD AR Y DYDDIADAU CANLYNOL

11.1. 21AIN MEDI 2018

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

Q, A .
%ty Cows® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

YOour counciLdoitonline Tudalen 153



PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL lofnodi bod cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwyligor
a gynhaliwyd ar 21 Medi 2018 yn gofnod cywir.

11.2. 4YDD HYDREF 2018

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL lofnodi bod cofnodion cyfarfod y Pwylligor
ar 4 Hydref 2018 yn gofnod cywir.

CADEIRYDD DYDDIAD

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
Tudalen 154 ¢ YOUR counciL doitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

Friday, 23 November 2018
PRESENT: Councillor S.L. Davies (Chair)

Councillors:

D.M. Cundy, C.A. Davies, W.R.A. Davies, S.J.G. Gilasbey, B.W. Jones, G.R. Jones (In
place of B.A.L. Roberts), H.I. Jones, M.J.A. Lewis (In place of H.L. Davies), S. Matthews,
H.B. Shepardson, G.B. Thomas and A.Vaughan Owen

Also in attendance:

Councillor L.D. Evans, Executive Board Member for Housing

P. Hughes-Giriffiths, Executive Board Member for Culture, Sport and Tourism
L.M. Stephens, Deputy Leader of the Council

The following Officers were in attendance:

I. Jones, Head of Leisure

L. Quelch, Head of Planning

J. Morgan, Acting Head of Homes & Safer Communities
H. Morgan, Economic Development Manager

S. Walters, Economic Development Manager

A. Thomas, Group Accountant

I.R. Llewelyn, Forward Planning Manager

R. Parkinson, Team Leader - Housing Advice

K. Thomas, Democratic Services Officer

Chamber, - County Hall, Carmarthen. SA31 1JP.-10.00 -11.15 am
1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors H. Davies and B.A.L.
Roberts

2, DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS & PROHIBITED PARTY WHIPS
ISSUED IN RELATION TO ANY AGENDA ITEM

There were no declarations of prohibited party whips.

The following declarations of personal interest were made:-

Councillor Minute Number Nature of Interest
G.B. Thomas 4 — Revised Rural Areas in general
Carmarthenshire Local
Development Plan
2018-2033 — Draft
Preferred Strategy

A Davies 4 — Revised Has submitted an
Carmarthenshire Local | application for inclusion
Development Plan of a site within the
2018-2033 — Draft revised Local
Preferred Strategy Development Plan
2018-2033

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

LN
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshi
armarthenshirs vour counciLdoitonline Tudalen 155

Q, A .
%ty Cows® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



A Vaughan Owen

4 — Revised
Carmarthenshire Local
Development Plan
2018-2033 — Draft
Preferred Strategy

Relative has submitted
an application for
inclusion of a site within
the Revised Local
Development Plan

2018-2033

PUBLIC QUESTIONS (NONE RECEIVED)
No Public questions had been received.

REVISED CARMARTHENSHIRE LOCAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN 2018 - 2033
DRAFT PREFERRED STRATEGY

(NOTE:

1. Councillor G.B. Thomas had earlier declared an interest in this item and
had been granted dispensation by the Council’s Standards Committee to
speak, but not vote on matters relating to farming

2. Councillors A. Davies and A. Vaughan Owen had earlier declared interests
in this item).

The Committee received for consideration the Revised Carmarthenshire Local
Development Plan (LDP) 2018-2033 Draft Preferred Strategy identifying the
Council’s land use vision, strategic objectives and strategic growth requirements
for the County to 2033. It was noted the Strategy had been approved by Council
on the 14t November, 2018 for formal consultation for a minimum statutory period
of six weeks, which would commence the week of the 10" December, 2018 for a
period of 8 weeks (to allow for the Christmas and New Year Holiday periods), with
a report on the outcome thereof anticipated to be ready for submission to the
Committee in March 2019.

The following questions/issues were raised on the strategy:-

e The Committee’s attention was drawn to a recent meeting of the Council’s
Rural Affairs Task Group where discussion had been undertaken on the
Strategy with the following three issues having been raised as areas of
concern set against the need to protect and rejuvenate rural areas:-

1. There was no provision in the plan to address difficulties encountered in
obtaining planning consent for small dwellings on plots of land,
especially small holdings, where the owners had resided in the areas all
their lives;

2. Traditional farm houses were old and small and difficulties were
encountered in obtaining planning consent to facilitate their extension in
excess of 20-30% of their original footprint. That policy was considered
to be restrictive, especially when large new build properties located
within settlement areas were granted planning consent;

3. Existing planning policies made it difficult for the farming community to
diversify their business to maximise income potential, for example the
provision of camping/tourism facilities

The Forward Planning Manager reminded the Committee that the current
document detailed the Council’s land use vision, strategic objectives and

EICH CYNGORarleinamdani

>
omeer Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Tudalen 156

Carmarthenshire . ]
q <2 YOur counciLdoitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



strategic growth requirements for the County to 2033 and did not contain
specific policies. Those would form part of the Draft Deposit LDP which
would detail Development Management Plan Policies and be prepared over
the next twelve months as part of the statutory consultation process.

References were made to Housing site allocations within the existing LDP
and whether some, or all, of those would be included within the new Plan,
having regard to proposals to reduce the allocation over the plan period.

The Forward Planning Manager advised that one of the aims of the new
Plan would be to ensure its deliverability and, as the current level of
housing allocation would reduce, the department would need to critically
examine all sites submitted for inclusion. If the owners of those sites were
unable to provide evidence based facts to support deliverability, there was a
possibility they may not be included.

The Committee was reminded that it had established a Task and Finish
Group to examine the provision of affordable bungalows within
Carmarthenshire. Clarification was sought on how the outcome could inform
the review process.

The Forward Planning Manager advised that the timing of the Task and
Finish Group was opportune in that consideration was currently being
afforded to the content of the Draft Deposit LDP which would incorporate
specific development site opportunities. Whilst that would include the
allocation of land for housing development purposes, it would not
categorise the type of dwellings to be constructed on each site. That would
be determined as part of the normal planning process, via the submission of
a planning application.

Reference was made to the Community Led Option and clarification sought
on how that could impact on rural communities.

The Forward Planning Manager advised the Option’s intent was to change
the focus of the existing LDP away from the three main urban growth
centres (which would still be the focus of the majority of growth) and seek to
have greater provision for rural areas by adopting a more balanced and
deliverable approach to growth for the whole of Carmarthenshire.

Reference was made to the scale of development being undertaken in
some parts of the County where the emphasis by developers was to build
large housing estates with no thought given to creating communities and
providing community facilities such as shops etc. A question was raised as
to whether the revised LDP could influence developers to include
community facilities within their estates.

The Forward Planning Manager advised that the revised LDP would be
used as a vehicle to influence that aim via the introduction of policies to
create a ‘sense of place’, promote the Health and Well-being agenda by
encouraging access to facilities, open space and a connection to
community services such as health facilities. That would be part of a step
approach whereby the LDP would introduce policies and the authority, via
for example the issue of Supplementary Planning Guidance, would seek to
facilitate debate with developers on the design of their developments.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
¢ YOURr counciL doitonline Tudalen 157
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



In response to a question on the promotion of sustainable developments,
the Forward Planning Manager confirmed the revised plan would seek to
introduce mechanisms to facilitate their provision, whilst having regard to
deliverability and the department would work with developers to achieve

that provision.

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the Draft Preferred Strategy (and supporting
documents) for the Revised Local Development Plan 2018-2033 be endorsed.

5. REGIONAL HOMELESSNESS STRATEGY

The Committee was reminded that at its meeting held on the 11" May, 2018 it had
endorsed the preparation of a Regional Homelessness Strategy and the report
presented to it that day outlined the key themes and priorities on how
Carmarthenshire, Ceredigion and Powys would prevent homelessness over the
coming years.

The following questions/issues were raised on the strategy:-

The Interim Head of Homes and Safer Communities in response to a
question on the average time scale for rehousing people presented as
emergency homeless advised that was approximately 3-4 months. He
assured the Committee that, in such circumstances, bed and breakfast
accommodation was only used as an emergency, with the majority of
presenters being housed in quality temporary homes.

The Interim Head of Homes and Safer Communities in response to a
question on the introduction, in December 2018, of Universal Credit for all
new benefit claimants within Carmarthenshire, advised the authority was
aware of the potential impact that could have on its housing tenants and
would be monitoring the situation on a weekly basis.

Reference was made to the Council’s Housing Lettings Agency and to
whether its services were being sufficiently promoted to the private sector
having regard to the fact the 160 properties currently managed was less
than the previous 180.

The Interim Head of Homes and Safer Communities advised that having
regard to the fluidity of landlords entering and leaving the social lettings
environment, the number of properties managed by the authority had
remained relatively stagnant over the previous year. He assured efforts
were continually being made to encourage private landlords to take
advantage of its service, which was offered as a Bronze, Silver and Gold
package. Discussions were also on-going as to how those packages could
be made more attractive countywide.

Reference was made to the use of Information Technology to prevent
homelessness, and the database operated by some English local
authorities to monitor and identify individuals at risk and to share
information with other housing providers and the third sector. The Housing
Advice Lead advised that discussion on adopting the English model had

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Tudalen 158

Carmarthenshire . ]
q <2 YOur counciLdoitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



been undertaken with the Welsh Government which had agreed to its roll
out across Wales.

e The Interim Head of Homes and Safer Communities in response to a
question on the provision of single person accommodation advised whilst
the current model sought to concentrate single person accommodation in
specific areas, such as Station Road, Llanelli, it was recognised that
approach could adversely impact on vulnerable persons. In light of that
recognition, examinations were being undertaken on the feasibility of
moving away from larger concentrations to providing more manageable
smaller dispersal units that were still situated close to services.

e Reference was made to the proposal within the report for the authority to
adopt community based support provision to help prevent homelessness.
Clarification was sought on the format of that provision and if it would
include community based engagement officers.

The Interim Head of Homes and Safer Communities advised that prior to
the introduction of community based support, an audit would be undertaken
to assess current levels of provision and how it could be best utilised.

e Reference was made to the statement within the report that ‘landlords are
reportedly leaving the market’ for various reasons. Clarification was sought
on whether that was a contributory factor to the 444 increase in
Carmarthenshire in the numbers of households triggering homeless duties
between 2015-16 and 2017-18.

The Interim Head of Homes and Safer Communities confirmed that
landlords were leaving the market and the rental market varied across the
county making it difficult to assess trends or future market direction. The
authority did however liaise with the landlords via the Landlord Forum as
part of its approach to preventing homelessness. Whilst some landlords
were leaving, it was stressed that overall, the rental market within the
county was operating from a relative position of strength.

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the Homelessness Strategy be endorsed
and recommended to the Executive Board for approval

REVENUE & CAPITAL BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 2018/19

The Committee considered the 2017/18 Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring
reports for the Housing, Regeneration, Planning and Leisure and Recreation
Services for the period up to the 30th June, 2018. It was noted that the revenue
budget was forecasting a £300k overspend, the capital budget a £362k
underspend, whilst the Housing Revenue Account was forecasting a £237k
underspend.

The following questions/issues were raised on the report.

e The Head of Planning in response to a question on the projected £326k
overspend within the Planning Division advised the position was not
expected to change in the near future and that mirrored the trend across
Wales where planning services were recovering an average 60%. The

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
G A YOour counciL doitonline Tudalen 159
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Division, through existing targets was expected to recover 80%, but in
reality was recouping around 60% in line with the Wales average. The
Division was examining alternative ways of increasing its income stream
which could, for example, include charging for pre-planning advice.
However, it should also be noted there were some services for which it was
not allowed to charge for such as enforcement duties.

The Head of Leisure in response to a question on increased revenue at
Pembrey Country Park, advised there was potential for that trend to
increase over the next few years especially having regard to the Council’s
investment proposals which included new infrastructure, wi-fi, amenity block
and restaurant. However, there would come a time when income levels
would plateau.

Reference was made to the operating deficit at the Pendine Outdoor
Education Centre and whether the Council had a strategy to address the
deficit.

The Head of Leisure confirmed whilst there was a strategy in place, which
was achieving a deficit reduction, the site was in need of investment with
some of the buildings having been on site in excess of 50 years, and
consideration was being given to addressing that position, which may result
in the submission of a capital funding bid.

The Head of Leisure referred to a question on the £10k cost to the
museums budget for employing a documentation assistant and confirmed
the post had been created on a one year fixed contract to assist with the
backlog in recording artefacts held by the service, which was a requirement
to achieving accreditation.

He also advised that with regard to the level of artefacts held by the
Museums Service there was an adopted collections and disposals policy in
place.

Reference was made to the £494k variance in the authority’s housing rental
income with clarification being sought on the reason for the 0.8 % increase
in the level of void properties and the resultant increased loss of rental.

The Interim Head of Homes and Safer Communities advised that every
year, as part of the budget setting process, an assumption was made on
the level of voids during the year. For 2018/19 that had been estimated as
being 2.1% of rental income, but was now projected to be 2.9%. The main
reason for the variance was a number of voids requiring extensive works
prior to returning to the housing stock. However, finance was available to
undertake those works. Additionally, a number of properties were being
held back to accommodate tenants decanted whilst renovations were
undertaken to their properties.

Reference was made to the recent contract entered into by the Authority
with Burry Port Marine Ltd for the management of Burry Port Harbour and
its £100k contribution towards the cost of a dredger. Clarification was
sought on the terms of the contribution and to whether the authority would
receive income from the dredger’s use at other harbours.

The Head of Leisure confirmed a profit share arrangement was in place,

with any income re-invested into the harbour

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Tudalen 160

Carmarthenshire . ]
q <2 YOur counciLdoitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



10.

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the Revenue and Capital Budget Monitoring
Report be received.

COMMUNITY SCRUTINY COMMITTEE ANNUAL REPORT 2017/18

The Committee received for consideration its Annual Report on the work
undertaken during the 2017/18 municipal year. It was noted that the report had
been prepared in accordance with Article 6.2 of the Council’s constitution and
provided an overview of the work programme and the key issues addressed, whilst
also incorporating any issues referred to or from the Executive Board, Task and
Finish reviews and development sessions.

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the report be received.
SCRUTINY ACTION UPDATE

The Committee received a report detailing the progress achieved in relation to
requests or referrals emerging from previous meetings.

The Committee was advised that with regard to CS031 — 17/18 the member
seminar on regeneration activity within Carmarthenshire had been arranged for the
30t January, 2019.

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the report be received.
FORTHCOMING ITEMS

The Committee received a list of forthcoming items to be considered at its next
meeting to be held on the 13t December, 2018. It was advised that subsequent to
the despatch of the agenda for the meeting the proposed report on the Universal
Credit Action Plan had been withdrawn and would now be submitted to its meeting
on the 23" January, 2019.

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that subject to the report on the Universal credit
Action Plan being rescheduled for the Committee’s meeting on the 23
January 2019, the remaining list of forthcoming items be agreed and
presented to the next meeting of the Committee to be held on the 13t
December, 2018.

EXPLANATION FOR NON-SUBMISSION OF SCRUTINY REPORT

The Committee considered the explanations provided for the non-submission of
four scrutiny reports.

With regard to the delay in the submission of the Affordable Homes Standard
Report, reference was made to a recent press article alleging the provision of such
homes in Wales was being adversely affected by the lack of staff within local
authority planning departments. The Head of Planning confirmed the allegation
was not applicable to Carmarthenshire.

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the non-submission report be received.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire

Q, A .
%ty Cows® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

YOour counciLdoitonline Tudalen 161



11. TO SIGN AS A CORRECT RECORD THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD
ON THE FOLLOWING DATES

11.1. 21ST SEPTEMBER 2018

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the
Committee held on the 215t September, 2018 be signed as a correct record.

11.2. 4TH OCTOBER 2018

UNANIMOUSLY RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting of the
Committee held on the 4t October, 2018 be signed as a correct record.

CHAIR DATE

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
Tudalen 162 ¢ YOUR counciL doitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Eitem Rhif

PWYLLGOR CRAFFU CYMUNEDAU

Dydd lau, 13 Rhagfyr 2018
YN BRESENNOL: Y Cynghorydd G.B. Thomas (Cadeirydd)

Y Cynghorwyr:
K.V. Broom (In place of S.J.G. Gilasbey), C.A. Davies, W.R.A. Davies, H.L. Davies,
B.W. Jones, G.B. Thomas and A.Vaughan Owen

Hefyd yn bresennol:

Y Cynghorwyr L.D. Evans, Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Tai

P. Hughes-Giriffiths, Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Diwylliant, Chwaraeon a
Thwristiaeth

D.M. Jenkins, Aelod y Bwrdd Gweithredol dros Adnoddau

Yr oedd y swyddogion canlynol yn gwasanaethu yn y cyfarfod:
|. Jones, Pennaeth Hamdden

L. Quelch, Y Pennaeth Cynllunio

J. Morgan, Pennaeth Cartrefi a Chymunedau Mwy Diogel Dros Dro
S. Pilliner, Pennaeth Priffyrdd a Thrafnidiaeth

R. Hemingway, Pennaeth Gwasanaethau Ariannol

H. Morgan, Rhelowr Datblygu Economaidd

S. Walters, Rheolwr Datblygu Economaidd

S. Sauro, Rhelowr Perfformiad, Dadansoddi a Systemau

J. Jones, Rheolwr Eiddo a Phrosiectau Mawr

S. Charles, Rheolwr Strategaeth a Seilwaith Trafnidiaeth

K. Thomas, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd

J. Laimann, Swyddog Gwasanaethau Democrataidd Cynorthyol

Siambr, 3 Heol Spilman, Caerfyrddin - 2.00 - 3.20 pm

1. YMDDIHEURIADAU AM ABSENOLDEB

11.2

Derbyniwyd ymddiheuriadau am absenoldeb gan y Cynghorwyr D.Cundy, S.

Davies, J. Gilasbey, H.l. Jones a H. Shepardson.

2. DECLARATIONS OF PERSONAL INTERESTS INCLUDING ANY PARTY
WHIPS ISSUED IN RELATION TO ANY AGENDA ITEM

Y Cynghorydd Rhif y Cofnod Math o Fuddiant

A. Vaughan Owen

Eitem 4 - Ymgynghori

Deiliad Trwydded ar

ynghylch Strategaeth y | gyfer Neuadd
Gyllideb Refeniw Chwaraeon y
2019/20i 2021/22 Gwendraeth

3. CWESTIYNAU GAN Y CYHOEDD (NID OEDD DIM WEDI DOD | LAW)

Nid oedd cwestiynau gan y cyhoedd wedi dod i law.

TAN 2021/22

P N
omeor Sir Gar B

Carmarthenshire

Q, =222\
ity con®

YOur counciLdoitonline
www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales

YMGYNGHORI YNGHYLCH STRATEGAETH Y GYLLIDEB REFENIW 2019/20

EICH CYNGORaArleinamdani
www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Tudalen 163



(NODER: Roedd y Cynghorydd A. Davies wedi datgan buddiant yn yr eitem hon
yn gynharach)

Bu'r Pwyllgor yn ystyried Strategaeth y Gyllideb Refeniw 2019/20 i 2021/22
(Atodiad A) a oedd wedi ei chymeradwyo gan y Bwrdd Gweithredol at ddibenion
ymgynghori yn ei gyfarfod ar 19 Tachwedd 2018. Roedd yr adroddiad yn
cyflwyno'r sefyllifa bresennol i'r Aelodau ynghylch y Gyllideb Refeniw ar gyfer
2019/2020, ynghyd a ffigurau dangosol ar gyfer blynyddoedd ariannol 2020/2021 a
2021/2022. Roedd yr adroddiad yn seiliedig ar ragamcanion gwariant y
swyddogion, gan ystyried y setliad amodol a gyhoeddwyd gan Lywodraeth Cymru
ar 9 Hydref 2018.

Dywedodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Ariannol er bod y setliad dros dro a
gyhoeddwyd yn cynrychioli gostyngiad o 0.3% ar gyfartaledd ledled Cymru ar
setliad 18/19, mae'r effaith ar Sir Gaerfyrddin, ar 6l cymryd i ystyriaeth ffactorau
megis talu cost y dyfarniad cyflog athrawon a chymhwysedd o ran prydau ysgol
am ddim, yn ostyngiad o 0.5%, sy'n cyfateb i £1.873m.

Gan grynhoi, byddai'r cynigion ar gyfer y gyllideb yn darparu'r £28 miliwn o
arbedion a nodwyd dros gyfnod y cynllun. At hynny, roedd cynigion y gyllideb yn
tybio cynnydd yn y Dreth Gyngor 0 4.89% ar gyfer 2019/20.

Dywedodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Ariannol hefyd yn dilyn cyhoeddi cynigion
cyllideb y Cyngor ar gyfer ymgynghori, fod Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Gyllid,
Llywodraeth Cymru wedi cyhoeddi £13m yn ychwanegol i ychwanegu at y Grant
Cynnal Refeniw Cymru ar gyfer 2019/20. Er bod manylion penodol am vy
cyhoeddiad eto i ddod i law, amcangyfrifwyd y byddai effaith hyn ar Sir
Gaerfyrddin yn golygu gostyngiad yn y diffyg ariannol a ragwelwyd o 0.5% i 0.3%
dros gyfnod setliad 18/19. Yn ogystal, roedd Llywodraeth Cymru wedi cyhoeddi
grant ychwanegol o £7.5m ledled Cymru i ariannu dyfarniad cyflog yr athrawon yn
rhannol; Fodd bynnag, yr oedd hyn ar gyfer un flwyddyn yn unig.

Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor felly'r wybodaeth gyllidebol fanwl ganlynol a oedd wedi'i
hatodi i'r Strategaeth ac a oedd yn berthnasol i'w faes gorchwyl:

e Atodiad A(i) — Crynodeb o'r arbedion effeithlonrwydd ar gyfer y meysydd
Adfywio, Hamdden, Cynllunio a Gwasanaethau Tai heblaw'r Cyfrif Refeniw
Tai;

e Atodiad A(ii) — Crynodeb o'r Pwysau Twf ar gyfer y Gwasanaeth Cynllunio
(dim un ar gyfer y meysydd Adfywio, Hamdden a Gwasanaethau Tai
heblaw'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai;

e Atodiad B - Y rhannu o'r gyllideb sy'n ymwneud & meysydd Adfywio,
Hamdden, Cynllunio a Gwasanaethau Tai heblaw'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai;

e Atodiad C — Crynhoad Taliadau ar gyfer y meysydd Adfywio, Hamdden,
Cynllunio a Gwasanaethau Tai heblaw'r Cyfrif Refeniw Tai;

Codwyd y cwestiynau/materion canlynol ar yr adroddiad:-

e Tynnwyd sylw'r Pwyllgor at arbedion effeithlonrwydd y Cyngor ac aty
sefyllifa bresennol lle mae ysgolion cynradd yn gyfrifol am ariannu cost
gwersi nofio, a oedd yn cael ei dalu yn y gorffennol gan y Gwasanaethau

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
Tudalen 164 ¢ YOURr counciL doitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Hamdden. Roedd ysgolion yn wynebu gostyngiadau yn eu cyllidebau, ac
roedd y gost o ddarparu gwersi yn achos pryder i rai, awgrymwyd bod y
Bwrdd Gweithredol yn rhoi ystyriaeth i'r posibilrwydd o'r Cyngor yn ariannu'r
gost yn uniongyrchol a amcangyfrifwyd yn £150k. Petai hynny'n bosibl,
byddai'n helpu gwella lefelau ffitrwydd plant, yn gwella eu diogelwch ger y
dwr wrth eu dysgu i nofio a rhoi sylw i amcanion y Ddeddf Llesiant
Cenedlaethau'r Dyfodol.

Dywedodd y Pennaeth Hamdden o ganlyniad i'r uchod, fod rhai ysgolion
wedi lleihau nifer y disgyblion sy'n derbyn gwersi nofio, ac yn bennaf ar
gyfer disgyblion cyfnod allweddol 2. Aeth ati hefyd i atgoffa'r Pwyllgor fod
Llywodraeth Cymru eisoes yn darparu gwersi nofio am ddim yn ystod
gwyliau'r ysgol ar gyfer plant o dan 16 miwydd oed ac roedd yn adolygu'r
ddarpariaeth honno ar hyn o bryd.

Atgoffodd Pennaeth y Gwasanaethau Ariannol y Pwyllgor nad oedd y
cynigion presennol yn cynnig cyllideb gytbwys, ac os oedd y cynnig yn cael
ei gymeradwyo, byddai'r gost ychwanegol a amcangyfrifwyd yn £150k naill
ai yn gorfod dod o ostyngiadau mewn meysydd gwasanaeth eraill neu drwy
gynyddu'r dreth gyngor.

e Dywedodd y Pennaeth Hamdden, mewn ymateb i gais am eglurhad
ynghylch y diffyg yn y costau gweithredu ar gyfer Canolfan Hamdden
Sanclér a ragwelwyd yn £190k yn 2019/20, fod elfen sylweddol o hyn yn
ymwneud a chostau nad oedd modd eu rheoli megis costau corfforaethol,
ad-daliadau canolog, ad-dalu benthyciadau cyfalaf i ariannu gwelliannau i'r
ganolfan ynghyd & chyfraddau o £36k. Roedd yr adran, yn ymwybodol
iawn o'r angen i gynhyrchu incwm/lleihau costau, yn datblygu arfarniadau
ynghylch opsiynau ar gyfer y ganolfan gyda golwg ar gynyddu
refeniw/cyfraddau cyfranogi a oedd yn cynnwys trafodaethau &'r Cyngor
Tref a Chymuned a chlybiau/sefydliadau chwaraeon amrywiol. Fodd
bynnag, dylid cydnabod hefyd bod darparu cyfleusterau hamdden mewn
ardaloedd gwledig bob amser yn fwy heriol nag ar gyfer ardaloedd trefol.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL:

5.1 Bod yr Ymgynghoriad ynghylch Strategaeth y Gyllideb
Refeniw 2019/20 — 2021/22 yn cael ei dderbyn.

5.2 Bod y Crynhoad Taliadau ar gyfer y meysydd Adfywio,
Hamdden, Cynllunio a Gwasanaethau Tai heblaw'r Cyfrif
Refeniw Tai, fel y manylir yn Atodiad C i'r adroddiad, yn cael
ei dderbyn.

5.3 Bod y Bwrdd Gweithredol yn rhoi ystyriaeth i ariannu'r gost
amcangyfrifedig o £150k i ysgolion cynradd o ddarparu
gwersi nofio i ysgolion.

CYNLLUN BUSNES DRAFFT ADRAN CYMUNEDAU 2019/20 - 2022

Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Gynllun Busnes Drafft 2019/20 — 2022 yr Adran Cymunedau
mewn perthynas &'r gwasanaethau hynny sydd o fewn ei faes gorchwyl h.y.
Gwasanaethau Tai a Gwasanaethau Hamdden. Nodwyd y byddai rhagor o waith
yn cael ei wneud ar y drafft ar gyfer ei gwblhau erbyn Ebrill 2019.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
G A YOour counciL doitonline Tudalen 165
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Rhoddwyd sylw i'r materion/cwestiynau canlynol wrth drafod yr adroddiad:
e Cyfeiriwyd at uchelgais y Cyngor o fod yn 'ganolbwynt beicio Cymru'. Er
bod y ddarpariaeth bresennol o ran beicio ar y ffordd yn cael ei groesawu,
gan gynnwys Llwybr Beicio Dyffryn Tywi, Felodrom Caerfyrddin a'r
gylchffordd gaeedig genedlaethol ym Mhen-bre, ceisiwyd cael eglurhad
ynghylch a oedd y Strategaeth Feicio yn cynnwys darpariaeth ar gyfer
beicio oddi ar y ffordd, er enghraifft, yng nghoedwig Brechfa.

Cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Hamdden fod y strategaeth yn darparu ar gyfer
pob math o ddisgyblaethau beicio, gan gynnwys beicio oddi ar y ffordd a
bod cyfarfod wedi cael ei gynnal yn ddiweddar gyda Beicio Cymru i drafod y
ddarpariaeth honno mewn lleoliadau amrywiol. Roedd y rhain yn cynnwys
tir ym mherchnogaeth y Cyngor ym Mharc Gwledig Pen-bre a Mynydd
Mawr a Choedwig Brechfa, a oedd yn eiddo i Gyfoeth Naturiol Cymru.
Roedd Cynllun Teithio Llesol y Cyngor hefyd yn mynd i'r afael & darparu
llwybrau beicio fel modd o gysylltu un gymuned a'r llall.

Cadarnhaodd y Rheolwr Strategaeth Drafnidiaeth a Seilwaith y byddai'r
Cyngor yn cydgysylltu & Chyfoeth Naturiol Cymru a phartion eraill &
diddordeb ar y seilwaith beicio ledled y sir. Soniodd hefyd ynghylch un o
ofynion y Cynllun Teithio Llesol sef gofyniad ar y Cyngor i gynhyrchu Map
Teithio Rhwydwaith Integredig, a gyflwynwyd i Lywodraeth Cymru i'w
ystyried. Fel rhan o'r Map hwnnw, roedd cynigion yn cael eu hystyried ar
gyfer cysylltu llwybrau beicio presennol a'r posibilrwydd o gyflwyno llwybrau
newydd a rennir a fyddai'n cysylltu Rhydaman & Cross Hands, a allai olygu
defnyddio hen reilffyrdd.

Cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Trafnidiaeth a Pheirianneg fod Llywodraeth
Cymru wedi gwahodd awdurdodau lleol i gyflwyno ceisiadau am arian o dan
nawdd Deddf Teithio Llesol (Cymru) 2013 ar gyfer cynlluniau o fewn eu
Cynlluniau Rhwydwaith Integredig. Ar gyfer 2019/20 roedd Llywodraeth
Cymru wedi cynnig £23m i awdurdodau lleol roi cynnig amdano, ar yr amod
bod y cyllid yn cael ei ddefnyddio yn ystod y flwyddyn ariannol. Nodwyd
hefyd efallai y byddai LIlywodraeth Cymru yn rhyddhau arian ychwanegol yn
ystod y flwyddyn.

e Cyfeiriwyd at y ddarpariaeth arlwyo gan Wasanaethau Hamdden yn ei
leoliadau niferus e.e. canolfannau hamdden / theatrau a p'un a oedd y
gwasanaeth yn dilyn ethos cynaliadwyedd a bwyta'n iach drwy leihau'r
defnydd o blastig untro a lleihau bwyd a diod melys.

Cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Hamdden fod yr Adran wedi mabwysiadu cyfres
o egwyddorion i hyrwyddo cynaliadwyedd a bwyta'n iach gan gynnwys
cynnych lleol sy'n gydnaws a'r amgylchedd.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL fod Cynllun Busnes Drafft yr Adran
Cymunedau ar gyfer 2019/20 - 2022 yn cael ei dderbyn.

6. CYNLLUN BUSNES ADRANNOL Y PRIF WEITHREDWR 2019/2022

Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor yr adroddiad ar Gynllun Busnes 2018/19 — 2021 Adran y Prif
Weithredwr mewn perthynas a&'r gwasanaethau hynny sydd o fewn ei faes
gorchwyl h.y. Datblygu Economaidd ac Eiddo a Phrosiectau Mawr.

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
Tudalen 166 ¢ YOURr counciL doitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



Rhoddwyd sylw i'r cwestiynau/materion canlynol wrth drafod yr adroddiad:

e Cadarnhaodd y Rheolwr Eiddo a Phrosiectau Mawr fod yr holl eiddo a
gafodd eu prynu a'u hadnewyddu gan y Cyngor o fewn canol tref Llanelli
bellach & thenantiaid, roedd rhai yn cynnwys cyn denantiaid y farchnad a
oedd wedi uwchraddio i unedau siop.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL fod Cynllun Busnes Adran y Prif
Weithredwr 2019/2022 yn cael ei dderbyn

CYNLLUN BUSNES ADRANNOL YR AMGYLCHEDD 2019/20 - 2022

Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor yr adroddiad ar Gynllun Busnes 2019/20 — 2022 Adran yr
Amgylchedd mewn perthynas a'r gwasanaethau hynny sydd o fewn ei faes
gorchwyl h.y. Gwasanaethau Cynllunio gan amlinellu'r blaenoriaethau ar gyfer yr
adran dros gyfnod amser y Cynllun.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL fod Cynllun Busnes Adran yr Amgylchedd
2019/20 - 2022 yn cael ei dderbyn.

CANLLAW DYLUNIO PRIFFYRDD SIR GAERFYRDDIN

Ystyriodd y Pwyllgor Ganllaw Dylunio Priffyrdd newydd ar gyfer Sir Gaerfyrddin i
ddisodli'r canllaw presennol a fabwysiadwyd ym 1997. Nodwyd bod y canllaw
newydd yn cynnwys nifer o newidiadau polisi lleol a chenedlaethol, templedi
dylunio newydd, fel y nodir yn y Llawlyfr ar gyfer Strydoedd a'r Llawlyfr ar gyfer
Strydoedd 2. Roedd yn nodi disgwyliadau'r Awdurdod ar gyfer dylunio seilwaith
priffyrdd o ran datblygiadau yn y Sir a'r bwriad oedd darparu canllawiau i
ddatblygwyr, dylunwyr a gweithwyr proffesiynol eraill wrth baratoi seilwaith
trafnidiaeth ac ymyriadau cysylltiedig sy'n ymwneud ag amrywiaeth eang o
ddatblygiadau yn Sir Gaerfyrddin. Roedd hefyd wedi'i gynllunio i gefnogi
datblygiad drwy sicrhau bod y broses gynllunio mor esmwyth, tryloyw, cyson a
chywir & phosibl drwy ddarparu manylion ynghylch gofynion y Cyngor o ran pob
agwedd ar effeithiau posibl y priffyrdd, dyluniad y priffyrdd a chymhwyso
canllawiau polisi lleol a chenedlaethol priodol.

Codwyd y cwestiynau/materion canlynol ar yr adroddiad.

e Cadarnhaodd y Pennaeth Cynllunio y byddai'r Canllaw yn cael ei roi ar
waith ar unwaith ar 6l ei fabwysiadu gan y Cyngor. Ar 6l hynny, y bwriad
oedd i'w ddatblygu yn Ganllawiau Cynllunio Atodol gan ddechrau gydag
ymgynghoriad yn ystod Gwanwyn 2019 a'i fabwysiadu yn ystod Hydref
2019, yna ei gynnwys yn y Cynllun Datblygu Lleol diwygiedig ar gyfer
2018-2033.

e Felrhan o'r drafodaeth ar y canllaw cafwyd sawl cyfeiriad y tu hwnt i gylch
gwaith y Pwyligor ac yn hynny o beth dywedwyd wrth y Pwyligor:

» Mewn perthynas a ffyrdd nad ydynt wedi'u mabwysiadu o fewn y Sir,
nid oedd gofyniad deddfwriaethol ar ddatblygwyr i adeiladu ffyrdd i
safon fabwysiadu nac i ofyn i'r Awdurdod Priffyrdd Lleol eu
mabwysiadu. Er y derbyniwyd bod priffyrdd heb eu mabwysiadu yn
achosi anawsterau i berchnogion tai, roedd hwn yn fater sifil iddynt hwy
a'u cyfreithwyr i fynd i'r afael ag ef. Nodwyd hefyd bod y mater yn dod o

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
¢ YOURr counciL doitonline Tudalen 167
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



fewn cylch gwaith y Pwyllgor Craffu - Diogelu'r Cyhoedd a'r
Amgylchedd a oedd wedi cytuno i ysgrifennu at Aelodau'r Cynulliad lleol
i ofyn i Lywodraeth Cymru i edrych ar y mater o ffyrdd heb eu
mabwysiadu ac i gyflwyno deddfwriaeth i amddiffyn perchenogion
cartrefi;

» O ran y ddarpariaeth trafnidiaeth gyhoeddus, a'r cyhoeddiad diweddar
gan ddarparwr bws i dynnu'n 6l o gontract i ddarparu gwasanaethau yn
y Sir, cadarnhawyd bod yr Awdurdod wedi gwahodd tendrau ar gyfer y
gwasanaeth, ac roedd yr Awdurdod yn aros am ymateb. Nodwyd er ei
bod yn anodd darparu gwasanaethau bysiau mewn ardaloedd gwledig
am nifer o resymau e.e. amser teithio, amlder, perchnogaeth car a lefel
yr adnoddau sydd ar gael i roi cymhorthdal i fysiau mewn ardaloedd
gwledig, mae'r awdurdod yn rhagweithiol yn ei ymagwedd at ddarparu
llwybrau bysiau ac yn cyflwyno ceisiadau am grantiau lle bynnag y bo'n
bosibl, ar gyfer prosiect Bwc-a-Bus er enghraifft;

» Mewn perthynas a darparu pwyntiau gwefru i gerbydau trydan, roedd
cais wedi'i gyflwyno ar y cyd & Phartneriaeth Ynni Sir Gar i gyflogi
cydgysylitydd cerbydau trydan i baratoi strategaeth ar gyfer eu darparu
ledled y Sir, mewn cysylltiad & phartneriaid y sector cyhoeddus a'r
sector preifat. Roedd ar ffurf drafft ar hyn o bryd, a byddai cael ei
chyhoeddi yn y Flwyddyn Newydd. Cafwyd cyllid yn ddiweddar ar gyfer
eu darparu yng Nghaerfyrddin a Chastellnewydd Emlyn a chyn hir yn
Llanymddyfri. Roedd cais am grant pellach hefyd yn cael ei baratoi i'w
gyflwyno i Lywodraeth Cymru i ariannu'r gost o'u gosod ym meysydd
parcio'r cyngor.

9. EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL

Cafodd y Pwyligor restr o'r eitemau a fyddai'n cael eu hystyried yn ei gyfarfod
nesaf ar 23 lonawr 2019.

PENDERFYNWYD YN UNFRYDOL dderbyn rhestr o'r eitemau i'w hystyried
yn y cyfarfod nesaf o'r Pwyllgor ar 23 lonawr 2019.

CADEIRYDD DYDDIAD

o Sir GarJh EICH CYNGOrarleinamdani
orser Sir Gar www.sirgar.llyw.cymru

Carmarthenshire . ]
Tudalen 168 ¢ YOURr counciL doitonline
ity Con® www.carmarthenshire.gov.wales



	Agenda
	4 DIWEDDARIAD - PENTREF GWYDDOR BYWYD A LLESIANT LLANELLI.
	5 CYFRIF CYLLIDEB REFENIW TAI A LEFELAU RHENTI TAI AR GYFER 2019/20
	Adroddiad
	Atodiad A
	Atodiad B

	6 SAFON TAI SIR GAERFYRDDIN A MWY (STSG+) CYNLLUN BUSNES 2019-2022.
	CHS+ Business Plan (1)
	CHS+Business Plan Appendices (Final 2019-20) (2)
	CHS+ Compliance Policy (3)

	7 ADRODDIAD MONITRO CYLLIDEB CYFALAF A REFENIW 2018/19.
	Community Scrutiny Oct 18 App A-C
	Community Scrutiny Oct 18 App D HRA
	Community Scrutiny Oct18 App E
	Community Scrutiny Oct18 App F-I
	Community Scrutiny Oct18 App J

	8 EIN DULL O RAN CYNNWYS TENANTIAID.
	Tenant Inv summary (1)
	Tenant Inv our approach (2)

	9 EGLURHAD AM BEIDIO Â CHYFLWYNO ADRODDIADAU CRAFFU.
	10 EITEMAU AR GYFER Y DYFODOL.
	11.1 23AIN TACHWEDD, 2018;
	181123

	11.2 13EG RHAGFYR, 2018.

